# REPUBLIC OF KENYA



# P.O. BOX 260 - 10304, KUTUS.

# DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, WATER, IRRIGATION, NATURAL RESOURCES ENERGY& CLIMATE CHANGE

# **OPEN TENDER DOCUMENT**

**FOR** 

THE PROPOSED FABRICATION AND SUPPLY OF 15 NO.
GARBAGE WASTE SKIPPER BINS AND BASES

NEGOTIATION NO: 1230798-2022/2023

(E-PROCUREMENT)

County Government of Kirinyaga P.O. Box 260-10304 KUTUS

(RESERVED FOR AGPO)

**APRIL, 2023** 

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

# Contents

NVITATION TO TENDER	
PART 1 - TENDERING PROCEDURES	
A General Provisions	
ection II – tender data sheet (tds)	25
SECTION III - EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION CRITERIA	28
SECTION IV –TENDERING FORMS	39
FORM OF TENDER	40
CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT TENDER DETERMINATION	44
FORM SD1	46
FORM SD2	47
DECLARATION AND COMMITMENT TO THE CODE OF ETHICS	48
APPENDIX 1- FRAUD AND CORRUPTION	49
TENDERER INFORMATION FORM	52
TENDERER'S ELIGIBILITY- CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE FORM	53
TENDERER'S JV MEMBERS INFORMATION FORM	56
Price Schedule Forms	57
Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured Outside Kenya, to be Imported	58
Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured Outside Kenya, already imported*	59
Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured in Kenya	60
Price and Completion Schedule - Related Services	61
FORM OF TENDER SECURITY-[Option 1–Demand Bank Guarantee]	62
FORMAT OF TENDER SECURITY [Option 2–Insurance Guarantee]	63
TENDER GUARANTEE No.:	63
FORM OF TENDER-SECURING DECLARATION	64
MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM	65
Section V - Schedule of Requirements	1
List of Goods and Delivery Schedule	29
List of Related Services and Completion Schedule	30
Technical Specifications	31
Inspections and Tests	45
PART 3 - CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT AND CONTRACT FORMS	
SECTION VI - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	
SECTION VII - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	60

64
.65
.68
69
.70
. <b>71</b> .71 .71
.72
.74
.75
.76
.78

#### INVITATION TO TENDER

**PROCURING ENTITY: COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF KIRINYAGA** 

**TENDER NAME:** The Proposed Fabrication and Supply Of 15 No. Garbage Waste Skipper Bins and Bases.

NEGOTIATION NO: 1230798-2022/2023

- 1. The COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF KIRINYAGA invites sealed tenders for The Proposed Fabrication and Supply Of 15 No. Garbage Waste Skipper Bins and Bases.
- 2. Tendering will be conducted under open competitive tendering method using a standardized tender document and is open to all qualified and interested Tenderers

Tendering is open to AGPO tenderers

- 3. Qualified and interested tenderers may obtain further information and inspect the Tender Documents during office hours from **08.00AM** to **5.00PM** at the address given below.
- 4. Tender documents may be viewed and downloaded for free from the website (<u>www.Kirinyaga.go.ke</u>) and also at the PPIP portal <u>www.tenders.go.ke</u>. Tenderers who download the tender document must forward their particulars immediately to <u>procurement@kirinyaga.go.ke</u> to facilitate any further clarification or addendum.
- 5. Tenders shall be quoted be in Kenya Shillings and shall include all taxes. Tenders shall remain valid for 120 days from the date of opening of tenders.
- 6. Failure to submit the original physical tender securing declaration form/ tender security before the closing of the bid shall lead to disqualification of the bid.
- 7. The Tenderer shall chronologically and sequentially serialize all pages in a numerical format 1,2,3,4,5...... Including the cover page of the tender documents submitted.
- 8 Completed tenders MUST be submitted electronically on or before 17/04/2023 at 11:00 AM.
- 9. Tenders will be closed and opened on 17TH April, 2023 at 11.00am. Tenders will be publicly opened in the presence of the Tenderers' designated representatives who choose to attend at the address below.
- 10. Late tenders will be rejected.
- 11. The addresses referred to above are:

#### A. Address for obtaining further information for the tender documents

- 1) County Government of Kirinyaga
- 2) Physical address 1st Floor County Headquarters Kutus, County
- 3) P.O Box 260 10304 KUTUS

4) Director Supply Chain Services

# B. Address for submission of Tender securing Declaration/ Opening of Tenders

- 1) County Government of Kirinyaga
- 2) Physical address for the location (1st Floor Kirinyaga County Headquarters, Kutus)
- 3) P.O Box 260 10304 KUTUS,

HEAD SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT.
FOR: COUNTY SECRETARY & HEAD OF PUBLIC SERVICE



# SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

#### A General Provisions

# Scope of Tender

- 1.1 The Procuring Entity as defined in the **TDS** invites tenders for supply of goods and, if applicable, any Related Services incidental thereto, as specified in Section V, Supply Requirements. The name, identification, and number of lots (contracts) of this Tender Document are specified in the **TDS**.
- 1.2 Throughout this tendering document:
  - a) the term "in writing" means communicated in written form (e.g. by mail, e-mail, fax, including if specified in the **TDS**, distributed or received through the electronic-procurement system used by the Procuring Entity) with proof of receipt;
  - b) if the context so requires, "singular" means "plural" and vice versa;
  - c) "Day" means calendar day, unless otherwise specified as "Business Day". A Business Day is any day that is an official working day of the Procuring Entity. It excludes official public holidays.

# 2. Fraud and Corruption

- 2.1 The Procuring Entity requires compliance with the provisions of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act, 2015, Section 62 "Declaration not to engage in corruption". The tender submitted by a person shall include a declaration that the person shall not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practice and a declaration that the person or his or her sub-contractors are not debarred from participating in public procurement proceedings.
- 2.2 The Procuring Entity requires compliance with the provisions of the Competition Act 2010, regarding collusive practices in contracting. Any tenderer found to have engaged in collusive conduct shall be disqualified and criminal and/or civil sanctions may be imposed. To this effect, Tenders shall be required to complete and signthe "Certificate of Independent Tender Determination" annexed to the Form of Tender.
- 2.3 Unfair Competitive Advantage Fairness and transparency in the tender process require that the firms or their Affiliates competing for a specific assignment do not derive a competitive advantage from having provided consulting services related to this tender. To that end, the Procuring Entity shall indicate in the **Data Sheet** andmake available to all the firms together with this tender document all information that would in that respect give such firm any unfair competitive advantage over competing firms.

#### 3. Eligible Tenderers

- 3.1 A Tenderer may be a firm that is a private entity, an individual, a state-owned enterprise or institution subject to ITT3.7, or any combination of such entities in the form of a joint venture (JV) under an existing agreementorwith the intent to enter into such an agreement supported by a letter of intent. Public employees and their closerelatives (spouses, children, brothers, sisters and uncles and aunts) are not eligible to participate in the tender.
  - In the case of a joint venture, all members shall be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the entire Contract in accordance with the Contract terms. The JV shall nominate a Representative who shall have the authority to conduct all business for and on behalf of any and all the members of the JV during the Tenderingprocess and, in the event the JV is awarded the Contract, during contract execution. The maximum number of JV members shall be specified in the **TDS**.
- 3.2 Public Officers of the Procuring Entity, their Spouses, Child, Parent, Brothers or Sister. Child, Parent, Brotheror Sister of a Spouse their business associates or agents and firms/organizations in which they have a substantialor controlling interest shall not be eligible to tender or be awarded a contract. Public Officers are also not allowed to participate in any procurement proceedings.

3.3	A Tenderer shall not have a conflict of interest. Any Tenderer found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Tenderer may be considered to have a conflict of interest for the purpose of this Tendering process, if the Tenderer:

- a) directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by or is under common control with another Tenderer; or
- b) receives or has received any direct or indirect subsidy from another Tenderer; or
- c) has the same representative or ownership as another Tenderer; or
- d) has a relationship with another Tenderer, directly or through common third parties, that puts it in a position to influence the Tender of another Tenderer, or influence the decisions of the Procuring Entity regarding this Tendering process; or
- e) or any of its affiliates participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the goods that are the subject of the Tender; or
- f) or any of its affiliates has been hired (or is proposed to be hired) by the Procuring Entity or Procuring Entity for the Contract implementation; or
- g) would be providing goods, works, or non-consulting services resulting from or directly related to consulting services for the preparation or implementation of the project specified in the **TDS** ITT 1.1 that it provided or were provided by any affiliate that directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with that firm; or has a close business or family relationship with a professional staff of the Procuring Entity (or of the project implementing agency, who: (i) are directly or indirectly involved in the preparation of the tendering document or specifications of the Contract, and/or the Tenderevaluation process of such Contract; or (ii) would be involved in the implementation or supervision of such Contract unless the conflict stemming from such relationship has been resolved in a manner acceptable to the Procuring Entity throughout the Tendering process and execution of the Contract.
- 3.4 A tenderer shall not be involved in corrupt, coercive, obstructive, collusive or fraudulent practice. A tenderer that is proven to have been involved in any of these practices shall be automatically disqualified.
- 3.5 A firm that is a Tenderer (either individually or as a JV member) shall not submit more than one Tender, except for permitted alternative Tenders. This includes participation as a subcontractor. Such participation shall result in the disqualification of all Tenders in which the firm is involved. A firm that is not a Tenderer or a JV member, may participate as a subcontractor in more than one Tender. Members of a joint venture may not also make an individual tender, be a subcontractor in a separate tender or be part of another joint venture for the purposes of the same Tender.
- 3.6 A Tenderer may have the nationality of any country, subject to the restrictions pursuant to ITT3.9. A Tenderer shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the Tenderer is constituted, incorporated or registered in and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country, as evidenced by its articles of incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association) and its registration documents, as the case may be. This criterion also shall apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed subcontractors or sub consultants for any part of the Contract including related Services.
- 3.7 A Tenderer that has been debarred by the PPRA from participating in public procurement shall be ineligible to tender or be awarded a contract. The list of debarred firms and individuals is available from the PPRA's website www.ppra.go.ke
- 3.8 Tenderers that are state-owned enterprises or institutions may be eligible to compete and be awarded a Contract(s) only if they are (i) a legal public entity of the state Government and/or public administration, (ii) financially autonomous and not receiving any significant subsidies or budget support from any public entity or Government, and (iii) operating under commercial law and vested with legal rights and liabilities similartoany commercial enterprise to enable it compete with firms in the private sector on an equal basis. Public employees and their close relatives are not eligible to participate in the tender.
- 3.9 Tenderers may be ineligible if their countries of origin (a) as a matter of law or official regulations, Kenya prohibits commercial relations with that country, or(b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, Kenya prohibits any import of goods or contracting for supply of goods or services from that country, or any payments to any country, person, or entity in that country. A tenderer shall provide such documentary evidence of eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring Entity, as the Procuring Entity shall reasonably request.
- 3.10 Tenderers shall provide the qualification statement that the tenderer (including all members of a joint ventureand subcontractors) is not associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring entity to provide

- consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods under this Invitation for information tenders.
- 3.11 Where the law requires tenderers to be registered with certain authorities in Kenya, such registration requirements shall be defined in the **TDS**
- 3.12 The Competition Act of Kenya requires that firms wishing to tender as Joint Venture undertakings which mayprevent, distort or lessen competition in provision of services are prohibited unless they are exempt in accordance with the provisions of Section 25 of the Competition Act, 2010. JVs will be required to seek for exemption from the Competition Authority. Exemption shall not be a condition for tender, but it shall be a condition of contract award and signature. A JV tenderer shall be given opportunity to seek such exemption as a condition of award and signature of contract. Application for exemption from the Competition Authority of Kenya may be accessed from the website www.cak.go.ke.
- 3.13 A Kenyan tenderer shall provide evidence of having fulfilled his/her tax obligations by producing a current tax clearance certificate or tax exemption certificate issued by the Kenya Revenue Authority.

#### 4. Eligible Goods and Related Services

- 4.1 All the Goods and Related Services to be supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in any country that is eligible in accordance with ITT 3.9.
- 4.2 For purposes of this ITT, the term "goods" includes commodities, raw material, machinery, equipment, and industrial plants; and "related services" include services such as insurance, installation, training, and initial maintenance.
- 4.3 The term "origin" means the country where the goods have been mined, grown, cultivated, produced, manufactured or processed; or, through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognized article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its components.
- 4.4 A procuring entity shall ensure that the items listed below shall be sourced from Kenya and there shall be nosubstitutions from foreign sources. The affected items are:
  - a) motor vehicles, plant and equipment which are assembled in Kenya;
  - b) furniture, textile, foodstuffs, oil and gas, information communication technology, steel, cement, leather, agro-processed products, sanitary products, and other goods made in Kenya; or
  - c) goods manufactured, mined, extracted or grown in Kenya.
- 4.5 Any goods, works and production processes with characteristics that have been declared by the relevant national environmental protection agency or by other competent authority as harmful to human beings and to the environment shall not be eligible for procurement.

#### 5. Sections of Tendering Document

5.1 The tendering document consist of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which include all the sections indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any Addenda issued in accordance with ITT8.

# PART 1: Tendering Procedures

- i) Section I Instructions to Tenderers (ITT)
- ii) Section II Tendering Data Sheet (TDS)
- iii) Section III Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
- iv) Section IV Tendering Forms

#### **PART 2: Supply Requirements**

v) Section V - Schedule of Requirements

# PART 3: Contract

vi) Section VI - General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

- vii) Section VII Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
- viii) Section VIII- Contract Forms
- 5.2 The notice of Invitation to Tender or the notice to the prequalified Tenderers issued by the Procuring Entity is not part of the tendering document.
- 5.3 Unless obtained directly from the Procuring Entity, the Procuring Entity is not responsible for the completeness of the document, responses to requests for clarification, the minutes of the pre-tender meeting (if any), or addenda to the tendering document in accordance with ITT7.
- 5.4 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the tendering document and to furnish with its Tender all information or documentation as is required by the tendering document.

#### 6. Clarification of Tendering Document

- A Tenderer requiring any clarification of the Tender Document shall contact the Procuring Entity in writing at the Procuring Entity's address specified in the **TDS** or raise its enquiries during the pre-Tender meeting if provided for in accordance with ITT 6.4. The Procuring Entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is received no later than the period specified in the **TDS** prior to the deadline for submission of tenders. The Procuring Entity shall forward copies of its response to all tenderers who have acquired the Tender documents in accordance with ITT 5.3, including a description of the inquiry but without identifying its source. If so specified in the **TDS**, the Procuring Entity shall also promptly publishits response at the web page identified in the **TDS**. Should the clarification result in changes to the essential elements of the Tender Documents, the Procuring Entity shall amend the Tender Documents following the procedure under ITT 7.
- 6.2 The Procuring Entity shall specify in the **TDS** if a pre-tender conference will be held, when and where. The Tenderer's designated representative is invited to attend a pre-Tender meeting. The purpose of the meeting will be to clarify issues and to answer questions on any matter that may be raised at that stage.
- 6.3 The Tenderer is requested to submit any questions in writing, to reach the Procuring Entity not later than the period specified in the **TDS** before the meeting.
- 6.4 Minutes of the pre-Tender meeting, if applicable, including the text of the questions asked by Tenderers and the responses given, together with any responses prepared after the meeting, will be transmitted promptly to all Tenderers who have acquired the Tender Documents in accordance with ITT 6.3. Minutes shall not identify the source of the questions asked.
- 6.5 The Procuring Entity shall also promptly publish anonymized (*no names*) Minutes of the pre-Tender meeting at the web page identified in the TDS. Any modification to the Tender Documents that may become necessary as a result of the pre-Tender meeting shall be made by the Procuring Entity exclusively through the issue of an Addendum pursuant to ITT 7 and not through the minutes of the pre-Tender meeting. Nonattendance at the pre-Tender meeting will not be a cause for disqualification of a Tenderer.

# 7. Amendment of Tendering Document

- 7.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, the Procuring Entity may amend the tendering document by issuing addenda.
- 7.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the tendering document and shall be communicated in writing to all who have obtained the tender document from the Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT 6.3. The Procuring Entity shall also promptly publish the addendum on the Procuring Entity's web page in accordance with ITT 7.1.
- 7.3 To give prospective Tenderers reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their Tenders, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of Tenders, pursuant to ITT 21.2.

#### C. Preparation of Tenders

#### 8. Cost of Tendering

8.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Tender, and the Procuring Entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Tendering process.

#### 9. Language of Tender

9.1 The Tender, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Tender exchanged by the Tenderer and the Procuring Entity, shall be written in English Language. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Tender may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages into the English Language, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Tender, such translation shall govern.

#### 10. Documents Comprising the Tender

- 10.1 The Tender shall comprise the following:
  - a) Form of Tender prepared in accordance with ITT11;
  - b) Price Schedules: completed in accordance with ITT 11 and ITT 13;
  - c) Tender Security or Tender-Securing Declaration, in accordance with ITT 18.1;
  - d) Alternative Tender: if permissible, in accordance with ITT12;
  - e) Authorization: written confirmation authorizing the signatory of the Tender to commit the Tenderer, in accordance with ITT19.3;
  - f) Qualifications: documentary evidence in accordance with ITT 16.2 establishing the Tendererqualifications to perform the Contract if its Tender is accepted;
  - g) Tenderer Eligibility: documentary evidence in accordance with ITT16.1 establishing the Tenderer eligibility to tender;
  - h) Eligibility of Goods and Related Services: documentary evidence in accordance with ITT 15, establishing the eligibility of the Goods and Related Services to be supplied by the Tenderer;
  - i) Conformity: documentary evidence in accordance with ITT15.2 that the Goods and RelatedServices conform to the tender document; and
  - j) any other document required in the **TDS**.
- 10.2 In addition to the requirements under ITT 10.1, Tenders submitted by a JV shall include a copy of the Joint Venture Agreement entered into by all members. Alternatively, a letter of intent to execute a Joint Venture Agreement in the event of a successful Tender shall be signed by all members and submitted with the Tender, together with a copy of the proposed Agreement.
- 10.3 The Tenderer shall furnish in the Form of Tender information on commissions gratuities, and fees, if any, paid or to be paid to agents or any other party relating to this Tender.

#### 11. Form of Tender and Price Schedules

11.1 The Form of Tender and Price Schedules shall be prepared using the relevant forms furnished in Section IV, Tendering Forms. The forms must be completed without any alterations to the text. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested. The Tenderer shall chronologically serialise pages of all tender documents submitted.

# 12. Alternative Tenders

12.1 Unless otherwise specified in the TDS, alternative Tenders shall not be considered.

#### 13. Tender Prices and discounts

- 13.1 The prices quoted by the Tenderer in the Form of Tender and in the Price, Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
- 13.2 All lots (contracts) and items must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules.
- 13.3 The price to be quoted in the Form of Tender in accordance with ITT10.1 shall be the total price of the Tender, including any discounts offered.
- 13.4 The Tenderer shall quote any discounts and indicate the methodology for their application in the form oftender. Conditional discounts will be rejected.
- 13.5 Prices quoted by the Tenderer shall be fixed during the performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the TDS. A Tender submitted with an adjustable price quotationshall be treated as non-responsive and shall be rejected, pursuant to ITT 28. However, if in accordance with the TDS, prices quoted by the Tenderer shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract, a Tender submitted with a fixed price quotation shall not be rejected, but the price adjustmentshall be treated aszero.
- 13.6 If specified in ITT 1.1, Tenders are being invited for individual lots (contracts) or for any combination of lots (packages). Unless otherwise specified in the TDS, prices quoted shall correspond to 100 % of the items specified for each lot and to 100% of the quantities specified for each item of a lot. Tenderers wishing to offerdiscounts for the award of more than one Contract shall specify in their Tender the price reductions applicable to each package, or alternatively, to individual Contracts within the package. Discounts shall be submitted in accordance with ITT 13.4 provided the Tenders for all lots (contracts) are opened at the same time.
- 13.7 The terms EXW, CIP, CIF, DDP and other similar terms shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms, published by the International Chamber of Commerce.
- 13.8 Prices shall be quoted as specified in each Price Schedule included in Section IV, Tendering Forms. The disaggregation of price components is required solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of Tenders by the Procuring Entity. This shall not in any way limit the Procuring Entity's right to contract on any of the terms offered. In quoting prices, the Tenderer shall be free to use transportation through carriers registered in any eligible country. Similarly, the Tenderer may obtain insurance services from any eligible country in accordance with ITT 3.6, Eligible Tenders. Prices shall be entered in the following manner:
  - a) For Goods manufactured in Kenya:
    - I) the price of the Goods quoted EXW (ex-works, ex-factory, ex warehouse, ex showroom, or off- the- shelf, as applicable) final destination point indicated in the **TDS**, including all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable on the components and raw material used in themanufacture or assembly of the Goods;
    - ii) any sales tax and other taxes which will be payable in Kenya on the Goods if the Contract isawarded to the Tenderer; and
    - the price for inland transportation, insurance, and other local services required to convey the Goods to their final destination specified in the TDS.
  - b) For Goods manufactured outside Kenya, to be imported:
    - i) the price of the Goods, quoted CIP named place of destination, in Kenya, as specified in the TDS;
    - ii) the price for inland transportation, insurance, and other local services required to convey the Goods from the named place of destination to their final destination specified in the TDS;
  - c) For Goods manufactured outside Kenya, already imported:
    - i) the price of the Goods, including the original import value of the Goods; plus, any markup (or rebate); plus, any other related local cost, and custom duties and other import taxes already paid or to be paid on the Goods already imported;

- ii) the custom duties and other import taxes already paid (need to be supported withdocumentary evidence) or to be paid on the Goods already imported;
- iii) any sales and other taxes levied in Kenya which will be payable on the Goods if the Contractis awarded to the Tenderer; and
- iv) the price for inland transportation, insurance, and other local services required to convey the Goods from the named place of destination to their final destination (Project Site) specified inthe TDS.
- d) for Related Services, other than inland transportation and other services required to convey the Goods totheir final destination, whenever such Related Services are specified in the Schedule of Requirements, the price of each item comprising the Related Services (inclusive of any applicable taxes).

# 14. Currencies of Tender and Payment

- 14.1 The currency (ies) of the Tender, the currency (ies) of award and the currency (ies) of contract payments shall be the same.
- 14.2 The Tenderer shall quote in Kenya shillings. If allowed in the **TDS**, the Tenderer may express the Tender price in any currency, provided it shall use no more than two foreign currencies in addition to the Kenya Shilling.
- 14.3 The rates of exchange to be used by the Tenderer shall be based on the exchange rates provided by the Central Bank of Kenya on the date 30 days prior to the actual date of tender opening.
- 15. Documents Establishing the Eligibility and Conformity of the Goods and Related Services
- 15.1 To establish the eligibility of the Goods and Related Services in accordance with ITT 15, Tenderers shall complete the country of origin declarations in the Price Schedule Forms, included in Section IV, Tendering Forms.
- 15.2 To establish the conformity of the Goods and Related Services to the tendering document, the Tenderer shall furnish as part of its Tender the documentary evidence that the Goods conform to the technical specifications and standards specified in Section VII, Schedule of Requirements.
- 15.3 The documentary evidence may be in the form of literature, drawings or data, and shall consist of a detailed item by item description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the Goods and Related Services, demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Goods and Related Services to the technical specification, and if applicable, a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Section VII, Schedule of Requirements.
- 15.4 The Tenderer shall also furnish a list giving full particulars, including available sources and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the Goods during the period **specified in the TDS** following commencement of the use of the goods by the Procuring Entity.
- 15.5 Standards for workmanship, process, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers specified by the Procuring Entity in the Schedule of Requirements, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Tenderer may offer other standards of quality, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers, provided that it demonstrates, to the Procuring Entity's satisfaction, that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence or are superior to those specified in the Section VII, Schedule of Requirements.

# 16. Documents Establishing the Eligibility and Qualifications of the Tenderer

- 16.1 To establish Tenderer eligibility in accordance with ITT 4, Tenderers shall complete the Form of Tender, included in Section IV, Tendering Forms.
- 16.2 The documentary evidence of the Tenderer qualifications to perform the Contract if its Tender is accepted shallestablish to the Procuring Entity's satisfaction:
  - that, if required in the TDS, a Tenderer that does not manufacture or produce the Goods it offers to supply shall submit the Manufacturer's Authorization using the form included in Section IV, Tendering Forms to demonstrate that it has been duly authorized by the manufacturer or producer of the Goods to supply these Goods in Kenya;
  - b) that, if required in the TDS, in case of a Tenderer not doing business within the Kenya, the Tenderer isor will be (if awarded the Contract) represented by an Agent in the country equipped and able to carry out the Supplier's maintenance, repair and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications; and

viii

c) that the Tenderer meets each of the qualification criterion specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

#### 17. Period of Validity of Tenders

- 17.1 Tenders shall remain valid for the Tender Validity period specified in the TDS. The Tender Validity period starts from the date fixed for the Tender submission deadline (as prescribed by the Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT 21.1). A Tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.
- 17.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the Tender validity period, the Procuring Entity may request Tenderers to extend the period of validity of their Tenders. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Tender Security is requested in accordance with ITT 18, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its Tender Security. A Tenderer granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its Tender, except as provided in ITT 17.3.
- 17.3 If the award is delayed by a period exceeding the number of days to be specified in the **TDS** days beyond the expiry of the initial tender validity period, the Contract price shall be determined as follows:
  - a) in the case of **fixed price** contracts, the Contract price shall be the tender price adjusted by the factorspecified **in the TDS**;
  - b) in the case of **adjustable price** contracts, no adjustment shall be made; or in any case, tender evaluationshall be based on the tender price without taking into consideration the applicable correction from those indicated above.

#### 18. Tender Security

- 18.1 The Tenderer shall furnish as part of its Tender, either a Tender-Securing Declaration or a Tender Security, asspecified in the TDS, in original form and, in the case of a Tender Security, in the amount and currency specified in the TDS.
- 18.2 A Tender Securing Declaration shall use the form included in Section IV, Tendering Forms.
- 18.3 If a Tender Security is specified pursuant to ITT 18.1, the Tender Security shall be a demand guarantee inany of the following forms at the Tenderer option:
  - i) cash;
  - ii) a bank guarantee;
  - iii) a guarantee by an insurance company registered and licensed by the Insurance RegulatoryAuthority listed by the Authority; or
  - iv) a letter of credit; or
  - v) guarantee by a deposit taking micro-finance institution, Sacco society, the Youth Enterprise Development Fund or the Women Enterprise Fund.
- 18.4 If an unconditional guarantee is issued by a non-Bank financial institution located outside Kenya, the issuing non-Bank financial institution shall have a correspondent financial institution located in Kenya to make it enforceable unless the Procuring Entity has agreed in writing, prior to Tender submission, that a correspondent financial institution is not required. In the case of a bank guarantee, the Tender Security shall be submitted either using the Tender Security Form included in Section IV, Tendering Forms, or in another substantially similar format approved by the Procuring Entity prior to Tender submission. The Tender Security shall be valid for thirty
  - (30) days beyond the original validity period of the Tender, or beyond any period of extension if requestedunder ITT 17.2.
- 18.5 If a Tender Security is specified pursuant to ITT 18.1, any Tender not accompanied by a substantially responsive Tender Security shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.
- 18.6 If a Tender Security is specified pursuant to ITT 18.1, the Tender Security of unsuccessful Tenderers shall be returned as promptly as possible upon the successful Tenderer signing the Contract and

- furnishing the Performance Security pursuant to ITT 46. The Procuring Entity shall also promptly return the tender security to the tenderers where the procurement proceedings are terminated, all tenders were determined non-responsive or a bidder declines to extend tender validity period.
- 18.7 The Tender Security of the successful Tenderer shall be returned as promptly as possible once the successful Tenderer has signed the Contract and furnished the required Performance Security.
- 18.8 The Tender Security may be forfeited or the Tender Securing Declaration executed:
  - a) if a Tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer in the Form of Tender, or any extension thereto provided by the Tenderer; or
  - b) if the successful Tenderer fails to:
    - i) sign the Contract in accordance with ITT 45; or
    - ii) furnish a Performance Security in accordance with ITT 46.
- 18.9 Where tender securing declaration is executed, the Procuring Entity shall recommend to the PPRA that PPRA debars the Tenderer from participating in public procurement as provided in the law.
- 18.10 The Tender Security or Tender- Securing Declaration of a JV must be in the name of the JV that submits the Tender. If the JV has not been legally constituted into a legally enforceable JV at the time of Tendering, the Tender Security or Tender-Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future members as named in the letter of intent referred to in ITT3.1 and ITT 10.2.
- 18.11 A tenderer shall not issue a tender security to guarantee itself.

#### 19. Format and Signing of Tender

- 19.1 The Tenderer shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the Tender as described in ITT 11 and clearly mark it "ORIGINAL." Alternative Tenders, if permitted in accordance with ITT 12, shall be clearly marked "ALTERNATIVE." In addition, the Tenderer shall submit copies of the Tender, in the number specified in the TDS and clearly mark them "COPY." In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
- 19.2 Tenderers shall mark as "CONFIDENTIAL" information in their Tenders which is confidential to their business. This may include proprietary information, trade secrets, or commercial or financially sensitive information.
- 19.3 The original and all copies of the Tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer. This authorization shall consist of a written confirmation as specified in the TDS and shall be attached to the Tender. The name and position held by each person signing the authorization must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the Tender whereentries or amendments have been made shall be signed or initialed by the person signing the Tender.
- 19.4 In case the Tenderer is a JV, the Tender shall be signed by an authorized representative of the JV on behalf of the JV, and so as to be legally binding on all the members as evidenced by a power of attorney signed by each members' legally authorized representatives.
- 19.5 Any inter-lineation, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the person signing the Tender.

#### D. Submission and Opening of Tenders

#### 20 Sealing and Marking of Tenders

20.1 Depending on the sizes or quantities or weight of the tender documents, a tenderer may use an envelope, package or container. The Tenderer shall deliver the Tender in a single sealed envelope, or in a single sealed package, or in a single sealed container bearing the name and Reference number of the Tender, addressed to the Procuring Entity and a warning not to open before the time and date for Tender opening date. Within the single envelope, package or container, the Tenderer shall place the following separate, sealed envelopes:

Χ

a) in an envelope or package or container marked "ORIGINAL", all documents comprising the Tender, as described in ITT 11; and

viii

- b) in an envelope or package or container marked "COPIES", all required copies of the Tender; and
- 20.2 The inner envelopes or packages or containers shall:
  - a) bear the name and address of the Procuring Entity.
  - b) bear the name and address of the Tenderer; and
  - c) bear the name and Reference number of the Tender.
- 20.3 Where a tender package or container cannot fit in the tender box, the procuring entity shall:
  - a) Specify in the **TDS** where such documents should be received.
  - b) maintain a record of tenders received and issue acknowledgement receipt note to each tendererspecifying time and date of receipt.
  - c) Ensure all tenders received are handed over to the tender opening committee for opening at the specified opening place and time.
- 20.4 If an envelope or package or container is not sealed and marked as required, the *Procuring Entity* will assumeno responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the Tender. Tenders misplaced or opened prematurely will not be accepted.

#### 21. Deadline for Submission of Tenders

- 21.1 Tenders must be received by the Procuring Entity at the address and no later than the date and time specified in the TDS. When so specified in the TDS, Tenderers shall have the option of submitting their Tenders electronically. Tenderers submitting Tenders electronically shall follow the electronic Tender submission procedures specified in the TDS.
- 21.2 The Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of Tenders by amending the tendering document in accordance with ITT7, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Entity and Tenderers previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline asextended.

#### 22. Late Tenders

22.1 The Procuring Entity shall not consider any Tender that arrives after the deadline for submission of Tenders. Any Tender received by the Procuring Entity after the deadline for submission of Tenders shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to the Tenderer.

#### 23. Withdrawal, Substitution, and Modification of Tenders

- 23.1 A Tenderer may withdraw, substitute, or modify its Tender after it has been submitted by sending a written notice, duly signed by an authorized representative, and shall include a copy of the authorization (the power of attorney) in accordance with ITT19.3, (except that withdrawal notices do not require copies). The corresponding substitution or modification of the Tender must accompany the respective written notice. All notices must be:
  - a) prepared and submitted in accordance with ITT 20 and 21 (except that withdrawal notices do not require copies), and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked "WITHDRAWAL," "SUBSTITUTION," or "MODIFICATION;" and
  - b) received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of Tenders, in accordance with ITT 22.
- 23.3 Tenders requested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITT 23.1 shall be returned unopened to the Tenderers.
- 23.4 No Tender may be withdrawn, substituted, or modified in the interval between the deadline for submission of Tenders and the expiration of the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer on the Form of Tender or any extension thereof.

#### 24. Tender Opening

- 24.1 Except as in the cases specified in ITT 23, the Procuring Entity shall, at the Tender opening, publicly open andread out all Tenders received by the deadline at the date, time and place specified in the TDS in the presence of Tenderers' designated representatives who choose to attend, including to attend any specific electronic tender opening procedures if electronic tendering is permitted in accordance with ITT 21.1, shall be as specified in the TDS.
- 24.2 First, envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out and the envelope with the corresponding Tender shall not be opened, but returned to the Tenderer. If the withdrawal envelope does not contain a copy of the "power of attorney" confirming the signature as a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer, the corresponding Tender will be opened. No Tender withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorization to request the withdrawal and is readout at Tender opening.
- 24.3 Next, envelopes marked "SUBSTITUTION" shall be opened and read out and exchanged with the corresponding Tender being substituted, and the substituted Tender shall not be opened, but returned to the Tenderer. No Tender substitution shall be permitted unless the corresponding substitution notice contains a valid authorization to request the substitution and is read out at Tender opening.
- 24.4 Next, envelopes marked "MODIFICATION" shall be opened and read out with the corresponding Tender. No Tender modification shall be permitted unless the corresponding modification notice contains a valid authorization to request the modification and is read out at Tender opening.
- 24.5 Next, all remaining envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Tenderer and whetherthere is a modification; the total Tender Prices, per lot (contract) if applicable, including any discounts and alternative Tenders; the presence or absence of a Tender Security, if required; and any other details as the Procuring Entity may consider appropriate.
- 24.6 Only Tenders, alternative Tenders and discounts that are opened and read out at Tender opening shall be considered further for evaluation. The Form of Tender and pages of the Bills of Quantities are to be initialed by the members of the tender opening committee attending the opening. The number of representatives of the Procuring Entity to sign shall be specified in the **TDS**.
- 24.7 The Procuring Entity shall neither discuss the merits of any Tender nor reject any Tender (except for late Tenders, in accordance with ITT 22.1).
- 24.8 The Procuring Entity shall prepare a record of the Tender opening that shall include, as a minimum:
  - a) the name of the Tenderer and whether there is a withdrawal, substitution, or modification;
  - b) the Tender Price, per lot (contract) if applicable, including any discounts;
  - c) any alternative Tenders:
  - d) the presence or absence of a Tender Security or Tender-Securing Declaration, if one was required;
  - e) number of pages of each tender document submitted.
- 24.9 The Tenderers' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Tenderer signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the record. A copy of the tenderopening register shall be issued to a Tenderer upon request.

#### E. Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

#### 25. Confidentiality

- 25.1 Information relating to the evaluation of Tenders and recommendation of contract award, shall not be disclosed to Tenderers or any other persons not officially concerned with the tendering process until the information on Intention to Award the Contract is transmitted to all Tenderers in accordance with ITT 41.
- 25.2 Any effort by a Tenderer to influence the Procuring Entity in the evaluation or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its Tender.
- 25.3 Notwithstanding ITT 25.2, from the time of Tender opening to the time of Contract Award, if any Tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring Entity on any matter related to the Tendering process, it

should do so in writing.

#### 26. Clarification of Tenders

26.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison of the Tenders, and qualification of the Tenderers, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, ask any Tenderer for a clarification of its Tender. Any clarification submitted by a Tenderer in respect to its Tender and that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Entityshall not be considered. The Procuring Entity's request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change, including any voluntary increase or decrease, in the prices or substance of the Tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring Entity in the Evaluation of the Tenders, in accordance with ITT 30.

If a Tenderer does not provide clarifications of its Tender by the date and time set in the Procuring Entity's request for clarification, its Tender may be rejected.

#### 27. Deviations, Reservations, and Omissions

- 27.1 During the evaluation of Tenders, the following definitions apply:
  - a) "Deviation" is a departure from the requirements specified in the Tendering document;
  - b) "Reservation" is the setting of limiting conditions or withholding from complete acceptance of the requirements specified in the tendering document; and
  - c) "Omission" is the failure to submit part or all of the information or documentation required in thetendering document.

#### 28. Determination of Responsiveness

- 28.1 The Procuring Entity's determination of a Tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the Tenderitself, as defined in ITT28.2.
- 28. A substantially responsive Tender is one that meets the requirements of the tendering document without material deviation, reservation, or omission. A material deviation, reservation, or omission is one that:
  - a) if accepted, would:
    - i) affect in any substantial way the scope, quality, or performance of the Goods and RelatedServices specified in the Contract; or
    - ii) limit in any substantial way, inconsistent with the tendering document, the Procuring Entity's rights or the Tenderer obligations under the Contract; or
  - b) if rectified, would unfairly affect the competitive position of other Tenderers presenting substantially responsive Tenders.
- 28.2 The Procuring Entity shall examine the technical aspects of the Tender submitted in accordance with ITT 15 and ITT 16, in particular, to confirm that all requirements of Section VII, Schedule of Requirements have been met without any material deviation or reservation, or omission.
- 28.3 If a Tender is not substantially responsive to the requirements of tendering document, it shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity and may not subsequently be made responsive by correction of the material deviation, reservation, or omission.

# 29. Non-conformities, Errors and Omissions

- 29.1 Provided that a Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may waive any non-conformities in the Tender.
- 29.2 Provided that a Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may request that the Tenderer submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify nonmaterial non- conformities or omissions in the Tender related to documentation requirements.

- Such omission shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the Tender. Failure of the Tenderer to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its Tender.
- 29.3 Provided that a Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity shall rectify quantifiable nonmaterial non-conformities related to the Tender Price. To this effect, the Tender Price shall be adjusted, for comparison purposes only, to reflect the price of a missing or non-conforming item or component in the manner specified in the TDS. The adjustment shall be based on the average price of the item or component as quoted in other substantially responsive Tenders. If the price of the item or component cannot be derived from the price of other substantially responsive Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall use its best estimate.

#### 30. Arithmetical Errors

- 30.1 The tender sum as submitted and read out during the tender opening shall be absolute and final and shall not be the subject of correction, adjustment or amendment in any way by any person or entity.
- 30.2 Provided that the Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity shall handle errors on the following basis:
  - a) Any error detected if considered a major deviation that affects the substance of the tender, shall lead to disqualification of the tender as non-responsive.
  - b) Any errors in the submitted tender arising from a miscalculation of unit price, quantity, subtotal and totalbid price shall be considered as a major deviation that affects the substance of the tender and shall lead to disqualification of the tender as non-responsive. and
  - c) if there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail.
- 30.3 Tenderers shall be notified of any error detected in their bid during the notification of a ward.

#### 31. Conversion to Single Currency

31.1 For evaluation and comparison purposes, the currency(ies) of the Tender shall be converted in a single currency as specified in the TDS.

#### 32. Margin of Preference and Reservations

- 32.1 A margin of preference may be allowed on locally manufactured goods only when the contract is open to international tendering, where the tender is likely to attract foreign goods and where the contract exceeds the threshold specified in the Regulations.
- 32.2 For purposes of granting a margin of preference on locally manufactured goods under international competitive tendering, a procuring entity shall not subject the items listed below to international tender and hence no margin of preference shall be allowed. The affected items are:
  - a) motor vehicles, plant and equipment which are assembled in Kenya;
  - b) furniture, textile, foodstuffs, oil and gas, information communication technology, steel, cement, leather agro-processing, sanitary products, and other goods made in Kenya; or
  - c) goods manufactured, mined, extracted or grown in Kenya.
- 32.3 A margin of preference shall not be allowed unless it is specified so in the TDS.
- 32.4 Contracts procured on basis of international competitive tendering shall not be subject to reservations to specific groups s as provided in ITT 32.5.
- 32.5 Where it is intended to reserve a contract to a specific group of businesses (these groups are Small and Medium Enterprises, Women Enterprises, Youth Enterprises and Enterprises of persons living with disability, as the case may be), and who are appropriately registered as such by the authority to be specified in the **TDS**, a procuring entity shall ensure that the invitation to tender specifically indicates that only businesses or firms belonging to the specified group are eligible to tender as specified in the **TDS**. No tender shall be reserved to more than one group. If not so stated in the Tender documents,

the invitation to tender will be open to all interested tenderers.

#### 33. Evaluation of Tenders

- 33.1 The Procuring Entity shall use the criteria and methodologies listed in this ITT and Section III, Evaluation and Qualification criteria. No other evaluation criteria or methodologies shall be permitted. By applying the criteria and methodologies, the Procuring Entity shall determine the Lowest Evaluated Tender. This is the Tender of the Tenderer that meets the qualification criteria and whose Tender has been determined to be:
  - a) substantially responsive to the tender documents; and
  - b) The lowest evaluated price.
- Price evaluation will be done for Items or Lots (contracts), as specified in the TDS; and the Tender Price asquoted in accordance with ITT 14. To evaluate a Tender, the Procuring Entity shall consider the following:
  - a) price adjustment due to unconditional discounts offered in accordance with ITT 13.4;
  - b) converting the amount resulting from applying (a) and (b) above, if relevant, to a single currencyin accordance with ITT 31;
  - c) price adjustment due to quantifiable nonmaterial non-conformities in accordance with ITT 29.3; and
  - d) any additional evaluation factors specified in the TDS and Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
- 33.3 The estimated effect of the price adjustment provisions of the Conditions of Contract, applied over the period of execution of the Contract, shall not be considered in Tender evaluation.
- Where the tender involves multiple lots or contracts, the tenderer will be allowed to tender for one or more lots (contracts). Each lot or contract will be evaluated in accordance with ITT 33.2. The methodology to determine the lowest evaluated tenderer or tenderers based one lot (contract) or based on a combination of lots (contracts), will be specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. In the case of multiple lots or contracts, tenderer will be will be required to prepare the Eligibility and Qualification Criteria Form for each Lot.
- 33.5 The Procuring Entity's evaluation of a Tender will include and consider:
  - in the case of Goods manufactured in Kenya, sales and other similar taxes, which will be payable on the goods if a contract is awarded to the Tenderer;
  - b) in the case of Goods manufactured outside Kenya, already imported or to be imported, customs duties and other import taxes levied on the imported Good, sales and other similar taxes, which will be payable on the Goods if the contract is awarded to the Tenderer;
- The Procuring Entity's evaluation of a Tender may require the consideration of other factors, in addition to the Tender Price quoted in accordance with ITT 14. These factors may be related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the Goods and Related Services. The effect of the factors selected, if any, shall be expressed in monetary terms to facilitate comparison of Tenders, unless otherwise specified in the **TDS** from amongst those set out in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. The additional criteria and methodologies to be used shall be as specified in ITT 33.2(d).

#### 34. Comparison of Tenders

34.1 The Procuring Entity shall compare the evaluated costs of all substantially responsive Tenders established in accordance with ITT 33.2 to determine the Tender that has the lowest evaluated cost. The comparison shall be on the basis of total cost (place of final destination) prices for all goods and all prices, plus cost of inland transportation and insurance to place of destination, for goods manufactured within the Kenya, together with prices for any required installation, training, commissioning and other services.

#### 35. Abnormally Low Tenders

- 35.1 An Abnormally Low Tender is one where the Tender price, in combination with other constituent elements of the Tender, appears unreasonably low to the extent that the Tender price raises material concerns with the Procuring Entity as to the capability of the Tenderer to perform the Contract for the
- viii An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Tenderer. Ax

- offered Tender price.
- 35.2 In the event of identification of a potentially Abnormally Low Tender by the evaluation committee, the Procuring Entity shall seek written clarification from the Tenderer, including a detailed price analyses of its Tender price in relation to the subject matter of the contract, scope, delivery schedule, allocation of risks and responsibilities and any other requirements of the tendering document.
- 35.3 After evaluation of the price analysis, in the event that the Procuring Entity determines that the Tenderer has failed to demonstrate its capability to perform the contract for the offered Tender price, the Procuring Entity shall reject the Tender.

#### 36. Abnormally High Tenders

- An abnormally high price is one where the tender price, in combination with other constituent elements of the Tender, appears unreasonably too high to the extent that the Procuring Entity is concerned that it (the Procuring Entity) may not be getting value for money or it may be paying too high a price for the contract compared with market prices or that genuine competition between Tenderers is compromised.
- 36.5 In case of an abnormally high tender price, the Procuring Entity shall make a survey of the market prices, check if the estimated cost of the contract is correct and review the Tender Documents to check if the specifications, scope of work and conditions of contract are contributory to the abnormally high tenders. The Procuring Entity may also seek written clarification from the tenderer on the reason for the high tender price. The Procuring Entity shall proceed as follows:
  - If the tender price is abnormally high based on wrong estimated cost of the contract, the Procuring Entity may accept or not accept the tender depending on the Procuring Entity's budget considerations.
  - ii) If specifications, scope of work and/or conditions of contract are contributory to the abnormally high tender prices, the Procuring Entity shall reject all tenders and may retender for the contract based on revised estimates, specifications, scope of work and conditions of contract, as the case may be.
- 36.6 If the Procuring Entity determines that the Tender Price is abnormally too high because genuine competition between tenderers is compromised (often due to collusion, corruption or other manipulations), the Procuring Entity shall reject all Tenders and shall institute or cause relevant Government Agencies to institute an investigation on the cause of the compromise, before retendering.

#### 37. Post-Qualification of the Tenderer

- 37.1 The Procuring Entity shall determine, to its satisfaction, whether the eligible Tenderer that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated cost and substantially responsive Tender, meets the qualifying criterias pecified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
- 37.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Tenderer qualifications submitted by the Tenderer, pursuant to ITT 15 and 16. The determination shall not take into consideration the qualifications of other firms such as the Tenderer subsidiaries, parent entities, affiliates, subcontractors (other than specialized subcontractors if permitted in the tendering document), or any other firm(s) different from the Tenderer.
  - determination shall result in disqualification of the Tender, in which event the Procuring Entity shall proceed to the Tenderer who offers a substantially responsive Tender with the next lowest evaluated cost to make a similar determination of that Tenderer qualifications to perform satisfactorily.

#### 38. Lowest Evaluated Tender

- 38.1 Having compared the evaluated prices of Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall determine the Lowest Evaluated Tender. The Lowest Evaluated Tender is the Tender of the Tenderer that meets the Qualification Criteria and whose Tender has been determined to be:
  - a) most responsive to the Tender document; and
  - b) The lowest evaluated price.
- 39. Procuring Entity's Right to Accept Any Tender, and to Reject Any or All Tenders.

39.1 The Procuring Entity reserves the right to accept or reject any Tender, and to annul the Tendering process and reject all Tenders at any time prior to notification Award, without thereby incurring any liability to Tenderers. In case of annulment, all Tenderers shall be notified with reasons and all Tenders submitted and specifically, tender securities, shall be promptly returned to the Tenderers.

#### F. Award of Contract

#### 40. Award Criteria

40.1 The Procuring Entity shall award the Contract to the successful tenderer whose tender has been determined to be the Lowest Evaluated Tender in accordance with procedures in Section 3: Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

# 41. Procuring Entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award

**41.1** The Procuring Entity reserves the right at the time of Contract award to increase or decrease, by the percentage (s) for items as indicated in the TDS.

#### 42. Notice of Intention to enter into a Contract

Upon award of the contract and Prior to the expiry of the Tender Validity Period the Procuring Entity shall issue a Notification of Intention to Enter into a Contract / Notification of award to all tenderers which shall contain, at a minimum, the following information:

- a) the name and address of the Tenderer submitting the successful tender;
- b) the Contract price of the successful tender;
- c) a statement of the reason(s) the tender of the unsuccessful tenderer to whom the letter is addressed wasunsuccessful, unless the price information in (c) above already reveals the reason:
- d) the expiry date of the Standstill Period; and
- e) instructions on how to request a debriefing and/or submit a complaint during the standstill period;

#### 43. Standstill Period

- 43.1 The Contract shall not be awarded earlier than the expiry of a Standstill Period of 14 days to allow any dissatisfiedcandidate to launch a complaint. Where only one Tender is submitted, the Standstill Period shall not apply.
- 43.2 Where standstill period applies, it shall commence when the Procuring Entity has transmitted to each Tenderer the Notification of Intention to Enter into a Contract to the successful Tenderer.

#### 44. Debriefing by the Procuring Entity

- 44.1 On receipt of the Procuring Entity's Notification of Intention to Enter into a Contract referred to in ITT 41, anunsuccessful tenderer may make a written request to the Procuring Entity for a debriefing on specific issues or concerns regarding their tender. The Procuring Entity shall provide the debriefing within five days of receipt of the request.
- 44.2 Debriefings of unsuccessful Tenderers may be done in writing or verbally. The Tenderer shall bear its owncosts of attending such a debriefing meeting.

#### 45. Letter of Award

Prior to the expiry of the Tender Validity Period and upon expiry of the Standstill Period specified in ITT 42, upon addressing a complaint that has been filed within the Standstill Period, the Procuring Entity shall transmitthe Letter of Award to the successful Tenderer. The letter of award shall request the successful tenderer to furnish the Performance Security within 21days of the date of the letter.

#### 46. Signing of Contract

- 46.1 Upon the expiry of the fourteen days of the Notification of Intention to enter into contract and upon the parties meeting their respective statutory requirements, the Procuring Entity shall send the successful Tenderer the Contract Agreement.
- 46.2 Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the Contract Agreement, the successful Tenderer shall sign, date, andreturn it to the Procuring Entity.
- 46.3 The written contract shall be entered into within the period specified in the notification of award and beforeexpiry of the tender validity period.

#### 47. Performance Security

- 47.1 Within twenty-one (21) days of the receipt of Letter of Acceptance from the Procuring Entity, the successful Tenderer, if required, shall furnish the Performance Security in accordance with the GCC 18, using for that purpose the Performance Security Form included in Section X, Contract Forms. If the Performance Security furnished by the successful Tenderer is in the form of a bond, it shall be issued by a bonding or insurance company that has been determined by the successful Tenderer to be acceptable to the Procuring Entity. A foreign institution providing a bond shall have a correspondent financial institution located in Kenya, unless the Procuring Entity has agreed in writing that a correspondent financial institution is not required.
- 47.2 Failure of the successful Tenderer to submit the above-mentioned Performance Security or sign the Contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Tender Security. In that event the Procuring Entity may award the Contract to the Tenderer offering the next lowest Evaluated Tender.
- 47.3 Performance security shall not be required for a contract, if so specified in the **TDS**.

#### 48. Publication of Procurement Contract

- 48.1 Within fourteen days after signing the contract, the Procuring Entity shall publish and publicize the awarded contract at its notice boards, entity website; and on the Website of the Authority in manner and format prescribedby the Authority. At the minimum, the notice shall contain the following information:
  - a) name and address of the Procuring Entity;
  - b) name and reference number of the contract being awarded, a summary of its scope and the selection method used:
  - c) The name of the successful Tenderer, the final total contract price, the contract duration.
  - d) dates of signature, commencement and completion of contract;
  - e) names of all Tenderers that submitted Tenders, and their Tender prices as read out at Tender opening;

#### 49. Procurement Related Complaints and Administrative Review

- 49.1 The procedures for making a Procurement-related Complaint are as specified in the TDS.
- 49.2 A request for administrative review shall be made in the form provided under contract forms.

# SECTION II – TENDER DATA SHEET (TDS)

The following specific data shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to Tenderers (ITT). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITT.

ITT Reference	PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS
	A. General
ITT 1.1	The name of the contract is: As per Invitation to Tender in this Tender Document
	Procuring Entity is: County Government of Kirinyaga
	The reference number of the Contract is: As per Invitation to Tender in this Tender
	Document
	The number and identification of lots (contracts) comprising this Tender are: <b>N/A</b>
ITT 2.3	The Information made available on competing firms is as follows: N/A
ITT 2.4	The firms that provided consulting services for the contract being tendered for are:
ITT 3.1	Maximum number of members in the Joint Venture (JV) shall be: <i>JV not allowed</i> B. Contents of Tender Document
ITT 8.1	
111 0.1	(A) A pre-arranged pretender site visit "shall not" take place
177.00	(B) Pre-Tender meeting <i>shall not</i> take place
ITT 8.2	The Tenderer will submit any questions in writing, to reach the Procuring Entity not later than <i>Five (5) days before tender opening</i>
ITT 8.4	The Procuring Entity's website where Minutes of the pre-Tender meeting
	and the pre-arranged pretender site visit will be published is <i>N/A</i>
ITT 9.1	For Clarification of Tender purposes, for obtaining further information and for
	purchasing tender documents, the Procuring Entity's address is:
	(1) Name of Procuring Entity <i>County Government of Kirinyaga</i>
	(2) Physical address for hand Courier Delivery to an office or Tender Box
	Tender documents to be deposited in the Tender Box provided at the first
	floor Kutus Headquaters COUNTY OFFICES within Kutus Town : N/A
	Tenders will be submitted electronically
	(3) Postal Address County Secretary, P. O. Box 260-10304, Kutus -
	(4) Insert name, telephone number and e-mail address of the officer to be
	contacted. <i>Director, Supply Chain Management, Tel: No.</i>
	procurement@kirinyaga.go.ke
	C. Preparation of Tenders
ITP 13.1 (h)	The Tenderer shall submit the following additional documents in its Tender: <i>All documents to be</i>
	submitted shall be included under Section III – Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
ITT 15.1	Alternative Tenders <i>shall not be</i> considered.
ITT 15.2	Alternative times for completion [insert "shall be" or "shall not be"] permitted.  Not Applicable
ITT 15.4	Alternative technical solutions shall be permitted for the following parts of the Works: <i>Not Applicable</i>
ITT 16.5	The prices quoted by the Tenderer shall be: <i>fixed</i>
ITT 20.1	The Tender validity period shall be <i>120 days</i> .
ITT 20.3 (a)	(a) The delayed to exceeding 30_number of days.
	(b) The Tender price shall be adjusted by the following percentages of the tender price:
	<u> </u>
	(i) By% of the local currency portion of the Contract price adjusted to reflect local inflation during the period of extension,
	and
	(ii) By% the foreign currency portion of the Contract price adjusted to reflect the international inflation during the period of
	extension.

	Prevailing consumer price index obtained from Kenya National Bureau of Statistics
	or the monthly inflation rate issued by the Central Bank of Kenya for both (i) and (ii)
ITT 21.1	Tender shall submit original hard copy a <i>Tender-Securing Declaration before</i> tender closing date As indicated in the Invitation to Tender in this Tender  Document
ITT 21.2 (d)	The other Tender Security shall be: <i>If a Tender Security is specified pursuant to ITT 21.1, it shall be</i>
	in the form of a guarantee acceptable under the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act, 2015 and The Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Regulations, 2020
ITT 21.5	On the Performance Security, other documents required shall be: <i>Revised Work Program and Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form</i>
ITT 22.1	In addition to the original of the Tender, the number of copies is: <i>One (1)</i>
ITT Reference	PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS
ITT 22.3	The written confirmation of authorization to sign on behalf of the Tenderer shall consist of: <i>Written Power of Attorney</i>
D. Submission and Opening of Tenders	
ITT 24.1	(A) For Tender submission purposes only, the Procuring Entity's address is:
	Tenders shall submit tenders electronically: Tenderers must respond only electronically through the IFMIS Supplier Portal
ITT 27.1	The Tender opening shall take place at the time and the address for Opening of Tenders provided below:
	<ul> <li>(1) Name of Procuring Entity: County Government of Kirinyaga</li> <li>(2) Physical address for the location: Kutus County Headquarters</li> </ul>
	(B) State date and time of tender opening: <i>As per Invitation to Tender</i>
ITT 27.1	If Tenderers are allowed to submit Tenders electronically, they shall follow the electronic tender
	submission procedures specified below: IFMIS Supplier Portal. There shall
ITT 27.6	however be electronic opening of tenders  The number of representatives of the Programing Entitle to sign is: Tender energing
	The number of representatives of the Procuring Entity to sign is: <b>Tender opening</b> committee
E. Evaluation, and Comparison of Tenders	
ITT 32.3	The adjustment shall be based on the average price of the item or component as
	quoted in other substantially responsive Tenders. If the price of the item or component cannot be
	derived from the price of other substantially responsive Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall use its best estimate.
ITT 35.2	The invitation to tender is extended to the following groups that qualify for Reservations: <i>As per Invitation to Tender</i>
ITT 36.1	At this time, the Procuring Entity <i>does not intend</i> to execute certain specific parts of the Works by Subcontractors selected in advance.
ITT 36.2	Contractor's may propose subcontracting: Maximum percentage of subcontracting
	permitted is: <i>0% of the total contract amount.</i> Tenderers planning to subcontract more
	than 10% of total volume of work shall specify, in the Form of Tender, the activity (ies) or parts of the Works to be subcontracted along with complete details of the subcontractors and their qualification and experience.
ITT 36.3	[Indicate N/A if not applicable]
	The parts of the Works for which the Procuring Entity permits Tenderers to propose

	Specialized Subcontractors are designated as follows: N/A	
ITT 37.2 (d)	For the above-designated parts of the Works that may require Specialized Subcontractors, the relevant Qualifications of the proposed Specialized Subcontractors will be added to the qualifications of the Tendererfor the purpose of evaluation.  Additional requirements apply. All requirements are detailed in the evaluation	
	criteria in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria	
ITT 45.1	Award Criteria:	
	The Procuring Entity shall award the Contract to the successful tenderer whose	
1777	tender has been determined to be the Lowest Evaluated Tender Record of unsatisfactory or default in performance obligations in any contract shall be considered. To be eligible for award, in addition to the requirements given, the tenderer if previously contracted by CGK to offer similar services or any other contract, must not have had any negative evaluation for poor performance and/or delayed delivery of contract. Contractors who have delayed in delivery of any contract will not be eligible for additional contract awards until the delayed contracts are fully delivered. In addition, any contract terminated on grounds of integrity and/or fraud or corruption is ineligible to tender	
ITT 46	Notification of intent to enter into a contract shall be communicated through E-mail. Tenderersmust therefore provide their E-mail addresses:	
	Email Address 1 (Mandatory): Email Address 2: (Optional):	
ITT 51.1	The person named to be appointed as Adjudicator is: N/A _	
ITT Reference	PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS	
ITT 52.1	Performance Security: Performance Security shall be required only for Contracts above Kshs. 5 million as per the requirements of Reg. 135(1) of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Regulations, 2020. The performance Security shall be in the form of an unconditional Bank	
	Guarantee amounting to 2% of the contract sum. However, for tenders reserved for Disadvantaged Groups, the performance security shall amount to 1% of the contract sum or may be waived.	
ITT 52.2	Other documents required in addition to the Performance Security are: <i>As per 21.5 above</i>	
ITT 54.1	The procedures for making a Procurement-related Complaint are available from the PPRA website <a href="mailto:info@ppra.go.ke">info@ppra.go.ke</a> or <a href="mailto:complaints@ppra.go.ke">complaints@ppra.go.ke</a> . If a Tenderer wishes to make a Procurement-related Complaint, the Tenderer should submit its complaint following these procedures, in writing (by the quickest means available, that is either by hand delivery or email to:	
	Title/position: Director, Supply Chain Management	
	Procuring Entity: County Government of Kirinyaga      Final address a procurement Okirinyaga go ka	
	Email address: <a href="mailto:procurement@kirinyaga.go.ke">procurement@kirinyaga.go.ke</a> In summary, a Procurement related Complaint may shallonge any of the following:	
	In summary, a Procurement-related Complaint may challenge any of the following:  (i) the terms of the Tender Documents; and	
	the Procuring Entity's decision to award the contract.	

#### SECTION III - EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

# 5. General Provisions

- 5.1 Wherever a Tenderer is required to state a monetary amount, Tenderers should indicate the Kenya Shilling equivalent using the rate of exchange determined as follows:
  - a) For business turnover or financial data required for each year Exchange rate prevailing on the last day of the respective calendar year (in which the amounts for that year is to be converted) was originally established.
    - b) Value of single contract Exchange rate prevailing on the date of the contract signature.
    - c) Exchange rates shall be taken from the publicly available source identified in **the ITT 14.3.** Any error in determining the exchange rates in the Tender may be corrected by the Procuring Entity.
  - 5.2 This section contains the criteria that the Procuring Entity Procuring Entity shall use to evaluate tender and qualify tenderers. No other factors, methods or criteria shall be used other than those specified in this tender document. The Tenderer shall provide all the information requested in the forms included in Section IV, Tendering Forms. The Procuring Entity should use the Standard Tender Evaluation Report for Goods and Works for evaluating Tenders.

## 6. Evaluation of Tenders (ITT 33)

#### 6.1 Successful Tender or Tenders

The Procuring Entity shall use the criteria and methodologies listed in this Section to evaluate Tenders. By applying these criteria and methodologies, the Procuring Entity shall determine the successful Tender or Tenders which has/have been determined to:

- a) be substantially responsive to the tender documents;
- b) offer the lowest evaluated cost to the Procuring Entity for all items of Goods to be procured based on either a single Contract or all multiple Contracts combined, as the case may be, in accordance with the ITT 13.6 inviting Tender prices and discounts, and provisions made of the Tender Document for evaluation of tenders and award of contract (s); and
- c) be offered by Tenderer or Tenderers that substantially meet the qualification criteria applicable for Contract or combined Contracts for which they are selected.

#### 6.2 Evaluation of Tenders

#### Preliminary examination for Determination of Responsiveness

The Procuring Entity will start by examining all tenders to ensure they meet in all respects the eligibility criteria and other mandatory requirements in the ITT, and that the tender is complete in all aspects in meeting the requirements provided for in the preliminary evaluation criteria outlined below. The Standard Tender Evaluation Report Document for Goods and Works for evaluating Tenders provides very clear guide on how to deal with review of these requirements. Tenders that do not pass the Preliminary Examination will be considered non-responsive and will not be considered further

This stage of evaluation shall involve examination of the pre-qualification conditions as set out in the TenderAdvertisement Notice or Letter of Invitation to Tender and any other conditions stated in the bid document. These conditions may include the following:

s/NO	PRELIMINARY EVALUATION/MANDATORY REQUIREMENT	REMARKS
MR1	Copy of Certificate of Incorporation/Registration Certificate	YES/NO
MR2	Copy of Valid Current KRA Tax Compliance Certificate. Subject toTCC checker	YES/NO
MR3	Copy of PIN certificate from KRA indicating relevant tax obligation(s)	YES/NO
MR4	Certified Copy of current CR 12 for limited companies	YES/NO
MR5	Certified copy of current Business Permit	YES/NO
MR6	Submit Duly filled, signed and stamped tender securing declaration	YES/NO
MR7	Submit valid AGPO certificate	YES/NO
MR8	Duly filled, signed and stamped confidential business questionnaire	YES/NO
MR9	Written declaration that the bidder has not been debarredfrom participating in public procurement	YES/NO
MR10	Sequentially paginated/ serialized documents to ensure compliance with section 74(1) (i) Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act 2015 (in format 1,2,3,4to the last page)	YES/NO
MR11	Duly filled, signed and stamped form of tender	YES/NO
MR12	Duly completed and signed Beneficial ownership Declaration form	YES/NO
MR13	Duly filled, signed and stamped power of attorney signifying authority to sign	YES/NO

The employer may seek further clarification/confirmation if necessary to confirm the authenticity/compliance of any condition of the tender.

The tenderers who do not satisfy any of the above requirements shall be considered Non-Responsive and their tenders will not be evaluated further.

#### PRICE EVALUATION

Consistent with and in addition to the criteria listed in ITT 33.3 and ITT 29.3; and ITT 34 and its subparagraphs the following criteria shall apply:

# 2.2.1 Evaluation of Technical aspects of the Tender

The Procuring Entity shall evaluate the Technical aspects of the Tender to determine compliance with the Procuring Entity's requirements under Section V 'Schedule of Requirement' and whether the Tenders are substantially responsive to the Technical Specifications and other Requirements.

CRITERIA	DESCRIPTION	MAX SCORE %
(A) LEGAL CAPACI	TY	
HISTORY OF NON- PERFORMING	History of Non-Performing Contracts - Non-performance of a contract did not occur as a result of contractor default for the last three (3) years.  Fill information on non-completed works.	2.5
LITIGATION HISTORY	<ol> <li>Pending Litigation - No consistent history of court/arbitral award decisions against the Tenderer for the last three (3) years.</li> <li>Attach- Provide Current Sworn affidavit taken in the last 3 months from the tender opening date.</li> </ol>	2.5
TOTAL (Legal Capa	city)	5
(B) FINANCIAL PER		
Financial Performances	Submission of Audited Financial reports for the last two [2years	
renormances	(a) the current soundness of the applicant's financial position and its prospective long term profitability - Must submit copies of audited financial statements for the Last (3) three years. (2020, 2021 & 2022). All pages must be certified by a practicing auditor	5
	(b) Evidence of adequacy of working capital: - Last 12 Months certified Bank statements or Letter from the bank confirming availability of adequate funds to perform the contract (minimum <i>Kshs 8 million</i> ). (5Mks below 4million, 10Mks for Ksh4-5 million, 25Mks for above Ksh5 million).	25
TOTAL (Financial performance)		30
(C) COMPANY EXP	ERIENCE	
	(A) General Experience	
experience		Х

	General Experience in handling project of similar nature.	6.
	Provide list showing project name, contract period, contract	
	sum, commencement date, completion date, and percentage currently (where applicable). (2Mks for each project up to a	
	maximum of 3 Projects; Attach Certified Copies of Purchase	
	Orders/Contracts/Completion Certificates/)	
	(D)CnociGo Ermoniones	
	(B)Specific Experience Specific Experience in Fabricating of skip Loaders. Provide list	24
	showing project name, contract period, contract sum,	24 1
	commencement date, completion date, and percentage	
	currently (where applicable). (8Mks for each project up to a	
	maximum of 3 Projects; Attach Certified Copies of Purchase Orders/Contracts/Completion Certificates/)	
	Orders/Contracts/Completion Certificates/)	
Total Company I	Experience	30
(D) METHODOLO		
	(A) Technical Capacity	
	Clause-by-clause comments/details on the Procuring entity's	10
	Technical Specifications demonstrating <b>substantial</b>	
	responsiveness of the requirements provided	
	(B) Delivery	
	Work plan/delivery period for undertaking the assignment	15
	(Submit sufficient details that demonstrate the Time with	
	regards to the training timeframe per participant and completion time referred to in Special Conditions of Contract	
	completion time referred to in opecial conditions of contract	
TOTAL (Methodo		25
(E) KEY PERSON		
Key Personnel	Qualification and experience of key personnel. Attach certified	10
competences	copies of C.Vs and certificates).	
	Qualification = Bachelor Degree in Civil Engineering	
	Specific Experience - 6 marks	
	General Experience – 4 marks	
	Attach certified copies of C.Vs and certificates).	
		10
GRAND TOTAL	(Totals for; A, B, C, D, & E)	100

Any bidder who scores **70 points** and above shall be considered for further evaluation. The Technical EvaluationScore will be carried forward to financial evaluation

# Tender Award

The tender shall be awarded to the lowest evaluated bidder who must have passed both preliminary and technical evaluation stages.

Note: The tender sum as submitted and read out during the tender opening shall be absolute and final and shall not be the subjectof correction, adjustment or amendment in any way by any person or entity

other requirements under the specifications, which the Tenderer is required to specifically confirm or provide details as per Section V, Supply Requirements or other parts of the TenderDocument. To facilitate, a template may be attached or clearly described all information and list of documentation to be submitted by Tenderers to enable evaluation of Technical parts of the Tender]

#### 2.2.2 Evaluation of Commercial Terms and Conditions of the Tender (ITT 33.1(a)):

The Procuring Entity shall determine whether the Tenders are substantially responsive to the Commercial and Contractual Terms and Conditions (e.g. Performance securities, Paymentanddelivery schedules).

[The Procuring Entity will highlight herein any particular requirements under the Contract which the Tenderer is required to specifically confirm or provide information to enable evaluation of Commercial Terms and Conditions of the Tender]

#### 2.2.3 Evaluation Criteria (Other Factors) (ITT 33.6)

The Procuring Entity's evaluation of a Tender may take into account, in addition to the TenderPrice quoted in accordance with ITT 13.8, one or more of the following factors as specified in ITT 33.2(d) and in TDS ITT 33.6, using the following criteria and methodologies.

## a) Delivery schedule.

The Goods specified in the List of Goods are required to be delivered within the acceptable time range (after the earliest and before the final date, both dates inclusive) specified in SectionV, Schedule of Requirements. No credit will be given to deliveries before the earliestdate, and Tenders offering delivery after the final date shall be treated as non-responsive. Within this acceptable period, an adjustment of [insert the adjustment factor], will be added, for evaluation purposes only, to the Tender price of Tenders offering deliveries later than the "Earliest Delivery Date" specified in Section V, Schedule of Requirements.

[An adjustment factor of 0.5% per week of delay would be reasonable. However, the adjustment factor should not be more than the rate of Liquidated Damages to be applied in case of delay in delivery of Goods and Services under the Contract conditions.]

#### b) Deviation in payment schedule. [insert one of the following]

- i. tenderers shall state their Tender price for the payment schedule outlined in the SCC. Tenders shall be evaluated on the basis of this base price. tenderers are, however, permitted to state an alternative payment schedule and indicate the reduction in Tender price they wish to offer for such alternative payment schedule. The ProcuringEntity may consider the alternative payment schedule and the reduced Tender price offered by the tenderer selected on the basis of the base price for the payment schedule outlined in the SCC.
  - Or
- ii. The SCC stipulates the payment schedule specified by the Procuring Entity. If a Tender deviate from the schedule and if such deviation is considered acceptable to the Procuring Entity, the Tender will be evaluated by calculating interest earned for anyearlier payments involved in the terms outlined in the Tender as compared with those stipulated in the SCC, at the rate per annum [insert adjustment rate].
- c) Cost of major replacement components, mandatory spare parts, and service. [insert one of the followings]

The list of items and quantities of major assemblies, components, and selected spare parts, likely to be required during the initial period of operation specified in the TDS 15.4, is in the List of Goods. An adjustment equal to the total cost of

these items, at theunit prices quoted in each Tender, shall be added to the Tender price, for evaluation purposes only.

#### or

The Procuring Entity will draw up a list of high-usage and high-value items of components and spare parts, along with estimated quantities of usage in the initial period of operation specified in the TDS 15.4. The total cost of these items and quantities will be computed from spare parts unit prices submitted by the tenderer and added to the Tender price, for evaluation purposes only.

#### or

Tenderer shall provide along with its Tender, the list of recommended spare parts for Goods offered indicating for each item of spare part the recommended quantity and unit, and total CIP final destination prices required during the initial period of operationspecified in the TDS 15.4. The prices offered shall not exceed the prevailing pricescharged to other parties by the Tenderer. The cost of such spare parts will not be takeninto account for tender evaluation. The Procuring Entity may award the contract for spare parts to the Tenderer that is successful for the supply of Goods, by selecting at its option, from the Tender's list of recommended spare parts, such items and quantities against each as the Procuring Entity may deem appropriate at the unit prices indicated by the Tenderer but not exceeding % (present) of the cost of Goods [normally not more than 10% or 15%.]

**d)** Availability in Kenya of spare parts and after sales services for equipment offered in the Tender.

An adjustment equal to the cost to the Procuring Entity of establishing the minimum service facilities and parts inventories if quoted separately, shall be added to the Tenderprice, for evaluation purposes only.

#### e) Life Cycle Costs

If specified in TDS 33.6, an adjustment to consider the additional life cycle costs for theperiod specified below, such as the operating and maintenance costs of the Goods, will be added to the Tender price, for evaluation purposes only. The adjustment will be evaluated in accordance with the methodology specified below and the following information:

[Note to Procuring Entity: Life cycle costing should be used when the costs of operationand/or maintenance over the specified life of the goods are estimated to be considerable in comparison with the initial cost and may vary among different Tenders. Life cycle costs shall be evaluated on a net present value basis. If life cycle costs apply, then specify the factors required to determine them for evaluation purposes.

[Either amend the following text as required, or delete if life cycle cost is notapplicable]

- i) number of years for life cycle cost determination [insert the number of years of economic life of Goods];
- *ii)* the discount rate to be applied to determine the net present value of the life- cycle-cost is *[insert the discount rate]*;
- iii) the annual operating and maintenance costs (recurrent costs) shall be determined on the basis of the following methodology: [insert methodology

E.G. This should include factors that will be used for determination of life-cycle-cost such as costs of operation and maintenance, residual value at the end of economic life of Goods, major elements that will be used for determination of cost of operation and maintenance such as fuel, power, labor, spare parts, etc. unit prices of elements such as fuel, power, etc., quantity of annual usage such as Kms or Hours of operation of Goods, Formula for calculation of LCC, etc];

iv) and the following information is required from tenderers [insert any information required from tenderers, including prices e.g. Guaranteed fuel and/or power consumption, cost of labour, spare parts, etc.].

# f) Performance and productivity of the equipment: [insert one of the followings]

i) Performance and productivity of the equipment. An adjustment representing the capitalized cost of additional operating costs over the life of the goods will be added to the Tender price, for evaluation purposes if specified in the TDS 33.6. The adjustment will be evaluated based on the drop in the guaranteed performanceor efficiency offered in the Tender below the norm of 100, using the methodology specified below.

[Insert the methodology and criteria if applicable e.g. The Following aspects could be considered in the formulation of this methodology and criteria: (i) Tender price for the equipment; ii) Price of spare parts required for AAA years of operations, iii) Adjustments to tender price for omissions, deviations and exceptions to technical and commercial conditions in the tender documents; iv) Capitalized cost savings due to the equipment efficiency at the rate of XXX (specify currency and amount) for each YYY % (percent) above the minimum ZZZ % (percent) efficiency; v) Capitalized cost for the auxiliary power consumption at

or

ii) An adjustment to consider the productivity of the goods offered in the Tender will be added to the Tender price, for evaluation purposes only, if specified in ITT 33.6. The adjustment will be evaluated based on the cost per unit of the actual productivity of goods offered in the Tender with respect to minimum required values, using the methodology specified below.

PPP (specify currency and amount) per KW for AAA years; and vi) Applicable

[Insert the methodology and criteria if applicable E.G. The evaluation and comparison of responsive tenders shall be based on the total life cycle cost for XXX years, per unit of output. The life cycle cost shall be the sum of the initial purchase price of the equipment and the cost of operation in electric energy for XXX years of operation at unit cost of AAA (specify currency and amount) per kwh, discounted to net present value at YYY percent.]

#### g) Specific additional criteria

discount rate of BBB%. 1

[Other specific additional criteria to be considered in the evaluation, and the evaluation method shall be detailed in TDS 34.6][If specific sustainable procurement technical requirements have been specified in Section VII-Specification, either state that (i) those requirements will be evaluated on a pass/fail (compliance basis) or otherwise (ii) in addition to evaluating those requirements on a pass/fail (compliance basis), if applicable, specify the monetary adjustments to be applied to Tender Prices for comparison purposes on account of Tenders that exceed the specified minimum sustainable procurement technical requirements.]

#### 2.2.4. Multiple Contracts (ITT 33.4) N/A

Multiple contracts will be permitted in accordance with ITT 33.4. Tenderers are evaluated onbasis of Lots and the lowest evaluated tenderer identified for each Lot. The Procuring Entity will select one Option of the two Options listed below for award of Contracts.

#### OPTION 1

i) If a tenderer wins only one Lot, the tenderer will be awarded a contract for

that Lot, provided the tenderer meets the Eligibility and Qualification Criteria for that Lot.

ii) If a tenderer wins more than one Lot, the tender will be awarded contracts for all won Lots, provided the tenderer meets the aggregate Eligibility and Qualification Criteria for all the Lots. The tenderer will be awarded the combination of Lots for which the tenderer qualifies and the others will be considered for award to second lowest the tenderers.

#### OPTION 2

The Procuring Entity will consider all possible combinations of won Lots [contract(s)] and determine the combinations with the lowest evaluated price. Tenders will then be awarded to the Tenderer or Tenderers in the combinations provided the tenderer meets the aggregate Eligibility and Qualification Criteria for all the won Lots.

#### 2.2.5. Alternative Tenders

(ITT 13.1) An alternative if permitted under

ITT13.1, will be evaluated as follows: [insert

one of the following]

"A Tenderer may submit an alternative Tender only with a Tender for the base case. The Procuring Entity shall only consider the alternative Tenders offered by the Tenderer whose Tender for the base case was determined to be the Lowest Evaluated Tender."

or

"A Tenderer may submit an alternative Tender with or without a Tender for the base case. The Procuring Entity shall consider Tenders offered for alternatives as specified in the Technical Specifications of Section V, Schedule of Requirements. All Tenders received, for the base case, as well as alternative Tenders meeting the specified requirements, shall be evaluated on their own merits in accordance with the same procedures, as specified in the ITT33."

#### 7. MARGIN OF PREFERENCE

- 7.1 If the TDS so specifies, the Procuring Entity will grant a margin of preference of 15% (fifteen percent) to Tenderers offering goods manufactured, mined, extracted, grown, assembled or semi-processed in Kenya. Goods assembled or semi-processed in Kenya shall have a local content of not less than 40%.
- 7.2 The margin of preference will be applied in accordance with, and subject to, the following provisions:
  - a) Tenderers applying for such preference on goods offered shall provide, as part of the data for qualification, such information, including details of the goods produced in Kenya, so as to determine whether, according to the classification established by the Procuring Entity, a particular category of goods or group of goods qualifies for a marginof preference.
  - b) After Tenders have been received and reviewed by the Procuring Entity, goods offered in the responsive Tenders shall be assessed to ascertain they are manufactured, mined, extracted, grown, assembled or semi-processed in Kenya. Responsive tenders shall be classified into the following groups:
    - i) Group A: Tenders offering goods manufactured in Kenya, for which (a) labour, raw materials, and components from within Kenya account for morethan forty (40) percent of the Ex-Works price; and (b) the production facility in which they will be manufactured or assembledhas been engaged in manufacturing or assembling such goods at least since the date of Tender

Submission date;

Х

- ii) Group B: All other Tenders offering Goods manufactured in Kenya;
- iii) **Group C:** Tenders offering Goods manufactured outside Kenya that have been already imported or that will be imported.
- c) To facilitate this classification by the Procuring Entity, the Tenderer shall complete whichever version of the Price Schedule furnished in the Tender Documents is appropriate. Incorrect classification may render the Tender non- responsive as no reclassification will be permitted after Tender opening. Tenderers shall provide correctinformation especially with respect to duties, taxes etc. paid on previously imported Goods and percentage of local labour, materials and components for Goods manufactured in Kenya as any false information which cannot be supported by documentation may render the Tender non-responsive besides other sanctions forproviding falsified information.
- d) The Procuring Entity will first review the Tenders to confirm the appropriateness of the Tender group classification to which Tenderers assigned their Tenders in preparing their Tender Forms and Price Schedules.
- e) All evaluated Tenders in each group will then be compared to determine the lowest evaluated Tender of each group. Such lowest evaluated Tenders shall be compared witheach other and if as a result of this comparison a Tender from Group A or Group B is the lowest, it shall be selected for the award.
- f) If as a result of the preceding comparison, the lowest evaluated Tender is a Tender from Group C, all Tenders from Group C shall be further compared with the lowest evaluated Tender from Group A after adding to the evaluated price of goods offered in each Tenderfrom Group C, for the purpose of this further comparison only, an amount equal to 15% (fifteen percent) of the respective CIP Tender price for goods to be imported andalready imported goods. Both prices shall include unconditional discounts and be corrected for arithmetical errors. If the Tender from Group A is the lowest, it shall be selected for award. If not, the lowest evaluated Tender from Group C shall be selected as per paragraph (e) above."

#### 8. Post-Qualification of Tenderers (ITT 37)

[Note for Procuring Entity to be deleted before issuing the tender documents.

This STD for Procurement of Goods assumes that no Prequalification has taken place beforetendering. However, if a Prequalification process is undertaken, the Qualification Criteria stipulated in this Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria must be updated to ensure that the Tenderer and any Sub-Suppliers shall meet or continue to meet the Criteria used at the time of Prequalification.]

#### 8.1 Post-Qualification Criteria (ITT 37.1)

In case the tender <u>was not subject to pre-qualification</u>, the tender that has been determined to be the lowest evaluated tenderer shall be considered for contract award, subject to meeting each of the following conditions (post qualification Criteria applied on a GO/NO GO basis). The Procuring Entity shall carry out the post-qualification of the Tenderer in accordance with ITT 37, using only the requirements specified herein. Requirements not included in the text below shall not be used in the evaluation of the Tenderer's qualifications. The minimum qualification requirements for multiple contracts will be the sum of the minimum requirements for respective individual contracts, unless otherwise specified.

[Note for Procuring Entity to be deleted before issuing the tender documents. Select requirements (criteria) for post qualification from below as relevant and appropriate for thenature, size and type of Goods and Services to be procured. Generally, for procurement of Goods, unless the value of the item is very large, the criteria for assessment of Manufacturer's technical capability should always be considered more important than its financial resources. For very small value items, the criteria for financial capability may even be omitted].

#### 8.2 If the Tenderer is a manufacturer

<b>a</b> ) i)	Financial Capability The Tenderer shall demonstrate that it has access to, or has available, liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and other financial means (independent of anycontractual advance payment) sufficient to meet the supply cash flow of Kenya Shillings							
ii)	Minimum average annual supply turnover of Kenya Shillings[insert amount, specify a figure about 2.5 times the total Tender price)] or equivalent calculated as total certified payments received for contracts of goodsmanufactured and supplied within the last							
	number of years). In case of multiple contracts, limitation will be placed on the number of item(s) that will be awarded to the Tenderer.							
b)	Experience and Technical Capacity							
follo Tendo be experiment good para docu satissi Other nam been spec	Tenderer shall furnish documentary evidence to demonstrate that it meets the owing experience requirement(s) using the form provided in Section IV. In case the derer is a JV, experience and demonstrated technical capacity of only the JV shall taken into account and not of individual members nor their individual erience/capacity will be aggregated unless all members of the JV have been ufacturing and supplying Goods offered in the Tender to the same technology, tessing, design, materials, specifications, model number, etc. in all respects such that ds manufactured have the same functional characteristics, performance meters, outputs and other guarantees and fully interchangeable which shall be amented along with other required documents demonstrating capacity to the faction of the Procuring Entity in case individual members claim experience. The erwise, documents evidencing experience and technical capacity shall be in the e of the JV that submitted the Tender. Wherever the Words "Similar Goods" have a used it includes upgrades, latest and improved versions or models of similar infications and technology. Refer to Form Exp-1 to provide the required remation.							
proc	the requirement(s), including experience in successfully implementing sustainable curement requirements, if specified in the tender document.] Samples of Experience wirements:  The Tenderer shall be manufacturing similar Goods for the last							
ii)	ify the number of years to cover a sufficiently long period ranging from 2 to 5 years depending upon the Goods to be procured).  The Tenderer shall furnish documentary evidence to demonstrate successful completion of at least  (Insert number) of contracts of similar Goods in the last							
iii)								
	per(specif							
	yweek or month).							
c)	(Optional) Documentary Evidence of Usage of Goods (When appropriate) The Tenderer shall furnish documentary evidence satisfactory to the Procuring Entity to demonstrate that similar Goods as offered in the Tender have been in							
	successful use or operation for the lastyears. If the Tenderer is a JV, the evidence of demonstrated usage of Goods supplied in the past shall be in X							

\_[or

the name of the JV.

#### 8.3 If Tenderer is a Supplier:

If a Tenderer is a Supplier offering the Goods on behalf of or from a Manufacturer under Manufacturer's Authorization Form (Section IV, Tendering Forms), the Manufacturer shall demonstrate the above qualifications 4.2 (b) (i), (ii), and (iii) and the Tenderer shall demonstrate it meets the following criteria.

i) The Tenderer shall demonstrate that it has access to, or has available, liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and other financial means (independent of any contractual advance payment) sufficient to meet the supply cash flow of Kenya Shillings

Minimum average annual supply turnover of Kenya Shillings [in sert amount] or equivalent calculated as total certified payments received for contracts in progress and/or completed within the last [insert of year] years, divided by [insert number of years] years.

iii) Has satisfactorily and substantially completed at least

(specif ynumber) contract(s) of a similar nature either within Kenya, the East African Community or abroad, as a prime supplier or a joint venture member, each of a minimum value in Kenya shillings

equivalent.

#### 8.4 History of non-performing contracts:

Tenderer (Supplier or/and manufacturer, and each member of JV in case the Tenderer is a JV, shall demonstrate that Non-performance of a contract did not occur as a result of the default of the Tenderer, manufacturer or the member of JV as the case may be, in the last

\_\_\_\_\_\_(specify years). The required information shall be furnished as per form CON-2].

#### 8.5 Pending Litigation

Financial position and prospective long-term profitability of the Single Tenderer, and in the case the Tenderer is a JV, of each member of the JV, shall remain sound according to criteriaestablished with respect to Financial Capability under paragraph I (i) above assuming that all pending litigation will be resolved against the Tenderer. Tenderer shall provide information on pending litigations as per Form CON-2.

#### 4.6. Litigation History

#### SECTION IV -TENDERING FORMS

Form of Tender Tenderer Information Form Tenderer JV Members Information Form Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured outside Kenya, to be Imported Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured Outside Kenya, already imported Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured in KenyaPrice and Completion Schedule – Related Services Form of Tender Security – Demand Guarantee Form of Tender Security (Tender Bond)

Form of Tender-Securing Declaration Manufacturer's Authorization Form

#### FORM OF TENDER

#### INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

- i) The Tenderer must prepare this Form of Tender on stationery with its letterhead clearly showing the Tenderer's complete name and business address.
- ii) All italicized text is to help Tenderer in preparing this form.
- iii) Tenderer must complete and sign CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT TENDER DETERMINATION and the SELF DECLARATION OF THE TENDERER attached to this Form of Tender.

Date of this Tender submission [insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender					
submission] Tender		Name	and		
Identification:	[insert	identification]	Alternative		
No.:	[insert ic	dentification No if this is a Tender t	or an		
alternative] To:		[Insert complete name of	Procuring		
F 7					

#### Entity]

- a) No reservations: We have examined and have no reservations to the Tendering document, including Addenda issued in accordance with Instructions to tenderers (ITT 7);
- b) **Eligibility**: We meet the eligibility requirements and have no conflict of interest in accordancewith ITT 3;
- c) Tender/Proposal-Securing Declaration: We have not been suspended nor declared ineligible by the Procuring Entity based on execution of a Tender-Securing Declaration.or

  Proposal-Securing Declaration in Kenya in accordance with ITT 3.6;
- d) **Conformity:** We offer to supply in conformity with the Tendering document and in accordance with the Delivery Schedules specified in the Schedule of Requirements the following Goods: [insert a brief description of the Goods and Related Services];
- e) **Tender Price**: The total price of our Tender, excluding any discounts offered in item (f) belowis:

Option 1, in case of one lot: Total price is: <u>[insert the total price of the Tender in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies]</u>;

or

Option 2, in case of multiple lots: (a) Total price of each lot [insert the total price of each lot in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies]; and (b) Total price of all lots (sum of all lots) [insert the total price of all lots in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies];

- f) **Discounts:** The discounts offered and the methodology for their application are:
  - i) The discounts offered are: [Specify in detail each discount offered.]
  - ii) The exact method of calculations to determine the net price after application of discounts are shown below: [Specify in detail the method that shall be used to

apply the discounts];

- g) Tender Validity Period: Our Tender shall be valid for the period specified in TDS 17.1 (as amended, if applicable) from the date fixed for the Tender submission deadline specified in TDS 21.1 (as amended, if applicable), and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period;
- **(h) Performance Security:** If our Tender is accepted, we commit to obtain a performance security in accordance with the Tendering document;
- i) One Tender per tenderer: We are not submitting any other Tender(s) as an individual tenderer, and we are not participating in any other Tender(s) as a Joint Venture member, or as a subcontractor, and meet the requirements of ITT 3.9, other than alternative Tenders submitted in accordance with ITT 12;
- Suspension and Debarment: We, along with any of our subcontractors, suppliers, consultants, manufacturers, or service providers for any part of the contract, are not subject to, and not controlled by any entity or individual that is subject to, a temporary suspension or a debarment imposed by the Procuring Entity. Further, we are not ineligible under the Kenyalaws or official regulations or pursuant to a decision of the United Nations Security Council;
- k) State-owned enterprise or institution: [select the appropriate option and delete the other] [We are not a state-owned enterprise or institution] / [We are a state-owned enterprise or institution but meet the requirements of ITT 3.7];
- Commissions, gratuities, fees: We have paid, or will pay the following commissions, gratuities, or fees with respect to the Tendering process or execution of the Contract: [insert complete name of each Recipient, its full address, the reason for which each commission or gratuity was paid and the amount and currency of each such commission or gratuity]

Name of Recipient	Address	Reason	Amount

(If none has been paid or is to be paid, indicate "none.")

- m) Binding Contract: We understand that this Tender, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your Letter of Acceptance, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed;
- n) **Procuring Entity Not Bound to Accept:** We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated cost Tender, the Best Evaluated Tender or any other Tender that you may receive; and
- o) Fraud and Corruption: We hereby certify that we have taken steps to ensure that no personacting for us or on our behalf engages in any type of Fraud and Corruption.
- (p) Code of Ethical Conduct: We undertake to adhere by the Code of Ethics for Persons Participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal, copy available from \_\_\_\_\_\_(specify website) during the procurement process and the execution of any resulting contract.
- (q) Collusive practices: We hereby certify and confirm that the tender is genuine, non-collusive and made with the intention of accepting the contract if awarded. To this effect we have signed the "Certificate of Independent tender Determination" attached below.

- (r) We, the Tenderer, have completed fully and signed the following Forms as part of ourTender:
  - a) Tenderer's Eligibility; Confidential Business Questionnaire to establish we are not inany conflict to interest.
  - b) Certificate of Independent Tender Determination to declare that we completed thetender without colluding with other tenderers.
  - c) Self-Declaration of the Tenderer to declare that we will, if awarded a contract, notengage in any form of fraud and corruption.
  - d) Declaration and commitment to the Code of Ethics for Persons Participating in PublicProcurement and Asset Disposal.

	ner, we confirm that we have uptionas informed in <b>"Appen</b>			
Nam	ne of the tenderer:		*[insert con	pplete name of the tenderer]
	ne of the person duly authorize Insert complete name of perso	•		derer:
Title	of the person signing the Ter	der:		[insert
com	plete title of the person	signing the Te	nder] Signature of the	ne person named
abov	ve:	[insert	signature of person	whose name and
capa	city are shownabove] Date	signed		[insert date of
signi	ing] day of		[insert month], [ins	ert year]
as te **: F	the case of the Tender subm nderer. Person signing the Tender sha powerof attorney shall be at	II have the power o	of attorney given by the	
I, the Procession of the Proce	ne undersigned, in subm	itting the accom	panying Letter of ders made by:	[Name of [Name and [Name of
l	certify,	on	behalf	of <i>[Nam</i>
eof	Tenderer] that:			
1.	I have read and I understan	nd the contents of	this Certificate;	
2.	I understand that the Tende and complete in every response	-	d if this Certificate is fou	nd not to be true

I am the authorized representative of the Tenderer with authority to sign this Certificate,

For the purposes of this Certificate and the Tender, I understand that the word

"competitor" shall include any individual or organization, other than the Tenderer,

and tosubmit the Tender on behalf of the Tenderer;

whether or not affiliated with the Tenderer, who:

3.

4.

- a) has been requested to submit a Tender in response to this request for tenders;
- b) could potentially submit a tender in response to this request for tenders, based on their qualifications, abilities or experience;
- 5. The Tenderer discloses that [check one of the following, as applicable]:
  - a) The Tenderer has arrived at the Tender independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with, any competitor;
  - b) the Tenderer has entered into consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with one or more competitors regarding this request for tenders, and the Tenderer discloses, in the attached document(s), complete details thereof, including the names of the competitors and the nature of, and reasons for, such consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements;
- 6. In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs (5)(a) or (5)(b) above, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:
  - a) prices;
  - b) methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;
  - c) the intention or decision to submit, or not to submit, a tender; or
  - d) the submission of a tender which does not meet the specifications of the request for Tenders; except as specifically disclosed pursuant to paragraph (5)(b) above;
- 7. In addition, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with anycompetitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications or delivery particulars of the works or services to which this request for tenders relates, except as specifically authorized by the procuring authority or as specifically disclosed pursuant to paragraph (5)(b) above;
- 8. the terms of the Tender have not been, and will not be, knowingly disclosed by the Tenderer, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official tender opening, or of the awarding of the Contract, whichever comes first, unless otherwise required by law orasspecifically disclosed pursuant to paragraph (5)(b) above.

N	ءا	m	Ω	

#### CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT TENDER DETERMINATION

١,	the	undersigned,	ın	submitting	the	accompanyı	ng Let	ter of	i le	nder	to	the
										[Na	me	of
Pr	ocurir	<i>g Entity]</i> for:_							[/\	Vame		and
nu	mber	of tender] in	res	ponse to th	e rec	uest for ten	ders ma	ade by	':	[Na	me	of
		er] do hereby e in every res			owing	statements	that I	certify	/ to	be	true	and
	•	on behalf of derer] that:									_[Na	me

- 1. I have read and I understand the contents of this Certificate;
- 2. I understand that the Tender will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to be true and complete in every respect;
- 3. I am the authorized representative of the Tenderer with authority to sign this Certificate, and to submit the Tender on behalf of the Tenderer;
- 4. For the purposes of this Certificate and the Tender, I understand that the word "competitor" shall include any individual or organization, other than the Tenderer, whether or not affiliated with the Tenderer, who:
  - a) has been requested to submit a Tender in response to this request for tenders:
  - b) could potentially submit a tender in response to this request for tenders, based on their qualifications, abilities or experience;
- 5. The Tenderer discloses that [check one of the following, as applicable]:
  - a) The Tenderer has arrived at the Tender independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with, any competitor;
  - b) the Tenderer has entered into consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with one or more competitors regarding this request for tenders, and the Tenderer discloses, in the attached document(s), complete details thereof, including the names of the competitors and the nature of, and reasons for, such consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements;
- 6. In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs (5)(a) or (5)(b) above, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:
  - a) prices;
  - b) methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;
  - c) the intention or decision to submit, or not to submit, a tender; or
  - d) the submission of a tender which does not meet the specifications of the request for Tenders; except as specifically disclosed pursuant to paragraph (5)(b) above;
- 7. In addition, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications or delivery particulars of the works or services to which this request for tenders relates, except as specifically authorized by the procuring authority or as specifically disclosed pursuant to paragraph (5)(b) above;

			otherwise ) above.	d by	law	or	as	specifically	disclosed	pursuant
Nam	e									
Title										
Date										
-										

the terms of the Tender have not been, and will not be, knowingly disclosed by the Tenderer, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official tender opening, or of the awarding of the Contract, whichever

[Name, title and signature of authorized agent of Tenderer and Date]

#### FORM SD1

# SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER IS NOT DEBARREDIN THE MATTER OF THE PUBLIC PROCUREMENT AND ASSET DISPOSALACT 2015.

a res	ident ofe a statement as follows:-			being ereby			
1.	THAT I am the Company Secretary/ Chief Executive/Managing Director/Principal Officer/Director of						
2.	THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its Directors and subcontractors have not been debarred from participating in procurement proceeding under Part IV of the Act.						
3.	THAT what is deponed to herein above is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.						
 (Ti	tle)	(Signature)	(Date)				
Bio	lder Official Stamp						

### FORM SD2

## SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER WILL NOT ENGAGE IN ANY CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICE

of	of P.O. Boxbeing a residentof do hereby e a statement as follows:-					
1.	THAT I am the Chief Executive/Managing Director/Principal					
	Company) who is a Bidder in respect of <b>Tender No</b> . for					
2.	THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors will not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practice and has not been requested to pay any inducement to any member of the Board, Management, Staff and/or employees and/or agents of					
3.	THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors have not offered any inducement to any member of the Board, Management, Staff and/or employees and/or agents of					
4.	THAT the aforesaid Bidder will not engage/has not engaged in any corrosive practice with other bidders participating in the subject tender.					
5.	THAT what is deponed to herein above is true to the best of my knowledge information and belief.					
	(Title) (Signature) (Date )					

Bidder's Official Stamp

### DECLARATION AND COMMITMENT TO THE CODE OF ETHICS

of the Business/ Company/Firm)	c Procurement & Asse	declare that I have ret Disposal Act, 2015, Regula	ead and Itions
I do hereby commit to abide by the provis Public Procurement and Asset Disposal.	sions of the Code of I	Ethics for persons participati	ng in
Name signatory	of		Authorize
Sign			•••••
Position			
Office address	Telephor	ne	
E-mail			
Name of the Firm/Company			
Date			
(Company Seal/ Rubber Stamp where applied	cable)		
Witness			
Name			
Sign			
Date	•••••		

#### APPENDIX 1- FRAUD AND CORRUPTION

(Appendix 1 shall not be modified)

#### 1. Purpose

1.1 The Government of Kenya's Anti-Corruption and Economic Crime laws and their sanction's policies and procedures, Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act (no. 33 of 2015) and its Regulation, and any other Kenya's Acts or Regulations related to Fraud and Corruption, and similar offences, shall apply with respect to Public Procurement Processes and Contracts that are governed by the laws of Kenya.

#### 2. Requirements

- 2.1 The Government of Kenya requires that all parties including Procuring Entities, Tenderers, (applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors and Suppliers; any Subcontractors, Subconsultants, Service providers or Suppliers; any Agents (whether declared or not); and any oftheir Personnel, involved and engaged in procurement under Kenya's Laws and Regulation, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process, selection and contract execution of all contracts, and refrain from Fraud and Corruption and fully comply with Kenya's laws and Regulations as per paragraphs 1.1 above.
- 2.2 Kenya's public procurement and asset disposal act (no. 33 of 2015) under Section 66 describes rules to be followed and actions to be taken in dealing with Corrupt, Coercive, Obstructive, Collusive or Fraudulent practices, and Conflicts of Interest in procurement including consequences for offences committed. A few of the provisions noted below highlight Kenya's policy of no tolerance for such practices and behavior:
  - 1) a person to whom this Act applies shall not be involved in any corrupt, coercive, obstructive, collusive or fraudulent practice; or conflicts of interest in any procurement orasset disposal proceeding;
  - 2) A person referred to under subsection (1) who contravenes the provisions of that sub-section commits an offence;
  - 3) Without limiting the generality of the subsection (1) and (2), the person shall be
    - a) disqualified from entering into a contract for a procurement or asset disposal proceeding; or
    - b) if a contract has already been entered into with the person, the contract shall bevoidable;
  - 4) The voiding of a contract by the procuring entity under subsection (7) does not limit anylegal remedy the procuring entity may have;
  - 5) An employee or agent of the procuring entity or a member of the Board or committee of the procuring entity who has a conflict of interest with respect to a procurement:
    - a) shall not take part in the procurement proceedings;
    - b) shall not, after a procurement contract has been entered into, take part in any decision relating to the procurement or contract; and
    - c) shall not be a subcontractor for the bidder to whom was awarded contract, or a member of the group of bidders to whom the contract was awarded, but the subcontractor appointed shall meet all the requirements of this Act.
  - 6) An employee, agent or member described in subsection (1) who refrains from doing anything prohibited under that subsection, but for that subsection, would have been within his or her duties shall disclose the conflict of interest to the procuring entity;
  - 7) If a person contravenes subsection (1) with respect to a conflict of interest described in subsection (5)(a) and the contract is awarded to the person or his relative or to another person in whom one of them had a direct or indirect pecuniary interest, the contract shall be terminated and all costs incurred by the public entity shall be made good by the awarding officer. Etc.

- 2.3 In compliance with Kenya's laws, regulations and policies mentioned above, the Procuring Entity:
  - a) Defines broadly, for the purposes of the above provisions, the terms set forth below as follows:
    - i) "corrupt practice" is the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;
    - ii) "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
    - iii) "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;
    - iv) "coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperlythe actions of a party;
    - v) "obstructive practice" is:
      - deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede investigation by Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA) or any other appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing, or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation; or
      - acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the PPRA's or the appointed authority's inspection and audit rights provided for under paragraph 2.3 e. below.
  - b) Defines more specifically, in accordance with the above procurement Act provisions setforth for fraudulent and collusive practices as follows:
    - "fraudulent practice" includes a misrepresentation of fact in order to influence a procurement or disposal process or the exercise of a contract to the detriment of the procuring entity or the tenderer or the contractor, and includes collusive practices amongst tenderers prior to or after tender submission designed to establish tender prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the procuring entity of the benefits offree and open competition.
  - c) Rejects a proposal for award<sup>1</sup> of a contract if PPRA determines that the firm or individual recommended for award, any of its personnel, or its agents, or its subconsultants, sub-contractors, service providers, suppliers and/or their employees, has, directly or indirectly, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practices in competing for the contract in question;
  - d) Pursuant to the Kenya's above stated Acts and Regulations, may sanction or debar or recommend to appropriate authority (ies) for sanctioning and debarment of a firm or individual, as applicable under the Acts and Regulations;
  - e) Requires that a clause be included in Tender documents and Request for Proposal documents requiring (i) Tenderers (applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors, and Suppliers, and their Sub-contractors, Sub-consultants, Service providers, Suppliers, Agents personnel, permit the PPRA or any other appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya to inspect<sup>2</sup> all accounts, records and other documents relatingto the procurement process,

- selection and/or contract execution, and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the PPRA or any other appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya; and
- f) Pursuant to Section 62 of the above Act, requires Applicants/Tenderers to submit along with their Applications/Tenders/Proposals a "Self-Declaration Form" as included in the procurement document declaring that they and all parties involved in the procurement process and contract execution have not engaged/will not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practices.

1 For the avoidance of doubt, a party's ineligibility to be awarded a contract shall include, without limitation, (i) applying for pre-qualification, expressing interest in a consultancy, and tendering, either directly or as a nominated sub-contractor, nominated consultant, nominated manufacturer or supplier, or nominated service provider, in respect of such contract, and (ii) entering into an addendum or amendment introducing a material modification to any existing contract.

Inspections in this context usually are investigative (i.e., forensic) in nature. They involve fact-finding activities undertaken by the Investigating Authority or persons appointed by the Procuring Entity to address specific matters related to investigations/audits, such as evaluating the veracity of an allegation of possible Fraud and Corruption, through the appropriate mechanisms. Such activity includes but is not limited to: accessing and examining a firm's or individual's financial records and information, and making copies thereof as relevant; accessing and examining any other documents, data and information (whether in hard copy or electronic format) deemed relevant for the investigation/audit, and making copies thereof as relevant; interviewing staff and other relevant individuals; performing physical inspections and site visits; and obtaining third party verification of information.

#### **TENDERER INFORMATION FORM**

[The tenderer shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated below. Noalterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions shall be accepted.] *submission* Tender Name and Identification [Insert identification if Alternative No.: ..... [insert identification No this is a Tender for analternative] Page of pages 1. Tenderer's Name [insert Tenderer's legal name] 2. In case of JV, legal name of each member: [insert legal name of each member in JV] 3. Tenderer's actual or intended country of registration: [insert actual or intended country ofregistration] 4. Tenderer's year of registration: [insert Tenderer's year of registration] 5. Tenderer's Address in country of registration: [insert Tenderer's legal address in country ofregistration] 6. Tenderer's Authorized Representative InformationName: [insert Authorized Representative's name] Address: [insert Authorized Representative's Address] Telephone/Fax numbers: [insert Authorized Representative's telephone/fax numbers] Email Address: [insert Authorized Representative's email address] Attached are copies of original documents of [check the box(es) of the attached original documents] For Kenyan Tenderers a current tax clearance certificate or tax exemption certificate issued by the Kenya Revenue Authority in accordance with ITT 3.14. □ Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association), and/or documents of registration of the legal entity named above, in accordance with ITT 3.4. In case of JV, letter of intent to form JV or JV agreement, in accordance with ITT 3.1. In case of state-owned enterprise or institution, in accordance with ITT 4.6 documents establishing: (i) Legal and financial autonomy (ii) Operation under commercial law (iii) Establishing that the tenderer is not under the supervision of the Procuring Entity

2. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial

ownership.

#### TENDERER'S ELIGIBILITY- CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

#### a) Instruction to Tenderer

Tender is instructed to complete the particulars required in this Form, one form for each entity if Tender is a JV. Tenderer is further reminded that it is an offence to give false information on this Form.

#### A. Tenderer's details

	ITEM	DESCRIPTION
1	Name of the Procuring Entity	
2	Name of the Tenderer	
3	Full Address and Contact Details of the Tenderer.	1. Country
		2. City
		3. Location
		4. Building
		5. Floor
		6. Postal Address
		7. Name and email of
		contact person.
4	Reference Number of the Tender	
5	Date and Time of Tender Opening	
6	Current Trade License No and Expiring date	
7	Maximum value of business which the Tenderer	
	handles.	

#### General and Specific Details

b)	S	Sole Proprietor, provide the following details.						
Na	Name in full							
AgeNationality								
Cc	untr	y of Origin		itizenship				
c)	Partnership, provide the following details.							
		Names of Partners	Nationality	Citizenship	% Shares owned			
	1							
	_		•					

- (d) Registered Company, provide the following details.
- i) Private or public Company \_\_\_\_\_
- ii) State the nominal and issued capital of the Company-

Nominal Kenya Shillings (Equivalent)	
Issued Kenya Shillings (Equivalent)	

iii) Give details of Directors as follows.

	Names of Director	Nationality	Citizenship	% owned	Shares
1					
2					
3					

- (e) DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST- Interest of the Firm in the Procuring Entity.
  - (i) Are there any person/persons in ............ (Name of Procuring Entity) who has an interestor relationship in this firm? Yes/No.......

If yes, provide details as follows.

	Names of Person	Designation in the Procuring	Interest Relationship	or
		Entity		wit
			hTenderer	
1				
2				
3				

#### (ii) Conflict of interest disclosure

	Type of Conflict	Disclosure YES OR NO	If YES provide details of the relationship with Tenderer
1	Tenderer is directly or indirectly controlled by or is under common control with another tenderer.		
2	Tenderer receives or has received any direct or indirect subsidy from another tenderer.		
3	Tenderer has the same legalrepresentative as another Tenderer		
4	Tender has a relationship with another tenderer, directly or through common third parties that puts it in a position to influence the tender of another tenderer, or influence the decisions of the Procuring Entityregarding this tendering process.		
5	Any of the Tenderer's affiliates participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical		
	specifications of the works that are the subject of the		

		1
	tender.	
6	Tenderer would be	
	providinggoods, works, non-	
	consultingservices or	
	consulting services during implementation of the	
	contract specified in this	
	Tender Document.	
7	Tenderer has a close business	
	or family relationship with a	
	professional staff of the	
	Procuring Entity who	
	aredirectly or indirectly	
	involved in the preparation of	
	the Tender document or	
	specifications of the Contract,	
	and/or the Tender	
	evaluation process of suchcontract.	
8	Tenderer has a close business	
	or family relationship with a	
	professional staff of the	
	Procuring Entity who would	
	be	
	involved in the	
	implementation or	
9	supervision of the Contract.  Has the conflict stemming	
	fromsuch relationship stated	
	in item 7 and 8 above been	
	resolved in amanner	
	acceptable to	
	theProcuring Entity	
	throughout the tendering	
	process and execution	
	of the Contract?	

•	1	١ ١	_			4			_	-
ı	1	, ,	_	er	'U	ш	ca	ш	O	n
١		,	_		٠.				_	

On behalf of the Tenderer, I certify that	the information given above is
correct.Full Name	
Title or Designation	
(Signature)	(Date)

#### TENDERER'S JV MEMBERS INFORMATION FORM

[The tenderer shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated

below. The following table shall be filled in for the tenderer and for each member of a Joint Venture]]. Date: \_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_[insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender submission]. Page of 1. Tenderer's Name: [insert Tenderer's legal name] 2. Tenderer's JV Member's name: [insert JV's Member legal name] 3. Tenderer's JV Member's country of registration: [insert JV's Member country of registration] 4. Tenderer's JV Member's year of registration: [insert JV's Member year of registration] Tenderer's JV Member's legal address in country of registration: [insert JV's Member *legaladdress in country of registration*] Tenderer's JV Member's authorized representative informationName: [insert name of JV's Member authorized representative] Address: [insert address of JV's Member authorized representative] Telephone/Fax numbers: [insert telephone/fax numbers of JV's Member authorized representative] Email Address: [insert email address of JV's Member authorized representative] 7. Attached are copies of original documents of [check the box(es) of the attached original documents] Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association), and/or registration documents of the legal entity named above, in accordance with ITT 4.4. In case of a state-owned enterprise or institution, documents establishing legal and financial autonomy, operation in accordance with commercial law, and that they are not under the supervision of the Procuring Entity, in accordance with ITT 4.6. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial ownership.

#### **Price Schedule Forms**

[The tenderer shall fill in these Price Schedule Forms in accordance with the instructions indicated. The list of line items in column 1 of the **Price Schedules** shall coincide with the List of Goods and Related Services specified by the Procuring Entity in the Schedule of Requirements.]

## Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured Outside Kenya, to be Imported

				(Group C Te	enders, goods to be		Date:	
				•	urrencies in accordance		ITT No:	
				with ITT 15			Alternative No:	
							Page N°	of
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Line	Description of	Country	Delivery	Quantity	Unit price	CIP Price per	Price per line item for	Total Price per Line
ltem	Goods	of Origin	Date as	and physical	CIP [insert place of	line item	inland transportation and	item
N°			define dby	Unit	destination] in accordance with ITT	(Col. 5x6)	other services required in Kenya to convey the	(Col. 7+8)
			Incoterm s		14.8(b)(i)		Goods to their final destination specified in TDS	
[inser	[insert name of	[insert	[insert	[insert	[insert unit price CIP	[insert tota 	[insert the corresponding	[insert total price of the
T numb er of the item]	good]		quoted Delivery Date]	number of units to be Supplied and name of the physical unit]		CIP price per line item]	price per line item]	line item]
							Total Price	

#### Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured Outside Kenya, already imported\*

				Tenders, Goods Currencies in ac	•	h			Date: ITT No: Alternative No: Page	N°of	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
Line Ite m N°	Descripti on o f Goods	Country of Origin	Delivery Date as defined by Incoterm s	Quantity an dphysical unit	Unit pric eincluding Custom Duties and Import Taxes paid, in accordance with ITT 14.8(c)(i)	Custom Duties and Import Taxes paid per unit in accordance with ITT 14.8(c)(ii), [to be supporte dby documents]	duties and import taxes, in accordance with ITT 14.8 (c) (iii)	line item net of Custom Duties an dImport	Price per line item forinland transportation and other services required in Kenya to convey the goods to their final destination, as specified in TDS in accordance with ITT 14.8 (c)(v)	Sales and other taxes paid or payable per itemif Contract is awarded (in accordance with ITT 14.8(c)(iv)	per line item (Col. 9+10)
[insert numbe rof th eitem]	[insert name o fGoods]	[insert country of origin of the eGood]	[insert quoted Deliver yDate]	[insert number of units to be supplied and name of the physical unit]		[insert custom	price net of custom	[ insert price per line item net of custom duties and import taxes]	item for inland transportation an	[insert sales and other taxes payable pe ritem if Contractis awarded]	[insert tota price per line item]
										Total TenderPrice	

Name of tenderer [insert complete name of tenderer] Signature of tenderer [signature of person signing the Tender] Date [insert date]

<sup>\* [</sup>For previously imported Goods, the quoted price shall be distinguishable from the original import value of these Goods declared to customs and shall include any rebate or mark-up of the local agent or representative and all local costs except import duties and taxes, which have been and/or have to be paid by the Procuring Entity. For clarity, the tenderers are asked to quote the price including import duties, and additionally to provide the import duties and the price net of import duties which is the difference of those values.]

## Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured in Kenya

Kenya				(Group A a Currencies i	nd B Tenders) n accordance	with ITT 15		Date:ITT No: Alternative No: Page N°of		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	
Line Item	Description of Goods	Delivery Date as		Unit price EXW	Total EXW price per	Price per line item for inlan d	Cost of local labor, raw materials and	Sales and other taxes payable per line item if	Total Price per line item	
N°		defined by Incoterms	physic al unit		line item (Col. 4×5)	transportation and	withorigin in Kenya	Contract is awarded (inaccordance with ITT 14.8(a)(ii)	(Col. 6+7)	
[insert numbe r of the item]		[insert quoted Delivery Date]	[insert number of units to be supplie d and name of the physica I unit]		,		[Insert cost of local labor, raw material and components from within the Purchase's country as a % of the EXW price per line item]	[insert sales and other taxes payable per line item if Contract is awarded]	[insert total price per item]	
			•					Total Price		

Name of tenderer [insert complete name of tenderer] Signature of tenderer [signature of person signing the Tender] Date [insert date]

## Price and Completion Schedule - Related Services

	Currencies in a		Date:				
					: :		— No
					Alternative :		No
				T =	Page N°	of	_
Service N°	Description of Services (excludes inland transportation and other services required in Kenya to convey the goods to their final destination)	Country ofOrigin	Delivery Date at placeof Final destination	Quantity and physical unit	Unit price	7 Total Price perService (Col. 5*6 o	r
[insert number of the Service]	[insert name of Services]	[insert country of origin of The Services]	[insert delivery date at place of final destination per Service]	[insert number of units to be supplied and name of the physical unit]	[insert unit price per item]	[insert total price per item]	/
				Total Tender Price			

### FORM OF TENDER SECURITY-[Option 1–Demand Bank Guarantee]

	neficiary: quest forTenders No:
	te:
	NDER GUARANTEE No.:
	arantor:
1.	We have been informed that(here inafter called "the Applicant") has submitte or will submit to the Beneficiary its Tender (here inafter called" the Tender") for the execution of under Request for Tenders No. ("the ITT").
2.	Furthermore, we understand that, according to the Beneficiary's conditions, Tenders must be supported by aTender guarantee.
3.	At the request of the Applicant, we, as <u>Guarantor</u> , hereby irrevocably undertake to pay the Beneficiary any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of (_) upon receipt by us of the Beneficiary's complying demand, supported by the Beneficiary's statement, whether in the demand itself or a separate signed document accompanying or identifying the demand, stating that either the Applicant:
(a)	has withdrawn its Tender during the period of Tender validity set forth in the Applicant's Letter of Tender ("the Tender Validity Period"), or any extension thereto provided by the Applicant; or
b)	having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the Beneficiary during the Tender Validity Period or any extension there to provided by the Applicant, (i) has failed to execute the contract agreement, or (ii) has failed to furnish the Performance.
4.	This guarantee will expire: (a) if the Applicant is the successful Tenderer, upon our receipt of copies of the contract agreement signed by the Applicant and the Performance Security and, or (b) if the Applicant is not the successful Tenderer, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of the Beneficiary's notification to the Applicant of the results of the Tendering process; or (ii) thirty days after the end of the Tender Validity Period.
5.	Consequently, any demand for payment under this guarantee must be received by us at the office indicated aboveon or before that date.
	[signature(s)]

Note: All italicized text is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.

# FORMAT OF TENDER SECURITY [Option 2–Insurance Guarantee] TENDER GUARANTEE No.: \_\_\_\_\_

1.	Whereas [Name of the tenderer] (hereinafter called "the tenderer") has submitted its tenderdated [Date of submission of tender] for the [Name and/or description of the tender]				
	(hereinafter called "the Tender") for the execution ofunder Request for Tenders No.				
	elTT").				
2.	KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE				
	Sealed with the Common Seal of the said Guarantor thisday of20				
3.	NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that if the Applicant:				
	a) has withdrawn its Tender during the period of Tender validity set forth in the Principal's Letter of Tender ("the Tender Validity Period"), or any extension thereto provided by the Principal; or				
	b) having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the Procuring Entity during the Tender Validity Period or any extension thereto provided by the Principal; (i) failed to execute the Contract agreement; or				
	(ii) has failed to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the Instructions to tenderers ("ITT") of the Procuring Entity's Tendering document.				
	then the guarantee undertakes to immediately pay to the Procuring Entity up to the above amount upo receipt of the Procuring Entity's first written demand, without the Procuring Entity having to substantiat its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring Entity shall state that the demand arises from the occurrence of any of the above events, specifying which event(s) has occurred.				
4.	This guarantee will expire: (a) if the Applicant is the successful Tenderer, upon our receipt of copies of the contractagreement signed by the Applicant and the Performance Security and, or (b) if the Applicant not the successful Tenderer, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of the Beneficiary's notification the Applicant of the results of the Tendering process; or (ii) twenty-eight days after the end of the Tendering Period.				
5.	Consequently, any demand for payment under this guarantee must be received by us at the office indicated aboveon or before that date.				
	[Date ] [Signature of the				
	Guarantor][Witness] [Seal]				

Note: All italicized text is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.

## FORM OF TENDER-SECURING DECLARATION

[The	Bidder shall complete this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated] Date:
Tend	erNo[Insert number of tendering process]
То	[insert complete name of
Purch	haser] I/We, the undersigned, declare that:
1.	I/We understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supported by a Tender-Securing Declaration.
2.	I/We accept that I/we will automatically be suspended from being eligible for tendering in any contract with the Purchaser for the period of time of[insert number of months or years] starting on [insert date], if we are in breach of our obligation(s) under the bid conditions, because we – (a) have withdrawn ourtender during the period of tender validity specified by us in the Tendering Data Sheet; or (b) having beennotified of the acceptance of our Bid by the Purchaser during the period of bid validity, (i) fail or refuse to execute the Contract, if required, or (ii) fail or refuse to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the instructions to tenders.
3.	I/We understand that this Tender Securing Declaration shall expire if we are not the successful Tenderer(s), upon the earlier of:
	a) our receipt of a copy of your notification of the name of the successful Tenderer; or
	b) thirty days after the expiration of our Tender.
4.	I/We understand that if I am/we are/in a Joint Venture, the Tender Securing Declaration must be in the name of the Joint Venture that submits the bid, and the Joint Venture has not been legally constituted at the time ofbidding, the Tender Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future partners as named in the letter ofintent.
Signe	ed
	city / title (director or partner or sole proprietor, etc.)
Name	e:
Duly	authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of[insert complete name of
Tend	derer]. Dated on
ofsigi	rning].
Seal c	or stamp.

#### MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

[The tenderer shall require the Manufacturer to fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated. This letter of authorization should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Manufacturer. The tenderer shall include it in its Tender, if so indicated in the **TDS**.]

Date:	[insert date (as day, mor	nth and year) c	of Tender su	ıbmission]	
ITT	No:[insert	number	of	ITT	
process] i	Alternative No[insert	t identification	No if this is	s a	
Tender fo	or an alternative]				
То:	[Insert complete name or	f			
	- ,				
Procuring	gEntity] WHEREAS				
type of go authorize following subsequen		ries at [insert fu <i>er]</i> to submit a	ıll address c a Tender th	of Manufacturer's factorie purpose of which	ories], do hereby is to provide the
	by extend our full guarantee and volumes of Contract, with responding				
Signed	[Insert signature(s) of	authorized rep	resentative	(s) of the Manufactur	rer]
Name:	[Insert complete name(	(s) of authorize	d represent	ative(s) of the Manua	facturer]
Title:	[Insert title]				
Dated on	day of		linsert da	te of signing]	



## Section V - Schedule of Requirements

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT-KSHS.
	PROPOSED FABRICATION AND SUPPLY OF 15 NO. GARBAGEWASTE SKIPPER BINS AND BASES PARTICULAR PRELIMINARIES	
A	PRICING ITEMS OF PRELIMINARIES  Prices SHALL BE INSERTED against items of "Particular and General Preliminaries" in the tenderer's priced Bills of Quantities.  Preliminaries to the contract are mandatory conditions and responsibilities the contractor is required to fulfill for the complete and proper execution of the contract. The contractor is advised to read and understand all his obligations under preliminaries. Should he find that fulfillment of any of the items will leadto him incurring any cost not covered under measured works he shall price suchworks accordingly. Items for which no price is entered will not be paid for but shall be deemed covered by other rates and prices in these Bills of Quantities.  Value Added Tax (V.A.T.) shall be included in the individual prices or rates at the rate of 16%.	
В	DESCRIPTION OF THE WORKS AND SCOPE OF CONTRACT The works to be carried out under this contract involves; Proposed Fabrication and Supply of 15 No. Waste Skipper Bins and Bases as described in the Tender Bills of Quantities	
С	LOCATION OF SITE  The sites of the proposed works are located at Various Garbage Waste  Collection Points in Kirinyaga County. The Contractor is advised to  visit thesite to familiarize with the nature and position of the site. No claims arising from the Contractor's failure to do so will be entertained.	
D	MEASUREMENTS In the event of any discrepancies arising between the Bills of Quantities and theactual works, the site measurements shall generally take precedence. However, such discrepancies between any contract documents shall immediately be referred to the Project Manager in accordance with Clause 22 of the Conditions of Contract. The discrepancies shall then be treated as a variation and be dealt with in accordance with Clause 22 of the said Conditions.	
	Carried to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT-KSHS.
A	TENDER DOCUMENTS  Tender documents are as listed in Clause 2.1 of the Instruction to Tenderer's Page STD/8	
В	VIEWING OF DRAWINGS Any tenderer interested in viewing the drawings related to this project before submission of the tenders may do so by contacting the Director of Public Works, County Department of Transport, Roads and Public Works Head Office, Prisons Road, Kerugoya.	
С	PRICING RATES  The tenderer shall include for all costs in executing the whole of the works, including transport, replacing damaged items, fixing, taxes, and all other incidental expenses, all to comply with the said Conditions of Contract.	
D	FIRM PRICE CONTRACT  This is a firm price contract and, therefore the tenderer shall not be reimbursed for any increases in the costs of materials and/or labour in the execution of the works except as provided under the fluctuations clause.	
E	VALUE ADDED TAX  The Contractor's attention is drawn to the Legal Notice in the Finance Act part 3 Section 21(b) operative from 1st September, 1993 which requires payment of VAT on all contracts. The contractor should therefore include allowance for V.A.T and other Government taxes currently in force for all his rates, provisional items and prime cost sums in this tender.  The tenderer is advised that in accordance with Government public notice No. 35 & 36 Dated 11th September 2003 operational from 1st October 2003, VAT will be deducted against the contract sum at the prevailing rate by the Employer and remitted directly to the Commissioner of VAT through all interim certificates. It should however be noted that this is not additional tax but a	
	newmode of payment for VAT, any excess payment will be refundable once the Contractor has submitted monthly returns to the Commissioner of VAT who will do the refunds when satisfied that the VAT regulations have been complied with. NB: The tenderers shall allow for for 16% V.A.T. in their rates	
F	<u>STANDARD FORMS</u> Any tender with standard forms not filled as appropriate will be treated as non-responsive.	
	Carried to collection	

A DELIVERY OF TENDER Tenders and all documents in connection therewith, as specified above must bedelivered in the addressed envelope which should be properly sealed and deposited in the tender box as specified in the tender advertisement and or letter of invitation to tender.  Tenders will be opened at the time specified in the advertisement and/or letter of invitation to tender. Tenders arriving later than the specified time will not beconsidered.  B  CORRECTION OF ERRORS IN TENDER Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis.  If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	IS.
Tenders and all documents in connection therewith, as specified above must be delivered in the addressed envelope which should be properly sealed and deposited in the tender box as specified in the tender advertisement and or letter of invitation to tender.  Tenders will be opened at the time specified in the advertisement and/or letter of invitation to tender. Tenders arriving later than the specified time will not be considered.  B  CORRECTION OF ERRORS IN TENDER  Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis.  If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	
must bedelivered in the addressed envelope which should be properly sealed and deposited in the tender box as specified in the tender advertisement and or letter of invitation to tender.  Tenders will be opened at the time specified in the advertisement and/or letter of invitation to tender. Tenders arriving later than the specified time will not beconsidered.  B  CORRECTION OF ERRORS IN TENDER  Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis.  If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	
sealed and deposited in the tender box as specified in the tender advertisement and or letter of invitation to tender.  Tenders will be opened at the time specified in the advertisement and/or letter of invitation to tender. Tenders arriving later than the specified time will not beconsidered.  B  CORRECTION OF ERRORS IN TENDER  Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis.  If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	
advertisement and or letter of invitation to tender. Tenders will be opened at the time specified in the advertisement and/or letter of invitation to tender. Tenders arriving later than the specified time will not beconsidered.  B  CORRECTION OF ERRORS IN TENDER Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	
Tenders will be opened at the time specified in the advertisement and/or letter of invitation to tender. Tenders arriving later than the specified time will not beconsidered.  B  CORRECTION OF ERRORS IN TENDER Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	
letter of invitation to tender. Tenders arriving later than the specified time will not beconsidered.  B  CORRECTION OF ERRORS IN TENDER Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	
of invitation to tender. Tenders arriving later than the specified time will not beconsidered.  B  CORRECTION OF ERRORS IN TENDER  Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis.  If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	
not beconsidered.  B  CORRECTION OF ERRORS IN TENDER  Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis.  If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	
CORRECTION OF ERRORS IN TENDER  Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis.  If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	
Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis.  If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	
If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	
that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and the quantity, the	
unit price shallprevail and the total price shall be corrected.	
If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words will	
c prevail.	
BID SECURITY	
The Bidder shall furnish, as part of his bid, a security as specified in the	
tenderadvertisement or letter of invitation to tender.	
The bid security shall, at the bidder's option, be in the form of a certified	
cheque, bank draft, standby letter of credit or guarantee duly signed,	
sealed and stamped from a bank or Insurance company which has been	
determined by the bid so switz shall be in accordance with the complete and	
format of the bid security shallbe in accordance with the sample forms of bid security included in the post qualification forms, other formats	
may be permitted, subject to the prior	
approval of the Government.	
Bid Security shall be valid for a period of Thirty (30) days beyond the	
tender validity period.	
TENDER VALIDITY	
"Clause 3.6 of the Instructions to Tenderers has been amended to read:	
"Tenders shall remain valid for a period of Ninety (90) days from the	
date of Tender Opening. All Tenderers are advised to note this	
amendment when filling the Form of Tender".	
Carried to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT-KSHS.
A	PERFORMANCE BOND  A bond of 5% of the contract sum will be required in accordance with Clause 28 on award of contract of the Instructions to Tenderer's. No payment on account for the works executed will be made to the contractor until he has submitted valid Performance Bond to the EMPLOYER duly signed, sealed and stamped from an approved Bank or Insurance Company.	
В	CONTRACT COMPLETION PERIOD  The contract completion period in accordance with condition 31 of the Conditions of contract must be adhered to.  The PROJECT MANAGER shall strictly monitor the Contractors progress in relation to the progress chart and should it be found necessary the PROJECT MANAGER shall inform the contractor in writing that his actual performance on site is not satisfactory. In all such cases the Contractor shall accelerate his rate of performance production and progress by all means such as additional labour, plant, e.t.c and working overtime all at his cost.	
С	URGENCY OF THE WORKS  The Contractor is notified that these "works are urgent" and should be completed within the period stated in Contract Agreement. The Contractor shall allow in his rates for any costs he/she deems that he/she may incur by having to complete these works within the stipulated contract period.	
D	PROGRESS CHART.  The Contractor shall provide within two weeks of Possession of Site and in agreement with the PROJECT MANAGER a Progress Chart for the whole of the works including the works of Nominated Sub-Contractors; one copy to be handed to the PROJECT MANAGER and a further copy to be retained on Site. Progress to be recorded and chart to be amended as necessary as the work proceeds.	
E	INSURANCE The Contractor shall insure as required in Condition No.30 of the Conditions of contract. No payment on account of the work executed will be made to the Contractor untill he has satisfied the PROJECT MANAGER either by production of an insurance Policy or and Insurance Certificate that the provision of the foregoing Insurance Clause have been complied with in all respects. Thereafter the PROJECT MANAGER shall from time to time ascertain that the premiums are duly paid up by the Contractor, who, if called upon to do so, shall produce receipted premium renewals for the PROJECT MANAGER's inspection.	
	Carried to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT-KSHS.
A	WORKING CONDITIONS  The Contractor shall allow in his rates for any interferance that he may encounter in the course of the works for the Client may in some cases ask the Contractor not to proceed with the works until some activities within the site are completed, as the offices will be operational as usual during the courseof the contract.	
В	PREVENTION OF ACCIDENT, DAMAGE OR LOSS  The Contractor is notified that these works are to be carried out on a restricted site where the client is going on with other nomal activities. The Contractor is thus instructed to take reasonable care in the execution of the works as to prevent accidents, damage or loss and disruption of activities beeing carried outby the Client. The Contractor shall allow in his rates any expense he deemes necessary by taking such care within the site.	
С	EXISTING BUILDINGS AND SERVICES  Prior to the commencement of any work, the Contractor is to ascertain from therelevant authority the exact position, depth and level of all existing services in the area and he/she shall make whatever provisions may be required by the authorities concerned for the support, maintenance and protection of such services.	
D	ADJOINING PROPERTY  The contractor is advised to take all necessary precautions to prevent damage toadjoining property. Any damage occurring must be made good to the satisfaction of the PROJECT MANAGER and/or owner(s) of the adjoining property at the contractor's expense.	
E	LABOUR CAMPS The Contractor shall not be allowed to house labour on site. Allow for transporting workers to and from the site during the tenure of the contract.	
F	NCA, NEMA, WELFARE, OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS  The Contractor must take all necessary measures to ensure total compliance in all respects with the current statutory requirements in relation to the National Construction Authority, National Environment Management Authority, Public/Occupational Health and Safety and Staff / Workers Welfare during the both the contract and defects liability periods.	
	Carried to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT-KSHS.
A	HOARDING  The Contractor shall enclose all the site under construction with a hoarding 2400 mm high consisting of iron sheets gauge 30 on 100 x 50 mm 2nd grade treated sawn cypress timber posts firmly secured at 1800 mm centres with two 75 x 50 mm 2nd grade treated sawn cypress timber rails. The Contractor is in addition required to take all precautions necessary for the safe custody of the works, materials, plant, public and Employer's property on the site. Advertisements shall not be displayed on the hoarding unless the prior permission of the PROJECT MANAGER in writing has been obtained.	
В	USE OF SITE  The contractor shall not use the site for any other purpose other than carryingout the contract works.	
С	PAYMENTS  The tenderer's attention is drawn to the fact that the COUNTY GOVERNMENT SHALL NOT MAKE ANY ADVANCE PAYMENTS.  Payments are shall only be made for work done and materials delivered to site:all in accordance with Clause 23 of the Conditions of Contract Agreement. In order to facilitate this, a list of the general component elements for the works is given at the summary page of these specifications and the tenderer is requested to break down his tender sum commensurate to the said elements.	
D	PAYMENT FOR MATERIALS ON SITE  All materials for incorporation in the works must be stored on site before payment is effected, unless specifically exempted by the PROJECT MANAGER. This is to include materials of the Contractor, nominated sub-Contractors and nominated suppliers.	
E	CLAIMS  It shall be a condition of this contract that upon it becoming reasonably apparent to the Contractor that he has incurred losses and / or expenses due to any of the contract conditions, or by any other reason whatsoever, he shall present such a claim or intent to claim notice to the PROJECT MANAGER inaccordance with Clauses 19 and 24 of the conditions of contract within the contract period. No claim shall be entertained if the contractor has not complied with the said conditions or upon the expiry of the said contact period.	
	Carried to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT-KSHS.
11	PARTICULARS OF INSERTIONS TO BE MADE IN APPENDIX TO CONTRACT AGREEMENT	
	The following are the insertions to be made in the appendix to the ContractAgreement: -	
	Period of Final Measurement 3 Months From Practical completion	
	Defects Liability Period 6 Months from Practical completion	
	Date for Possession To be agreed with the Project Manager	
	Date for Completion To be 8 Weeks from the date of Site Possession	
	Liquidated and Ascertained damages At the rate of 0.05% of the ContractSum per day	
	Period of Interim Certificates Monthly	
	Period of Honouring Certificates 30 days	
	Percentage of Certified Value Retained 10%	
	Limit of Retention Fund 10%	
	The Price Adjustment Clause SHALL NOT apply	
	Price for VAT should be included in the tenderer's rates	
	Carried to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT-KSHS.
	COLLECTION	
	Brought forward from page PP/1	
	Brought forward from page PP/2	
	Brought forward from page PP/3	
	Brought forward from page PP/4	
	Brought forward from page PP/5	
	Brought forward from page PP/6	
	Brought forward from page PP/7	
	TOTAL FOR PARTICULAR PRELIMINARIES CARRIED TO GRAND SUMMARY	

PROPOSED FABRICATION AND SUPPLY OF 15 NO. GARBAGEWASTE SKIPPER BINS AND BASES  GENERAL PRELIMINARIES  A PRICING ITEMS OF PRELIMINARIES AND PREAMBLES Prices will be inserted against items of Preliminaries in the Contractor's priced Bills of Quantities and Specification. The Contractor shall be deemed to have included in his prices or rates for the various items in the Bills of Quantities or Specification for all costs involved incomplying with all the requirements for the proper execution of the whole of the works in the Contract. Value Added Tax (V.A.T.) shall be included in the individual prices or rates.  B ABBREVIATIONS Throughout these Bills, units of measurement and terms are abbreviated and shall be all the requirements for the proper execution of the whole of the worksin the Contract.  C.M. Shall mean cubic metre  S.M. Shall mean square metre  L.M. Shall mean filinear metre  MM Shall mean Millimetre  Kg. Shall mean Millimetre  Kg. Shall mean Number  Prs. Shall mean Number  Prs. Shall mean the British Standard Specification Published by the British Standards Institution, 2 Park Street, London W.I., England.  Ditto - Shall mean the whole of the preceding description except as qualified in the description in which it occurs.  m.s. Shall mean measured separately.	INT (KSHS)
A PRICING ITEMS OF PRELIMINARIES AND PREAMBLES Prices will be inserted against items of Preliminaries in the Contractor's priced Bills of Quantities and Specification. The Contractor shall be deemed to have included in his prices or rates for the various items in the Bills of Quantities or Specification for all costs involved incomplying with all the requirements for the proper execution of the whole of the works in the Contract. Value Added Tax (V.A.T.) shall be included in the individual prices or rates.  B ABBREVIATIONS Throughout these Bills, units of measurement and terms are abbreviated and shall be all the requirements for the proper execution of the whole of the worksin the Contract. C.M. Shall mean cubic metre  S.M. Shall mean finear metre  L.M. Shall mean Millimetre  Kg. Shall mean Millimetre  Kg. Shall mean Number  Prs. Shall mean Number  Prs. Shall mean Pairs  B.S Shall mean the British Standard Specification Published by the BritishStandards Institution, 2 Park Street, London W.I., England.  Ditto - Shall mean the whole of the preceding description except as qualifiedin the description in which it occurs.	
Prices will be inserted against items of Preliminaries in the Contractor's priced Bills of Quantities and Specification. The Contractor shall be deemed to have included in his prices or rates for the various items in the Bills of Quantities or Specification for all costs involved incomplying with all the requirements for the proper execution of the whole of the works in the Contract. Value Added Tax (V.A.T.) shall be included in the individual prices or rates.  B ABBREVIATIONS Throughout these Bills, units of measurement and terms are abbreviated and shall be all the requirements for the proper execution of the whole of the worksin the Contract.  C.M. Shall mean cubic metre  S.M. Shall mean square metre  L.M. Shall mean linear metre  MM Shall mean Millimetre  Kg. Shall mean Millimetre  Kg. Shall mean Number  Prs. Shall mean Pairs  B.S Shall mean the British Standard Specification Published by the BritishStandards Institution, 2 Park Street, London W.I., England.  Ditto - Shall mean the whole of the preceding description except as qualifiedin the description in which it occurs.	
Throughout these Bills, units of measurement and terms are abbreviated and shall be all the requirements for the proper execution of the whole of the worksin the Contract.  C.M. Shall mean cubic metre  S.M. Shall mean square metre  L.M. Shall mean linear metre  MM Shall mean Millimetre  Kg. Shall mean Kilogramme  No. Shall mean Number  Prs. Shall mean Pairs  B.S Shall mean the British Standard Specification Published by the BritishStandards Institution, 2 Park Street, London W.I., England.  Ditto - Shall mean the whole of the preceding description except as qualifiedin the description in which it occurs.	
the worksin the Contract.  C.M. Shall mean cubic metre  S.M. Shall mean square metre  L.M. Shall mean linear metre  MM Shall mean Millimetre  Kg. Shall mean Kilogramme  No. Shall mean Number  Prs. Shall mean Pairs  B.S Shall mean the British Standard Specification Published by the BritishStandards Institution, 2 Park Street, London W.I., England.  Ditto - Shall mean the whole of the preceding description except as qualifiedin the description in which it occurs.	
L.M. Shall mean linear metre  MM Shall mean Millimetre  Kg. Shall mean Kilogramme  No. Shall mean Number  Prs. Shall mean Pairs  B.S Shall mean the British Standard Specification Published by the British Standards Institution, 2 Park Street, London W.I., England.  Ditto - Shall mean the whole of the preceding description except as qualified in the description in which it occurs.	
MM Shall mean Millimetre  Kg. Shall mean Kilogramme  No. Shall mean Number  Prs. Shall mean Pairs  B.S Shall mean the British Standard Specification Published by the British Standards Institution, 2 Park Street, London W.I., England.  Ditto - Shall mean the whole of the preceding description except as qualified in the description in which it occurs.	
Kg. Shall mean Kilogramme  No. Shall mean Number  Prs. Shall mean Pairs  B.S Shall mean the British Standard Specification Published by the British Standards Institution, 2 Park Street, London W.I., England.  Ditto - Shall mean the whole of the preceding description except as qualified in the description in which it occurs.	
No. Shall mean Number  Prs. Shall mean Pairs  B.S Shall mean the British Standard Specification Published by the British Standards Institution, 2 Park Street, London W.I., England.  Ditto - Shall mean the whole of the preceding description except as qualified in the description in which it occurs.	
Prs. Shall mean Pairs  B.S Shall mean the British Standard Specification Published by the British Standards Institution, 2 Park Street, London W.I., England.  Ditto - Shall mean the whole of the preceding description except as qualified in the description in which it occurs.	
B.S Shall mean the British Standard Specification Published by the British Standards Institution, 2 Park Street, London W.I., England.  Ditto - Shall mean the whole of the preceding description except as qualified in the description in which it occurs.	
British Standards Institution, 2 Park Street, London W.I., England.  Ditto - Shall mean the whole of the preceding description except as qualified in the description in which it occurs.	
qualified in the description in which it occurs.	
m.s. Shall mean measured separately.	
a.b.d Shall mean as before described.	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSHS)
A	EXCEPTION TO THE STANDARD METHOD OF MEASUREMENT Attendance; Clause B19(a) of the Standard Method of Measurement is deleted and the following clause is substituted:- Attendance on nominated Sub-Contractors shall be given as an item in each case shall be deemed to include: allowing use of standing scaffolding, messrooms, sanitary accommodation and welfare facilities; provision of special scaffolding where necessary; providing space for office accommodation andfor storage of plant and materials; providing light and water for their work: clearing away rubbish; unloading checking and hoisting: providing electric power and removing and replacing duct covers, pipe casings and the like necessary for the execution and testing of Sub-Contractors' work and being responsible for the accuracy of the same.  Fix Only:- "Fix Only" shall mean take delivery on site (Unless otherwise stated),pay all demurrage charges, load and transport to site where necessary, unload, store,unpack, assemble as necessary, distribute to position, hoist and fix only.	
В	EMPLOYER	
	The "Employer" is the Kirinyaga County Government.  The term "Employer" and "Government" wherever used in the contractdocument shall be synonymous	
С	PROJECT MANAGER	
	The term "P.M." wherever used in these Bills of Quantities shall be deemed toimply the Project Manager as defined in Condition 1 of the Conditions of Contract or such person or persons as may be duly authorised to represent himon behalf of the Government.	
D	ARCHITECT	
	The term "Architect" shall be deemed to mean "The P.M." as defined abovewhose address unless otherwise notified is Ministry of Transport, Roads and Public Works.	
	Total to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSHS)
	QUANTITY SURVEYOR	, ,
	The term "Quantity Surveyor" shall be deemed to mean "The P.M." as defined above whose address unless otherwise notified is Ministry of Transport, Roadsand Public Works.	
В	ELECTRICAL ENGINEER	
	The term "Electrical Engineer" shall be deemed to mean "The P.M." as defined above whose address unless otherwise notified is Ministry of Transport, Roadsand Public Works.	
С	MECHANICAL ENGINEER	
	The term "Mechanical Engineer" shall be deemed to mean "The P.M." asdefined above whose address unless otherwise notified is Ministry of Transport, Roads and Public Works.	
D	STRUCTURAL ENGINEER	
	The term "Structural Engineer" shall be deemed to mean "The P.M." as defined above whose address unless otherwise notified is Ministry of Transport, Roadsand Public Works.	
E	FORM OF CONTRACT	
	The Form of Contract shall be as stipulated in the Republic of Kenya's (PPOA)Standard Tendering Document for Procurement of Building Works (2009 Edition) included herein The Conditions of Contract are also included herein  Conditions of Contract These are as contained in these tender documents.  Particulars of insertions to be made in the Appendix to the Contract Agreement	
	will be found in the Particular Preliminaries part of these Bills of Quantities	
	Total to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSHS)
A	BOND. The Contractor shall find and submit on the Form of Tender and approved bank and who will be willing to be bound the Government in and amount equalto five per cent (5%) of the Contract amount for the due performances of the Contract up to the date of completion as certified by the PROJECT MANAGER and who will when and if called upon, sign a Bond to that effect on the relevant standard form included herein. (without the addition of any limitations) on the same day as the Contract Agreement is signed, by the Government, the Contractor shall furnish within seven days another Surety to the approval of the Government.	
В	PLANT, TOOLS AND VEHICLES  Allow for providing all scaffolding, plant, tools and vehicles required for theworks except in so far as may be stated otherwise herein and except for suchitems specifically and only required for the use of nominated Sub-Contractors as described herein. No timber used for scaffolding, formwork or temporary works of any kind shall be used afterwards in the permanent work.	
С	TRANSPORT. Allow for transport of workmen, materials, etc., to and from the site at suchhours and by such routes as may be permitted by the competent authorities.	
D	MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP.  All materials and workmanship used in the execution of the work shall be of the best quality and description unless otherwise stated. The Contractor shall order all materials to be obtained from overseas immediately after the Contractis signed and shall also ensure they are onsite when required for use in the works. The Bills of Quantities shall not be used for the purpose of ordering materials.	
Е	SIGN FOR MATERIALS SUPPLIED.  The Contractor will be required to sign a receipt for all articles and materials supplied by the PROJECT MANAGER at the time of taking deliver thereof, ashaving received them in good order and condition, and will thereafter be responsible for any loss or damage and for replacements of any such loss or damage with articles and/or materials which will be supplied by the PROJECTMANAGER at the current market prices including Customs Duty and V.A.T., all at the Contractor's own cost and expense, to the satisfaction of the PROJECT MANAGER  Total to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSHS)
A	STORAGE OF MATERIALS  The Contractor shall provide at his own risk and cost where directed on the siteweather proof lock-up sheds and make good damaged or disturbed surfaces upon completion to the satisfaction of the PROJECT MANAGER. Nominated Sub-Contractors are to be made liable for the cost of any storage accommodation provided especially for their use.	
В	SAMPLES	
	The Contractor shall furnish at his own cost any samples of materials or workmanship including concrete test cubes required for the works that may be called for by the PROJECT MANAGER for his approval until such samples are approved by the PROJECT MANAGER and the PROJECT MANAGER, may reject any materials or workmanship not in his opinion to be up to approved samples. The PROJECT MANAGER shall arrange for the testing of such materials as he may at his discretion deem desirable, but the testing shall be made at the expense of the Contractor and not at the expense of the PROJECT MANAGER. The Contractor shall pay for the testing in accordance with the current scale of testing charges laid down by the Ministry of Transport Roads and Public Works.  The procedure for submitting samples of materials for testing and the method of marking for identification shall be as laid down by the PROJECT MANAGER. The Contractor shall allow in his tender for such samples	
	andtests except those in connection with nominated sub-contractors'	
	work.	
С	GOVERNMENT ACTS REGARDING WORKPEOPLE ETC.  Allow for complying with all Government Acts, Orders and Regulations in connection with the employment of Labour and other matters related to the execution of the works. In particular the Contractor's attention is drawn to the provisions of the Factory Act 1950 and his tender must include for all costs arising or resulting from compliance with any Act, Order or Regulation relatingto Insurances, pensions and holidays for workpeople or so the safety, health and welfare of the workpeople.  The Contractor must make himself fully acquainted with current Acts and Regulations, including Police Regulations regarding the movement, housing, security and control of labour, labour camps, passes for	
	transport, etc. It is most important that the Contractor, before tendering, shall obtain from the relevant Authority the fullest information regarding all such regulations and/orrestrictions which may affect the organisation of the works, supply and control of labour, etc., and allow accordingly in his tender. No claim in respect of want of	

knowledge in this connection will be entertained.	
Total to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSHS)
A	SECURITY OF WORKS ETC. The Contractor shall be entirely responsible for the security of all the works stores, materials, plant, personnel, etc., both his own and subcontractors' and must provide all necessary watching, lighting and other precautions as necessary to ensure security against theft, loss or damage and the protection of the public.	
В	PUBLIC AND PRIVATE ROADS.  Maintain as required throughout the execution of the works and make good anydamage to public or private roads arising from or consequent upon the execution of the works to the satisfaction of the local and other competent authority and the PROJECT MANAGER	
С	EXISTING PROPERTY.  The Contractor shall take every precaution to avoid damage to all existing property including roads, cables, drains and other services and he will be heldresponsible for and shall make good all such damage arising from the execution of this contract at his own expense to the satisfaction of the PROJECT MANAGER	
D	VISIT SITE AND EXAMINE DRAWINGS.  The Contractor is recommended to examine the drawings and visit the site thelocation of which is described in the Particular Preliminaries hereof. He shall be deemed to have acquainted himself therewith as to its nature, position, means of access or any other matter which, may affect his tender. No claim arising from his failure to comply with this recommendation will be considered.	
E	ACCESS TO SITE AND TEMPORARY ROADS.  Means of access to the site shall be agreed with the PROJECT  MANAGER prior to commencement of the work and contractor must allow for building anynecessary temporary access roads (approximately 70 metres long) for the transport of the materials, plant and workmenas may be requiredfor the complete execution of the works including provision of temporary culverts, crossings, bridges, or any other means of gaining access to the site. Upon completion of the works, the contractor shall remove such temporary access roads, culverts, bridges, etc. and make good and reinstate all works and surfaces disturbed to the satisfaction of the PROJECT MANAGER.	
	Total to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSHS)
A	AREA TO BE OCCUPIED BY THE CONTRACTOR  The area of the site which may be occupied by the Contractor for use of storageand for the purpose of erecting workshops, etc., shall be defined on site by the PROJECT MANAGER	
С	WATER AND ELECTRICITY SUPPLY FOR THE WORKS  The Contractor shall provide at his own risk and cost all necessary water, electric light and power required for use in the works. The Contractor must make his own arrangements for connection to the nearest suitable water main and for metering the water used. He must also provide temporary tanks and meters as required at his own cost and clear away when no longer required andmake good on completion to the entire satisfaction of the PROJECT MANAGER. The Contractor shall pay all charges in connection herewith. Noguarantee is given or implied that sufficient water will be available from mains and the Contractor must make his own arrangements for augmenting this supply at his own cost. Nominated Subcontractors are to be made liable for the cost of any water or electric current used and for any installation provided especially for their own use.  SANITATION OF THE WORKS  The Sanitation of the works shall be arranged and maintained by the	
	Contractorto the satisfaction of the Government and/or Local Authorities, Labour Department and the PROJECT MANAGER	
D	SUPERVISION AND WORKING HOURS  The works shall be executed under the direction and to the entire satisfaction in all respects of the PROJECT MANAGER who shall at all times during normalworking hours have access to the works and to the yards and workshops of the Contractor and sub-Contractors or other places where work is being prepared for the contract.	
E	PROVISIONAL SUMS.  The term "Provisional Sum" wherever used in these Bills of Quantities shall have the meaning stated in Section A item A7(i) of the Standard Method of Measurement mentioned in Condition No. 16 of the conditions of Contract. Such sums are net and no addition shall be made to them for profit.	
	Total to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSHS)
A	PRIME COST (OR P.C.) SUMS.  The term "Prime Cost Sum" or "P.C. Sum" wherever used in these Bills of Quantities shall have the meaning stated in Section A item A7 (ii) of the Standard Method of Measurement mentioned in Condition No. 16 of the conditions of Contract. Persons or firms nominated by the PROJECT MANAGER to execute work or to provide and fix materials or goods as statedin Condition No. 20 of the Conditions of Contract are described herein as Nominated Sub-Contractors. Persons or firms so nominated to supply goods ormaterials are described herein as Nominated Suppliers.	
В	PROGRESS CHART. The Contractor shall provide within two weeks of Possession of Site and in agreement with the PROJECT MANAGER a Progress Chart for the whole of the works including the works of Nominated Sub-Contractors; one copy to be handed to the PROJECT MANAGER and a further copy to be retained on Site. Progress to be recorded and chart to be amended as necessary as the work proceeds.	
С	ADJUSTMENT OF P.C. SUMS. In the final account all P.C. Sums shall be deducted and the amount properly expended upon the PROJECT MANAGER'S order in respect of each of them added to the Contract sum. The Contractor shall produce to the PROJECT MANAGER such quotations, invoices or bills, properly receipted, as may be necessary to show the Should the Contractor be permitted to tender and his tender be accepted of any work for which a P.C. Sum is included in these Bill of Quantities profit and attendance will be allowed at the same rate as it wouldbe if the work were executed by a Nominated Sub-Contractor.actual details of the sums paid by the Contractor. Items of profit upon P.C. Sums shall be adjusted in the final account pro-rata to the amount paid. Items of "attendance"	
D	ADJUSTMENT OF PROVISIONAL SUMS. In the final account all Provisional Sums shall be deducted and the value of thework properly executed in respect of them upon the PROJECT MANAGER's order added to the Contract Sum. Such work shall be valued as described for Variations in Conditions in the Conditions of Contract, but should any part of the work be executed by a Nominated Sub-Contractor, the value of such work or articles for the work to be supplied by a Nominated Supplier, the value of such work or articles shall be treated as a P.C. Sum and profit and attendance comparable to that contained in the priced Bills of Quantities for similar items added.  Total to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSHS)
A	NOMINATED SUB-CONTRACTORS When any work is ordered by the PROJECT MANAGER to be executed by nominated sub-contractors, the Contractor shall enter into sub-contracts as described in the Conditions of Contract and shall thereafter be responsible for such sub-contractors in every respect. Unless otherwise described the Contractor is to provide for such Sub-Contractors any or all of the facilities described in these Preliminaries. The Contractor should price for these with thenominated Sub-contract Contractor's work concerned in the P.C. Sums under the description "add for Attendance".	
В	DIRECT CONTRACTS  Notwithstanding the foregoing conditions, the Government reserves the right toplace a "Direct Contract" for any goods or services required in the works whichare covered by a P.C. Sum in the Bills of Quantities and to pay for the same direct. In any such instances, profit relative to the P.C. Sum the priced Bills of Quantities will be adjusted as described for P.C. Sums and allowed.	
С	ATTENDANCE UPON OTHER TRADESMEN, ETC. The Contractor shall allow for the attendance of trade upon trade and shall afford any tradesmen or other persons employed for the execution of any work not included in this Contract every facility for carrying out their work and also for use of his ordinary scaffolding. The Contractor, however, shall not be required to erect any special scaffolding for them. The Contractor shall performsuch cutting away for and making good after the work of such tradesmen or persons as may be ordered by the PROJECT MANAGER and the work will be measured and paid for to the extent executed at rates provided in these Bills.	
D	INSURANCE The Contractor shall insure as required in the Conditions of Contract. No payment on account of the work executed will be made to the Contractor untilhe has satisfied the PROJECT MANAGER either by production of an Insurance Policy or and Insurance Certificate that the provision of the foregoing Insurance Clauses have been complied with in all respects.  Thereafter the PROJECT MANAGER shall from time to time ascertain that premiums are duly paid up by the Contractor who shall if called upon to do so, produce the receipted premium renewals for the PROJECT MANAGER's inspection.	
	Total to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSHS)
A	PROVISIONAL WORK  All work described as "Provisional" in these Bills of Quantities is subject to remeasurement in order to ascertain the actual quantity executed for which payment will be made. All "Provisional" and other work liable to adjustment under this Contract shall left uncovered for a reasonable time to allow all measurements needed for such adjustment to be taken by the PROJECT MANAGER Immediately the work is ready for measuring, the Contractor shallgive notice to the PROJECT MANAGER. If the Contractor makes default in these respects he shall if the PROJECT MANAGER so directs uncover the work to enable all measurements to be taken and afterwards reinstate at his own expense.	
В	ALTERATIONS TO BILLS, PRICING, ETC.  Any unauthorised alteration or qualification made to the text of the Bills of Quantities may cause the Tender to be disqualified and will in any case be ignored. The Contractor shall be deemed to have made allowance in his prices generally to cover any items against which no price has been inserted in the priced Bills of Quantities. All items of measured work shall be priced in detail and the Tenders containing Lump Sums to cover trades or groups of work mustbe broken down to show the price of each item before they will be accepted.	
С	BLASTING OPERATIONS  Blasting will only be allowed with the express permission of the PROJECT MANAGER in writing. All blasting operations shall be carried out at the Contractor's sole risk and cost in accordance with any Government regulations in force for the time being, and any special regulations laid down by the PROJECT MANAGER governing the use and storage of explosives.	
E	MATERIALS ARISING FROM EXCAVATIONS  Materials of any kind obtained from the excavations shall be the property of the Government. Unless the PROJECT MANAGER directs otherwise such materials shall be dealt with as provided in the Contract. Such materials shall only be used in the works, in substitution of materials which the Contractor would otherwise have had to supply with the written permission of the PROJECT MANAGER Should such permission be given, the Contractor shallmake due allowance for the value of the materials so used at a price to be agreed.	
	Total to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSHS)
A	PROTECTION OF THE WORKS.  Provide protection of the whole of the works contained in the Bills of Quantities, including casing, casing up, covering or such other means as may be necessary to avoid damage to the satisfaction of the PROJECT MANAGER and remove such protection when no longer required and make good any	
В	REMOVAL OF RUBBISH ETC. Removal of rubbish and debris from the Buildings and site as it accumulates and at the completion of the works and remove all plant, scaffolding and unused materials at completion.	
С	WORKS TO BE DELIVERED UP CLEAN  Clean and flush all gutters, rainwater and waste pipes, manholes and drains, wash (except where such treatment might cause damage) and clean all floors, sanitary fittings, glass inside and outside and any other parts of the works andremove all marks, blemishes, stains and defects from joinery, fittings and decorated surfaces generally, polish door furniture and bright parts of metalwork and leave the whole of the buildings watertight, clean, perfect and fit for occupation to the approval of the PROJECT MANAGER	
D	GENERAL SPECIFICATION.  For the full description of materials and workmanship, method of execution of the work and notes for pricing, the Contractor is referred to the Ministry of Roads, Public Works and Housing General Specification dated 1976 or any subsequent revision thereof which is issued as a separate document, and which shall be allowed in all respects unless it conflicts with the General Preliminaries, Trade Preambles or other items in these Bills of Quantities.	
E	TRAINING LEVY The Contractor's attention is drawn to legal notice No. 237 of October,	
	1971, which requires payment by the Contractor of a Training Levy at	
	the rate of 1/4	
	% of the Contract sum on all contracts of more than Kshs. 50,000.00 in value.	
	Total to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSHS)
A	MATERIALS ON SITE All materials for incorporation in the works must be stored on or adjacent to the site before payment is effected unless specifically exempted by the PROJECT MANAGER. This includes the materials of the Main Contractor, Nominated Sub-Contractors and Nominated Suppliers.	
В	HOARDING The Contractor shall enclose all the site under construction with a hoarding 2400 mm high consisting of iron sheets gauge 30 on 100 x 50 mm 2nd grade treated sawn cypress timber posts firmly secured at 1800 mm centres with two75 x 50 mm 2nd grade treated sawn cypress timber rails. The Contractor is in addition required to take all precautions necessary for the safe custody of the works, materials, plant, public and Employer's property on the site.	
С	CONTRACTOR'S SUPERINTENDENCE/SITE AGENT  The Contractor shall constantly keep on the works a literate English speaking Agent or Representative, competent and experienced in the kind of work involved who shall give his whole experience in the kind of work involved and shall give his whole time to the superintendence of the works. Such Agent or Representative shall receive on behalf of the Contractor all directions and instructions from the Project Manager and such directions shall be deemed to have been given to the Contractor in accordance with the Conditions of Contract.	
	Total to collection	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSHS)
	<u>COLLECTION</u>	
	Brought forward from page GP/1	
	Brought forward from page GP/2	
	Brought forward from page GP/3	
	Brought forward from page GP/4	
	Brought forward from page GP/5	
	Brought forward from page GP/6	
	Brought forward from page GP/7	
	Brought forward from page GP/8	
	Brought forward from page GP/9	
	Brought forward from page GP/10	
	Brought forward from page GP/12	
	TOTAL FOR GENERAL PRELIMINARIES CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF PRELIMINARIES	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	QTY	UNIT	RATE	AMOUNT-KSHS		
	PROPOSED FABRICATION AND SUPPLY OF 15 NO. GARBAGE WASTE SKIPPER BINS AND BASES						
	BILL NO. 3: 1NO. 8CM FABRICATED GARBAGE WASTE SKIPPER BINS						
	Fabricate, supply, deliver to site, hoist and place in position, test and commission 8CM Fabricated Metal Grabage/ Refuse Waste Skip Loader Container/ Bin Size 4000x 1800 x 1500mm high all to in compliance with the following specifications as						
	per the attached drawing						
3.1	PREAMBLES AND TECHNICAL PRELIMINARIES						
	A standard production, skip loader container/ bin 8m³, of latest design, suitable for storing, transport and discharge of garbage/ refuse			Item			
	Designed to export specifications, capable of operating in tropical conditions, in current production and marketed in Kenya			Item			
	Skip container to be compatible with the 14-16 ton truck to ensure correct interfacing and safe use (Mandatory) and Suitable for loading/unloading by hydraulically operated lifting boom of a skip loader tractor operated			ltem			
	Skip container frame, body plates and all fittings such as hinges, locking devices to be fully welded and all upper edges to be reinforced with channel or rolled hollow sections.			Item			
	Door locks are strong enough to keep the door(s) of a loaded container closed. They should withstand the forces exerted on them by the material in the container due to any movement during loading and travelling.			Item			
	Fitted with suitable lifting points, locking devices and tipping bars, covers etc			Item			
	Suitably painted with approved colours to eliminate/ prevent corrosion and rust						
	Any items not included in this specification but which are deemed necessary for efficient or improved operation of the equipment shall be fitted.			Item			
	Specification of warranty to be submitted when tendering. Each bin to carry manufacturer's statement of minimun 1 year warranty - Mandatory			Item			
	Names and locations of dealers/agents where back-up service can be obtained			Item			
	Repair manual to be supplied - One per each Bin - Mandatory			Item			
	Parts catalogue supplied - One per each Bin - Mandatory			Item			
	Total for Preambles and Technical Preliminaries Carried to Colle	ection E	Below				

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	QTY	UNIT	RATE	AMOUNT-KSHS	
3.2	MEASURED WORKS					
	Mild steel frame works, all welds / connections to be well spotted and grounded smooth. Red oxide primed					
А	75 x 50 x 4 mm RHS overall Bearers beneath the skip bin	5	Lm			
В	75 x 50 x 4 mm RHS overall Bracings	3	Lm			
С	75 x 50 x 4 mm RHS Vertical members to support lifting bars	2	Lm			
D	50 x 50 x 4.0 mm SHS Framing	12	Lm			
Е	50 x 50 x 5.0 mm Ms Angle welded horizontally - lifting bars bearers	11	Lm			
	Plain sheet welded to mild steel framing (m/s)					
F	4mm plain sheet cut and shaped to from the bin as per specifications and drawings	17	Sm			
	Prepare and apply one undercoat and three finishing first quality enamel oil paint to:					
G	Ditto. Girth over 100mm but not exceeding 200mm	23	Lm			
н	Ditto. Girth over 200mm but not exceeding 300mm	10	Lm			
ı	General metal surfaces	17	Sm			
	Total for Measured Works Carried to Collection Below		<u> </u>			
	COLLECTION					
3.1	1 PREAMBLES AND TECHNICAL PRELIMINARIES					
3.2	MEASURED WORKS					
	TOTAL FOR 1 NO. WASTE SKIP BIN CARRIED TO GRAND SUMI	MARY				

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	QTY	UNIT	RATE	AMOUNT-KSHS
	PROPOSED FABRICATION AND SUPPLY OF 15 NO. GARBAGE WASTE SKIPPER BINS AND BASES				
	BILL NO. 4: 1 NO. GARBAGE WASTE SKIP BINS BASE				
4.1	MEASURED WORKS				
	ELEMENT NO. 1:SUBSTRUCTURES (ALL PROVISIONAL)				
Α	Clear site of all existing structures; dispose arisings as directed	6	Sm		
В	Excavate oversite to remove top soil average 150mm deep and keep on site for later re-use for landscaping	6	Sm		
С	Excavate to reduce levels commencing from stripped level average 300 mm deep.	2	Cm		
D	Excavate strip foundation trench starting from stripped level not exceeding 1.50 meters deep.	4	Cm		
Е	Extra-over all excavation for excavating any class of rock	1	Cm		
F	Return, fill-in and rum selected excavated materials around foundations	2	Cm		
G	Load, wheel and cart away surplus excavated materials and deposit in approved dumping area off site	3	Cm		
	Fillings; Anti termite treatment and Damp Proofing				
н	Hardcore filling in making up levels average 300mm thick in layers of 150mm maximum thickness	5	Cm		
I	50mm thick quarry dust blinding to surfaces of hardcore	6	Sm		
J	Premise 200 SC' or other equal and approved anti-termite insecticide treatment applied strictly in accordance with manufacturer's instructions, to tops of fill and foundation walls	6	Sm		
К	500 gauge, 200mm welted laps (no allowance made to laps), horizontal; 1 no. layer laid on compacted quarry dust blinding	6	Sm		
	Insitu concrete; reinforced; class 20/20); mix 1:2:4; vibrated				
L	Strip foundation	1	Cm		
М	200 mm thick bed	6	Sm		
	Sawn formwork as described to:-				
N	Edge of ground slab 75-150mm high	10	Lm		
	40 mm thick cement and sand (1:3) screed, beds, etc:-				
0	40mm tamped screed with approved hardener	6	Sm		
	Total carried to Forward				

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	QTY	UNIT	RATE	AMOUNT-KSHS		
	Total Brought to Forward						
	Reinforcement: Bars; high yield steel to B.S. 4461 including bends, hooks, tying wire and distance blocks:						
Α	10mm diameter bars	25	Kg				
В	8mm ditto	15	Kg				
	Mesh Fabric; B.S. 4483						
С	Reference A142 mesh 200 x 200 mm , weight 2.22 kgs per square meter ( measured net - no allowance made for laps ) inclunding bends, tying wire and distance blocks	6	Sm				
	Substructures walling						
E	200 mm thick approved local natural stone walling; roughly squared; bedding and jointing in cement sand (1:3) mortar and reinforced with and including 20swg x 1mm wide hoop iron straps in every alternate course.	10	Sm				
	<u>Plinth finishes</u>						
F	14mm thick 2 No. coatwork cement sand (1:3) render; wood floated to concrete or blockwork base to walls; external	4	Sm				
G	Prepare and apply three coats of black bituminous paint on wood floated rendered plinth surfaces.	4	Sm				
	Precast concrete standard paving slabs; class 20 (20mm)						
н	600 x 600 x 50mm thick, laid to falls on blinded hardcore (m/s) surface; jointing and pointing in cement and sand (1:3) mortar	8	Sm				
I	125 x 250mm Precast concrete (class 20) kerb with once chamfered edge laid on and including 450 x 100mm plain concrete (1:3:6) foundation haunched up on one side including all necessary excavations formwork etc.	16	Sm				
	TOTAL FOR 1 NO. WASTE SKIP BIN AND BASE CARRIED TO BILL SUMMARY						

## COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF KIRINYAGA

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	RATE	AMOUNT
	PROPOSED FABRICATION AND SUPPLY OF 15 NO. GARBAGE WASTE SKIPPER BINS AND BASES		
	BILL NO. 5: PROVISIONAL SUMS		
	The following provisional items are to be expended only as INSTRUCTED by the PROJECT MANAGER; priced in accordance with the conditions of the contract relevant to this project and measured and valued on completion fof the works or deducted in whole if not required.		
	Project Management fee		
А	Kenya Shillings Twenty Thousand (KShs.20,000.00) only	SUM	20,000.00
	<u>Contigencies</u>		
В	Kenya Shillings Thirty Thousand (KShs.30,000.00) only	SUM	30,000.00
	TOTAL FOR PROVISIONAL SUMS CARRIED TO GRAND SUMMARY		50,000.00

# **COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF KIRINYAGA**

# PROPOSED FABRICATION AND SUPPLY OF 15 NO. GARBAGE WASTE SKIPPER BINS AND BASES

## **GRAND SUMMARY**

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	PAGE	FOR BIDDER'S USE (KSHS)	FOR OFFICIAL USE (KSHS)				
1	PARTICULAR PRELIMINARIES	PP/8						
2	GENERAL PRELIMINARIES	GP/13						
3	1 NO SKIPPER BIN	WSB/2						
4	1 NO. SKIPPER BIN BASE	WSBB/2						
5	PROVISIONAL SUMS	PS/1	50,000.00	50,000.00				
6	SUB TOTAL FOR 1 NO (Inclusive 16%	VAT)						
7	MULTIPLY BY 15 NO.		x 15					
15 NO	. TOTAL CARRIED TO FORM OF TENDE	R IN KSH.						
AMOUI	NT IN WORDS. Kenya Shillings							
NAME	NAME OF TENDERER							
Addres	is							
Signatı	ure and Date							
WITNE	SS							
Addres	ss							
Signatı	ure and Date							

# List of Goods and Delivery Schedule

[The Procuring Entity shall fill in this table, with the exception of the column "Tenderer's offered Delivery date" to be filled by the

S/NO	ITEM DESCRPTION	UNIT OF ISSUE	QUANTITY	FINAL DESTINATION AS SPECIFIED IN TDS ( COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF KIRINYAGA)	DELIVERY (AS PER INCOTERMS) DATE		
					EARLIEST DELIVERY DATE e.g (10 DAYS)	LATEST DELIVERY DATE e.g(30 DAYS)	TENDERERS OFFERED DELIVERY DATE (TO BE PROVIDED BY THE TENDERER)
1	THE PROPOSED FABRICATION AND SUPPLY OF 15 NO. GARBAGE WASTE SKIPPER BINS AND BASES	No.	15				

# List of Related Services and Completion Schedule

[This table shall be filled in by the Procuring Entity. The Required Completion Dates should be realistic, and consistent with the required Goods Delivery Dates (as per Incoterms)].

Service	Description of Service	Quantity <sup>1</sup>	Physical Unit	Place where Services shall be performed	Final Completion Date(s) of Services
[insert Service No]	[insert description of Related Services]	[insert quantity ofitems to be supplied]	[insert physical unitfor the items]	[insert name of the Place]	[insert required Completion Date(s)]

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>If applicable

### **Technical Specifications**

- 1.1 The purpose of the Technical Specifications (TS), is to define the technical characteristics of the Goods and Related Services required by the Procuring Entity. The Procuring Entity shall prepare the detailed TS considerthat:
  - i) The TS constitute the benchmarks against which the Procuring Entity will verify the technical responsiveness of Tenders and subsequently evaluate the Tenders. Therefore, well-defined TS will facilitate preparation of responsive Tenders by tenderers, as well as examination, evaluation, and comparison of the Tenders by the Procuring Entity.
  - ii) The TS shall require that all goods and materials to be incorporated in the goods be new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided for otherwise in the contract.
  - iii) The TS shall make use of best practices. Samples of specifications from successful similar procurements in the same country or sector may provide a sound basis for drafting the TS.
  - iv) The PPRA encourages the use of metric units.
  - v) Standardizing technical specifications may be advantageous, depending on the complexity of the goods and the repetitiveness of the type of procurement. Technical Specifications should be broad enough to avoid restrictions on workmanship, materials, and equipment commonly used in manufacturing similarkinds of goods.
  - vi) Standards for equipment, materials, and workmanship specified in the Tendering document shall not be restrictive. Recognized international standards should be specified as much as possible. Reference to brand names, catalogue numbers, or other details that limit any materials or items to a specific manufacturer should be avoided as far as possible. Where unavoidable, such item description should always be followed by the words "or substantially equivalent." When other particular standards or codes of practice are referred to in the TS, whether from the Procuring Entity's or from other eligible countries, a statement should follow other authoritative standards that ensure at least a substantially equal quality, then the standards mentioned in the TS will also be acceptable.
  - vii) Reference to brand names and catalogue numbers should be avoided as far as possible; where unavoidable the words "or at least equivalent" shall always follow such references.
  - viii) Technical Specifications shall be fully descriptive of the requirements in respect of, but not limited to, the following:
    - a) Standards of materials and workmanship required for the production and manufacturing of the Goods.
    - b) Any sustainable procurement technical requirements shall be clearly specified.
- 1.2 To encourage tenderers' innovation in addressing sustainable procurement requirements, as long as the Tenderevaluation criteria specify the mechanism for monetary adjustments for the purpose of Tender comparisons, tenderers may be invited to offer Goods that exceeds the specified minimum sustainable procurement requirements.
  - i) Detailed tests required (type and number).
  - ii) Other additional work and/or Related Services required to achieve full delivery/completion.
  - iii) Detailed activities to be performed by the Supplier, and participation of the Procuring Entity thereon.
  - iv) List of detailed functional guarantees covered by the Warranty and the specification of the liquidateddamages to be applied in the event that such guarantees are not met.
- 1.3 The TS shall specify all essential technical and performance characteristics and requirements, including guaranteed or acceptable maximum or minimum values, as appropriate. Whenever necessary, the Procuring Entity shall include an additional ad-hoc Tendering form (to be an Attachment to the Letter of Tender), wherethe tenderer shall provide detailed information on such

technical performance characteristics in respect to the corresponding acceptable or guaranteed values.

- 1.4 When the Procuring Entity requests that the tenderer provides in its Tender a part or all of the Technical Specifications, technical schedules, or other technical information, the Procuring Entity shall specify in detailthe nature and extent of the required information and the manner in which it has to be presented by the tenderer in its Tender.
- 1.5 If a summary of the Technical Specifications(TS) has to be provided, the Procuring Entity shall insert information in the table below. The tenderer shall prepare a similar table to justify compliance with the requirements.

**Summary of Technical Specifications:** The Goods and Related Services shall comply with following Technical Specifications and Standards:

## Notes for preparing Specifications

1.0 Specifications must be drafted to present a clear and precise statement of the required standards of materials, and workmanship for tenderers to respond realistically and competitively to the requirements of the Employer and ensure responsiveness of tenders. The Specifications should require that all materials, plant, and other supplies to be permanently incorporated in the Works be new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and incorporating all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the Contract. Where the Contractor is responsible for the design of any part of the permanent Works, the extent of his obligations must be stated.

Specifications from previous similar projects are useful and may not be necessary to re-write specifications for every Works Contract.

There are considerable advantages in standardizing General Specifications for repetitive Works in recognized public sectors, such as highways, urban housing, irrigation and water supply. The General Specifications should cover all classes of workmanship, materials and equipment commonly involved in constructions, although not necessarily to be used in a particular works contract. Deletions or addenda should then adapt the General Specifications to the particular Works.

Care must be taken in drafting Specifications to ensure they are not restrictive. In the Specifications of standards for materials, plant and workmanship, existing Kenya Standards should be used as much as possible, otherwise recognized international standards may also be used.

2.0 The Employer should decide whether technical solutions to specified parts of the Works are to be permitted. Alternatives are appropriate in cases where obvious (and potentially less costly) alternatives are possible to the technical solutions indicated in tender documents for certain elements of the Works, taking into consideration the comparative specialized advantage of potential tenderers.

The Employer should provide a description of the selected parts of the Works with appropriate reference to Drawings, Specifications, Bills of Quantities, and Design or Performance criteria, stating

that the alternative solutions shall be at least structurally and functionally equivalent to the basic design parameters and Specifications.

Such alternative solutions shall be accompanied by all information necessary for a complete evaluation by the Employer, including drawings, design calculations, technical specifications, breakdown of prices, proposed construction methodology, and other relevant details. Technical alternatives permitted in this manner shall be considered by the Employer each on its own merits and independently of whether the tenderer has priced

## SPECIFICATIONS AND PRICING NOTES FOR BUILDER'S WORKS

The Contractor should read carefully the following specification for workmanship prepared in accordance with standard specifications for building works 1976 Edition prepared by the Ministry of Roads, Public Works and Housing.

#### A.O GENERAL ITEMS

#### **A.1** MATERIALS GENERALLY

All materials used on the works shall be new and of the qualities and kinds specified herein and equal to approved samples. Deliveries shall be made sufficiently in advance to enable samples to be taken and tested if required. No materials shall be used until approved and all materials which are not approved or which are damaged, contaminated or have deteriorated in any way or do not comply in any way with the requirements of this specification shall be rejected and shall be immediately removed from the site at the contractors expense.

#### A.2 MATERIAL FOR WHICH THERE IS A KENYA BUREAU OF STANDARD SPECIFICATION

All materials used in the works for which a Kenya Bureau of Standards (K.S.) specification has been published shall conform to the latest edition hereof in every way. The Architect reserves the right to demand that the Contractor shall obtain at his own expense a certificate in respect of any materials to state that is in accordance with the Kenya Bureau of Standard specifications.

## A.3 MATERIALS FOR WHICH THERE IS NO KENYA BUREAU OF STANDARDS SPECIFICATION

All materials used in the works for which no Kenya Bureau of Standards specification has been published shall conform to the British Standards (B.S.) specification for such materials. If there are no published standards as specified for any materials, the quality of such materials shall be generally of a standard equal to those for which there is a Kenya Bureau of Standards or British Standard Specification.

#### A.4 EXCAVATION AND EARTHWORK

#### **B.O SITE CLEARANCE**

Site clearance shall include the cutting down of all trees, stumps, bushes, vegetation and rubbish, burning the debris arising in approved locations and cutting remaining materials to a tip provided by the Contractor.

#### **B.1** NATURE OF THE SOIL

The Contractor is advised to visit the site and ascertain the nature of the ground to be excavated and he shall price accordingly and no claim will be allowed for want of knowledge in this respect.

Rates for excavation shall include for excavation in soil, earth, black cotton, sandy soil, murram, turf, soft rock, boulders or whatever other subsoil is encountered except hard rock as defined below.

#### **B.2** FOUNDATION EXCAVATIONS

The foundation trenches and column bases shall be excavated to widths and depths of the concrete foundations shown on the drawings or to such widths and depths as the Engineer may instruct after

examination of the excavations. Quantities of all excavations shall be measured and valued by the Quantity Surveyor and any difference between such measurement and the measurements herein given shall be dealt with as a variation to the Contract.

If however, the Contractor excavates to any greater depths than shown in the drawing or as instructed by the Engineer, then he shall at his own expense fill such extra depth of excavation with concrete as specified for the foundations to the satisfaction of the Engineer. The Contractor shall not be paid for the cost of any excavation executed deeper or wider than shown on the drawings or instructed by the Engineer or the cost of back filling such excavation or disposing of surplus.

#### **B.3** SURPLUS SOIL DISPOSAL

Excavated material not required for subsequent refilling shall be removed to areas off site which shall be approved by the Architect.

#### **B.4** TOP SOIL FOR SPREADING

Where required in the Bills of Quantities, top soil required for subsequent spreading over finished work shall be especially selected and shall be dumped in special heaps as indicated by the Architect. Such top soil shall be reasonably free from vegetation to the satisfaction of the Architect and shall be compacted as little as possible in the heaps.

#### **B.5** FILLING UNDER SURFACE BEDS IN BUILDINGS

## i) MURRAM FILLING

Murram for filling as base course shall be from an approved source and of the highest quality. It shall be laid in layers not less than 150mm thick and not greater than 230mm thick prior to compaction. Water will be applied to O.M.O. and each layer will be thoroughly compacted by at least 8 passes of a 10 ton smooth wheeled roller or a 2 ton vibrating roller until all movement ceases and 100% California Bearing Ratio (C.B.R.) is obtained.

#### ii) HARDCORE FILLING

Hardcore filling shall be crushed rock, broken concrete or other approved hard granular materials broken to pass not greater than a 150mm ring or to be 75% of the finished thickness of the layers being compacted whichever is the less and graded so that it can be easily and thoroughly compacted by rolling. The filling is to be laid in layers each of a consolidated thickness not exceeding 230mm.

#### **B.6** ANTI-TERMITE TREATMENT

Where described the top surface of filling shall be treated with Gladiator T.C. pesticides to be supplied and applied by Rentokil Ltd. P.O Box 44360, Nairobi or other equal and approved firm strictly in accordance with the satisfaction of the Architect. The Contractor must destroy the termite nests found within the perimeter of the building and within 20 meters from the building externally and take out and destroy queens, impregnate holes and tunnels with approved insecticide and backfill with hard material, well rammed and consolidated. The specialist shall be required to issue a 10 year guarantee to the Employer.

#### **B.7** POLYTHENE SHEETING

Polythene sheeting shall be produced by an approved manufacturer. Joints in sheeting shall be treble folded with a 150mm fold and taped at 300mm intervals with 50mm wide back plastic adhesive tapes. The sheeting shall not stretch but shall be laid with sufficient wrinkles to permit shrinkage up to 15%. The Contractor shall ensure that the membrane is not pierced by laying and concerting.

#### **B.8** EXISTING SERVICES

Before commencing works, the Contractor shall at his own expense ascertain in writing from the relevant Local authorities and all other public bodies, companies and persons who may be affected, the position and depths of their respective ducts, cables, mains or pipes and appurtenance. He shall there upon search for and locate such services.

Active existing services shall be adequately protected from damage or relocated as directed by the Architect. Inactive services shall be removed or sealed off in accordance with the direction of the Architect.

#### **B.9** PROTECTION

The Contractor shall protect all graded and filled areas from the actions of the elements. Any settlement or washing away that occur prior to acceptance of the works shall be repaired and grades re-established to the required elevations and slopes.

#### A.5 CONCRETE WORK

#### **C.0** CODES OF PRACTICE

All workmanship, materials, tests and performances in connection with reinforced concrete shall be in conformity with the latest edition of the British Standard for concrete works B.S. 8110 parts 1&2, B.S. 8004,

B.S. 8007) and any other approved Local and International standards.

Where inconsistency exists between these preambles and these standards, the Contractor shall notify the Engineer in good time for his clarification as to which of the two implications on the Contract.

#### C.1 SUPERVISION

A competent person approved by the Engineer shall be employed by the Contractor whose duty will be to supervise all stages in the preparation and placing of the concrete. All cubes shall be made and site tests carried out under his direct supervision on consultation with the Engineer.

#### C.2 CEMENT

Cement unless otherwise specified shall be Ordinary Portland cement or a brand and source approved by the Engineer and shall comply with the requirements of K.S.02-21. A manufacturer's certificate of test in accordance with K.S.02.21 shall be supplied for each consignment delivered to the Site.

#### C.3 AGGREGATE

Aggregates shall conform to the requirement K.S.O2-95 and all the proposed sources, types and grading test results of all aggregates are to be approved in all respects by the Engineer before work commences. If in the opinion of the Engineer the aggregate meets with the above requirement but is dirty or altered in any manner it shall be screened and/or washed in clean water at the Contractor's expense.

Aggregate shall be delivered to the site in their prescribed sizes or gradings and shall be stock-piled on paved areas to boarded platforms in separate units to avoid intermixing. On no account shall premixed cores aggregates be brought to the patching plant. On no account shall aggregates be stock-piled on the ground.

#### C.4 WATER

The water used for mixing concrete shall be from an approved source, clean, fresh and free from harmful matter and comply with the requirements of B.S.3148.

## C.5 QUALITY CONTROL AT WORKS STAGE

Once the concrete mix is accepted form preliminary to works stage, the principal basis of control shall be analysis of the cube test results at 28 days.

#### C.6 CEMENT

The quantity of cement shall be measured by weight. Where delivered in bags, each batch of concrete is to contain one or more bags of cement in accordance with the proportions specified.

For non-structural concrete, volume batching may be used as indicated below:

Class of concrete	15	10
Nominal mix by volume	1:3:6	1:4:8
Cubic meters of coarse aggregate per 50kg bag of cement	0.12	0.16
Cubic meters of coarse aggregate per 50kg bag of cement	0.24	0.32
Maximum size of coarse aggregate 40mm x 40mm or 20mm for blinding concrete where described.		

Where batching is by volume, approved gauge boxes as such a size as will give the correct proportions shall be used, and full account shall be taken of bulking due to high moisture content.

#### C.7 CONSTRUCTION JOINTS

Construction joints shall be permitted only at the positions predetermined on the drawings or as instructed on the Site by the Engineer. In general they shall be located at points of maximum shear, viz, vertical at, or near midcaps of slabs, ribs and deems.

#### **C.8 FAULTY CONCRETE**

Any concrete which fails to comply with these preambles, or which shows signs of setting before it is placed shall be taken out and removed from the batch; where concrete is found to be defective after it has set the concrete shall be cut out and replaced in accordance with the Engineer's instruction. On no

account shall any Faulty, honeycombed, or otherwise defective concrete be repaired or patched until the Engineer has made an inspection and issued instructions for the repair.

#### C.9 STEEL REINFORCEMENT

The steel reinforcement shall comply with the latest requirements of the following Kenyan and British Standards:

Hot rolled MS for the Reinforcement Concrete KS 02-22

Hot rolled MS for the Reinforcement Concrete KS 4449

Cold worked H.Y. steel for the reinforcement concrete BS 4461

Hard drawn steel wire BS 4482

## **C.10 FABRIC REINFORCEMENT**

Fabric reinforcement shall be electrically cross-welded steel wire mesh reinforcement to B.S. 4483 and of the size and weight specified and made of wire to B.S 4482.

#### **C.11** FIXING STEEL REINFORCEMENT

Reinforcement shall be accurately bent to the shapes and dimensions shown on the drawings and schedules and in accordance with B.S 4466 and B.S 8110. Reinforcement must be cut and bent cold and no welded joints will be permitted unless detailed or directed by the Engineer.

#### C.12 FORMWORK

The method and system of formwork which the Contractor proposes to use shall be approved by the Engineer before construction commences. Formwork shall be substantially and rigidly constructed of timber, steel, plastic, precast concrete or other approved materials.

All timber formwork shall be good, sound, clean, sawn, well-seasoned timber free from warps and loose knots and of scantlings sufficiently strong for their purpose.

#### A.6 WALLING

#### **D.OMATERIALS**

#### **D.1 CEMENT**

Cement used for making mortar shall be as described in concrete work.

#### **D.2** LIME

The lime for making mortar shall be obtained from an approved source and shall comply with B.S. 890 Class A for non-hydraulic lime. The lime can be run to putty in an approved lined pit or container. The

water to be first run into the pit or container and the lime to be added until it is completely submerged, stirred vigorously until all lumps are disintegrated and shall be kept constantly covered with water and regularly stirred for at least four Weeks. The resulting milk-lime then to be run through a fine sieve and run into a pit or other container and kept clean and moist for not less than two weeks before being used in the works.

#### D.3 SAND

Sand used for making mortar shall be clean, well graded siliceous sand of good sharp hard quality equal to samples which shall be deposited with and approved by the Architect. It shall be free from lumps of stone, earth, loam, dust, salt, organic matter and other deleterious substances, passed through a fine sieve and washed with clean water if so directed by the Architect.

#### **D.4WATER**

Shall be as described in Concrete work.

#### **D.5 STONE**

All stones shall comply with the requirement of CP 121.202 for masonry and rubble walls respectively except where amended or extended by the following clauses.

#### **D.6** REINFORCED WALLS

Steel reinforcing bars in walls shall be carefully placed and spacers used to ensure that a minimum of 20mm cover is given to the reinforcement unless otherwise specified.

Horizontal reinforcement in mortar joints shall be laid such that the reinforcement is not in contact with the blocks or stone.

#### D.7 WALL TIES

Wall ties shall be provided to connect walls to steel or concrete columns and beams to connect two unbound leaves of wall.

Wall ties shall be provided at 450mm centers both vertically and 900mm centers horizontally and shall be staggered when used to connect two leaves of unbound wall. Wall ties shall be embedded into each material by a minimum of 50mm

#### **D.8** FAIR FACE

All concrete and hollow blockwork described as finished with a fair face is to be built to a true and even face with the joints finished as specified hereinafter.

#### **D.9** POINTING

Pointing of walls shall be prepared for pointing by raking out all loose or friable material to a minimum of 15mm to form a square recess. The joints shall then be wetted and new mortar shall be forced into the joints and finished as directed.

#### A.7 GLAZING

#### **E.O MATERIALS**

#### **E.1** GENERAL

Glass used in glazing and for mirrors shall be best quality clear glass free from visible defects so that to afford uninterrupted vision or reflection as appropriate and without obvious distortion.

#### E.2 STANDARDS

Glass for glazing and mirrors shall be approved manufacture and is to comply with B.S. 952 in all respects free from flaws, bubbles, specks and other imperfections. E.3. CLEAR SHEET GLASS ETC. The clear sheet glass shall be ordinary glazing (OG) quality.

#### A.8 METALWORK

#### F.O MATERIALS

#### F.1 GENERALLY

All materials shall be the best of their respective kinds free from defects and all work is to be carried out in the most workmanlike manner and strictly as directed by an Architect. The materials in all stages of transportation, handling and stacking shall be kept clean and prevented from injury by breaking, bending or distortion and weather action.

#### F.2 MILD STEEL

Mild steel shall comply with B.S. 15.

## F.3 HOLLOW SECTION TUBING

Square and rectangular hollow section tubing shall be hot rolled mild steel in accordance with Grade 43C of

B.S. 4360.

#### F.4 BOLTS, NUTS AND WASHERS

These shall be fabricated from materials which comply with B.S.15 and each manufactured item shall comply with the appropriate B.S.

#### F.5 GALVANIZED SHEET STEEL

Stainless steel tube shall be Austenic steel B.S. comparable to B.S. 1449 Type 316 S 16\.

## F.7 STEEL GRILLES

Steel grilles shall be manufactured from section conforming to B.S.990 of heavy duty sections of the

metric W20 range of approved manufacture and design approved by the Architect.

After manufacture and before delivery to site steel windows are to be hot galvanized by dipping in a bath of molten zinc or painted with one coat primer.

#### WORKMANSHIP

#### F.8 WELDING

All welding is to be in accordance with the requirements of B.S 1856 and 938 and the electrodes shall comply with B.S. 639.

#### F.9 PAINTING

All steel is to be wire brushed and any loose scale, dirt or grease shall be removed before any painting is commenced. One coat of red oxide primer type A to B.S. 2523 shall be applied at the shop. Any damage to the printing paint shall be made good to the Architect's satisfaction.

#### F.10 FIXING OF STEEL GRILLES

Fixing of metal grilles shall include for assembling and fixing, including screwing to sub-frames or cutting mortices for lugs in concrete or walling and running with cement mortar 91:4, bedding frames in similar mortar, pointing in mastic, bedding sills, transoms and mullions in mastic, making good finishing around both sides and fixing, and adjusting all fittings and frames.

## A.9 FLOOR, WALL AND CEILING FINISHING

#### G.O PLASTERWORK

#### **G.1** GENERALLY

Render, both internal and external shall be cement and sand in the proportions 1:4 finished to the thickness specified.

Plaster shall consist of an undercoat of 1 part cement to 6 parts sand by volume, and a finishing coat of 1 part cement to 10 parts lime putty. Each coat shall be finished to the thickness specified.

#### **G.2** CEMENT

Ordinary Portland cement and shall comply with K.S. 02-21. White and colored cements shall comply with

B.S. 12 and be obtained from an approved manufacturer.

#### G.3 LIME

Lime shall be prepared from hydrated lime complying with B.S. 890, Part 2. G.4 SANDS Sands for cement and lime mixes shall comply with B.S. 1199, Table 1.

#### G.5 WATER

Water shall be clean and kept free from all impurities.

#### G.6 MIXING OF MATERIALS

All materials shall be thoroughly mixed in the proportions described. No mixes of plasters, other than described shall be used.

#### G.7 PERIOD BETWEEN COATS

Cement – lime undercoats shall be allowed to dry out thoroughly before a further coat is applied.

#### G.8 SURFACES OF BEDS AND BACKINGS

Screened beds for in-situ finishing of floor finishing's bedded in mortar shall be left rough from the screeding board. Floated beds for inflexible floor finishing bedded in mastic, shall be left with a plain untextured surface. Troweled beds for flexible finishing's shall be finished smooth and free from score marks, grooves or depressions. Screeded backings for in-situ wall finishing's or wall finishing's bedded in mortar shall be scratched for key. Floated backings for inflexible wall finishing's shall be finished smooth and free from score marks or depressions. Beds and backings for finishing's by specialists shall be to the approval of the specialist.

## G.9 PREPARATION OF SURFACES

All surfaces to receive the finishing in this section shall be thoroughly cleaned. Screeds to receive finishing bedded in mortar shall be well wetted before laying is commenced.

#### A.10PAINTING AND DECORATING

#### H.OMATERIALS

#### H.1 COLOUR RANGE

Painting and decorative schemes shall be carried out in colors selected by the Architect from the approved range of colors.

#### H.2 APPROVAL OF BRANDS

The contractor shall seek, in writing, approval from the architect for all brands of paint he wishes to use.

#### H.3 QUALITY OF PRODUCTS

Where a type of paint is produced by the manufacturer in more than one quality, only paints and materials of the first or best quality shall be used in the works. The container label shall indicate clearly the quality of the paint being used.

Where it is not event that the first or best quality of paint is being used, the Architect will order the removal of such materials from the site and rectification of any work executed with those materials, all at the Contractor's expense.

#### H.5 SAME MAKERS' MATERIALS USED FOR COATING

While materials for the work may be obtained from several makers, undercoats and finishing coats for a particular surface must be obtained from the same maker, (i.e. one makers' undercoat).

#### H.8 REMEDYING DEFECTS DUE TO DEFECTIVE MATERIALS

All materials, which in the opinion of the Architect are unsatisfactory, shall be immediately removed from the site and any work executed with such defective materials shall be made good by the Contractor, at his expense, to the satisfaction of the Architect.

#### H.15 BLACK BITUMINOUS PAINT

Black bituminous paint shall comply with B.S. 3416, Type 1 for general use, Type II for drinking water tanks.

H.20 PRIMER FOR IRON AND STEELWORKPrimer for iron and steelwork shall be:-

Lead based priming paint complying with B.S. 2523, Type B.

Calcium plumbate priming paint complying with B.S. 3698, Type A.

#### H.25 PRIMER FOR WOODWORK

Primer for internal woodwork, other than the internal surfaces of external doors, windows and their frames and backs of frames and linings, etc., in contact with masonry, concrete or plaster, shall be leadless white or light grey priming paint not darker than 9-093 of B.S. 4800 which shall be compatible with the subsequent coats and obtained from the same maker.

#### H.26 OIL PAINTS

Hard gloss, semi-gloss matt and flat oil paints, and respective undercoats, shall be approved quality, as appropriate.

# H.27 POLYURETHANE LACQUER

Polyurethane lacquer shall be an approved single pack or two pack lacquer as described of interior or exterior quality, as appropriate.

#### H.31 PLASTER, RENDERING, CONCRETE BLOCK WORK AND BRICKWORK

All plaster or mortar splashes, etc., shall be removed from plaster rendering, concrete, block work and brickwork by careful scraping; all holes, cracks, etc., shall be stopped and the whole of the surfaces shall be brushed down to remove dust and loose materials. In addition, all traces of mould, oil shall be removed from concrete surfaces by scrubbing with water and detergent and rinsing with clean water to remove all detergent.

## H.35 IRON AND STEEL

Before fixing, all rust and scale shall be removed from iron and steel surfaces by wire-brushing, scraping, hammering, flame cleaning etc.

#### H.37 HARDWOOD

All dirt and grease shall be removed from hardwood surfaces. After priming, all nail holes and other imperfections shall be stopped.

#### H.38 FIBREBOARD

All dirt shall be brushed off from fireboard surfaces. After priming all nail holes and other imperfections shall be stopped.

#### H.39 PLYWOOD

Surfaces of plywood to be filled as required with a plaster based filler for internal work, and a filler as described in stopping here before for external work, and then rubbed down and all dust and loose materials brushed off.

#### H.40 WOODWORK TO BE PAINTED

Before fixing woodwork, all surfaces which will be visible after fixing shall be rubbed down and all knots and resin pockets shall be scorched back and coated with knotting.

After priming and fixing, all nail holes and other imperfections shall be stopped and whole surface shall be rubbed down and all dust brushed off.

# H.41 WOODWORK TO RECEIVE CLEAR FINISH

All holes and other imperfections in surfaces to receive a clear finish shall be stopped and the whole surface shall be rubbed down to a fine satin finish and all dust brushed off.

#### WORKMANSHIP

#### H.42 STANDARD OF WORKMANSHIP

Prior to the commencement of internal or external decoration, (areas not exceeding 50sq.m. in total area), and designated by the Architect, shall be completely decorated, and after approval shall be used as a standard for the whole of the works. Any additional cost involved in carrying out such decoration in advance of the general work shall be deemed to be included in the contract sum. Such decorated surfaces shall be made good and touched up as necessary prior to the handing over of the works.

#### H.43 STIRRING OF MATERIALS

The contents of all cans and containers of all materials must be properly and thoroughly stirred before and during use and shall be suitably strained as and when necessary.

# H.44 MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS

All materials shall be used strictly in accordance with instructions issued by the manufacturers concerned. The addition of thinners, driers or other materials will only be permitted when specially required by the maker and the procedure approved by the Architect.

#### H.45 BRUSH WORK

Unless otherwise described, all coatings shall be applied by brush. Written permission must be obtained from the Architect for the application of coatings by spray or roller where not as described, and if permission is granted, such application shall not result in extra cost to the Employer.

Detailed Technical Specifications and Standards [insert whenever necessary]. [Insert detailed description of TS]

# Inspections and Tests

The following inspections and tests shall be performed [Insert list of inspections and tests] NA

PART 3 - CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT AND CONTRACT FORMS

# SECTION VI - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

#### 1. Definitions

In the Conditions of Contract ("these Conditions"), which include Special Conditions, Parts A and B, and these General Conditions, the following words and expressions shall have the meanings stated. Words indicating persons or parties include corporations and other legal entities, except where the context requires otherwise.

- a) "Contract" means the Contract Agreement entered into between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier, together with the Contract Documents referred to therein, including all attachments, appendices, and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- b) "Contract Documents" means the documents listed in the Contract Agreement, including any amendments thereto.
- c) "Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier as specified in the Contract Agreement, subject to such additions and adjustments thereto or deductions therefrom, as may be made pursuantto the Contract.
- d) "Day" means calendar day.
- e) "Completion" means the fulfilment of the Related Services by the Supplier in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract.
- f) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
- g) "Goods" means all of the commodities, raw material, machinery and equipment, and/or other materials that the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring Entity under the Contract.
- h) "Procuring Entity" means the Procuring Entity purchasing the Goods and Related Services, as specified in the SCC.
- i) "Related Services" means the services incidental to the supply of the goods, such as insurance, delivery, installation, commissioning, training and initial maintenance and other such obligations of the Supplier under the Contract.
- j) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- k) "Subcontractor" means any person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, to whom any part of the Goods to be supplied or execution of any part of the Related Services is subcontracted by the Supplier.
- 1) "Supplier" means the person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, whose Tender to perform the Contract has been accepted by the Procuring Entity and is named as such in the Contract Agreement.
- m) "Base Date" means a date 30 day prior to the submission of tenders.
- n) "Laws" means all national legislation, statutes, ordinances, and regulations and by-laws of any legally constituted public authority.
- o) "Letter of Acceptance" means the letter of formal acceptance, signed by the contractor. Procuring Entity, including any annexed memoranda comprising agreements between and signed by both Parties.
- p) "Procuring Entity" means the Entity named in the Special Conditions of Contract.

#### 2. Interpretation

2.1. If the context so requires it, singular means plural and vice versa.

#### 2.2. Incoterms

- a) Unless inconsistent with any provision of the Contract, the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of parties thereunder shall be as prescribed by Incoterms specified in the SCC.
- b) The terms EXW and CIP and other similar terms, when used, shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms specified in the SCC and published by the InternationalChamber ofCommerce in Paris, France.

#### 3. Contract Documents

Subject to the order of precedence set forth in the Contract Agreement, all documents forming the Contract (and all parts thereof) are intended to be correlative, complementary, and mutually explanatory. The Contract Agreement shall be read as a whole. The documents forming the Contract shall be interpreted in the following order of priority:

- a) the Contract Agreement,
- b) the Letter of Acceptance,
- c) the General Conditions of Contract
- d) Special Conditions of Contract
- e) the Form of Tender,
- f) the Specifications and Schedules of the Drawings (if any), and
- g) the Schedules of Requirements, Price Schedule and any other documents forming part of the Contract.

## 4. Fraud and Corruption

- 3.1 The supplier shall comply with anti-corruption laws and guidelines and the prevailing sanctions, policies and procedures as set forth in the Laws of Kenya.
- 3.2 The Supplier shall disclose any commissions, gratuity or fees that may have been paid or are to be paid to agents or any other person with respect to the Tendering process or execution of the Contract. The information disclosed must include at least the name and address of the agent or other party, the amount and currency, and the purpose of the commission, gratuity or fee.

#### 4.1 Entire Agreement

4.3.1 The Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier and supersedes all communications, negotiations and agreements (whether written or oral) of the parties with respect theretomade prior to the date of Contract.

#### 4.2 Amendment

No amendment or other variation of the Contract shall be valid unless it is in writing, is dated, expresslyrefers to the Contract, and is signed by a duly authorized representative of each party thereto.

#### 4.3 Non-waiver

- a) Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 4.5(b) below, no relaxation, forbearance, delay, or indulgence by either party in enforcing any of the terms and conditions of the Contract or the granting of time by either party to the other shall prejudice, affect, or restrict the rights of that party under the Contract, neither shall any waiver by either party of any breach of Contract operate as waiver of any subsequent or continuing breach of Contract.
- b) Any waiver of a party's rights, powers, or remedies under the Contract must be in writing, dated, and signed by an authorized representative of the party granting such waiver, and must specify the right and the extent to which it is being waived.

#### 4.4 Severability

If any provision or condition of the Contract is prohibited or rendered invalid or unenforceable,

such prohibition, invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provisions and conditions of the Contract.

# 5. Language

- 5.1 The Contract as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Contract exchanged by the Supplier and the Procuring Entity, shall be written in the English Language. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Contract may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate and certified translation of the relevant passages in the English Language, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Contract, the English language is translation shall govern.
- 5.2 The Supplier shall bear all costs of translation to the governing language and all risks of the accuracyof such translation, for documents provided by the Supplier.

## 6. Joint Venture, Consortium or Association

6.1 If the Supplier is a joint venture, consortium, or association, all of the parties shall be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring Entity for the fulfilment of the provisions of the Contract and shall designate one member of the joint venture, consortium, or association to act as a leader with authority to bind the joint venture, consortium, or association. The composition or the constitution of the joint venture, consortium, or association shall not be altered without the prior written consent of the Procuring Entity.

# 7. Eligibility

- 7.1 The Supplier and its Subcontractors shall have the nationality of an eligible country. A Supplier or Sub-contractor shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if it is a citizen or constituted, incorporated, or registered, and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country.
- 7.2 All Goods and Related Services to be supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in Eligible Countries. For the purpose of this Clause, origin means the country where the goods have been grown, mined, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed; or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognized article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its components.
- 7.3 The Tenderer, if a Kenyan firm, must submit with its tender a valid tax compliance certificate from the Kenya Revenue Authority.

## 8. Notices

- 8.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to the Contract shall be in writing to the address specified in the **SCC**. The term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt.
- 8.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

# 9. Governing Law

- 9.1 The Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Kenya.
- 9.2 Throughout the execution of the Contract, the Supplier shall comply with the import of goods and services prohibitions in Kenya:
  - a) where, as a matter of law, compliance or official regulations, Kenya prohibits commercial relations with that country or any import of goods from that country or any payments to any country, person, or entity in that country; or
  - b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, Kenya prohibits any import of goods from that country or any payments to any country, person, or entity.

# 10. Settlement of Disputes

10.1 The Procuring Entity and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.

10.2 If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the Procuring Entity or the Supplier may give notice to the other party of its intention to commence arbitration, as hereinafter provided, as to the matter in dispute, and no arbitrationin respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given. Any dispute or difference in respect of which a notice of intention to commence arbitration has been given in accordance with this Clause shall be finally settled by arbitration. Arbitration may be commenced prior to or after delivery of the Goods under the Contract.

# 10.2 Arbitration proceedings shall be conducted as follows:

- 10.2.1 Any claim or dispute between the Parties arising out of or in connection with the Contract not settled amicably in accordance with Sub-Clause 10.1 shall be finally settled by arbitration.
- 10.2.2 No arbitration proceedings shall be commenced on any claim or dispute where notice of a claim or dispute has not been given by the applying party within thirty days of the occurrence or discovery of the matter or issue giving rise to the dispute.
- 10.2.3 Notwithstanding the issue of a notice as stated above, the arbitration of such a claim or dispute shall not commence unless an attempt has in the first instance been made by the parties to settle such claim or disputeamicably with or without the assistance of third parties. Proof of such attempt shall be required.
- 10.2.4 The Arbitrator shall, without prejudice to the generality of his powers, have powers to direct such measurements, computations, or valuations as may in his opinion be desirable in order to determine the rights of the parties and assess and award any sums which ought to have been the subject of or included in any duepayments.
- 10.2.5 Neither Party shall be limited in the proceedings before the arbitrators to the evidence, or to the reasons for the dispute given in its notice of a claim or dispute.
- 10.2.6 Arbitration may be commenced prior to or after delivery of the goods. The obligations of the Parties shall not be altered by reason of any arbitration being conducted during the progress of the delivery of goods.
- 10.2.7 The terms of the remuneration of each or all the members of Arbitration shall be mutually agreed upon by the Parties when agreeing the terms of appointment. Each Party shall be responsible for paying one-half of this remuneration.

# 10.3 Arbitration Proceedings

- 10.3.1 Arbitration proceedings with national suppliers will be conducted in accordance with the Arbitration LawsofKenya. In case of any claim or dispute, such claim or dispute shall be notified in writing by either party to the other with a request to submit it to arbitration and to concur in the appointment of an Arbitrator within thirty days of the notice. The dispute shall be referred to the arbitration and final decision of a person or persons to be agreed between the parties. Failing agreement to concur in the appointment of an Arbitrator, the Arbitrator shall be appointed, on the request of the applying party, by the Chairman or Vice Chairman of any of the following professional institutions;
  - i) Kenya National Chamber of Commerce
  - ii) Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (Kenya Branch)
  - iii) The Law Society of Kenya
- 10.3.2 The institution written to first by the aggrieved party shall take precedence over all other institutions.

#### 10.4 Arbitration with Foreign Suppliers

10.4.1 Arbitration with foreign suppliers shall be conducted in accordance with the arbitration rules of the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law (UNCITRAL); or with proceedings administered by the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) and conducted under the ICC Rules of Arbitration; by one or more arbitrators appointed in accordance with said arbitration

10.4.2 The place of arbitration shall be a location specified in the **SCC**; and the arbitration shall be conducted in the language for communications defined in Sub-Clause 1.4 [Law and Language].

# 10.5 Alternative Arbitration Proceedings

Alternatively, the Parties may refer the matter to the Nairobi Centre for International Arbitration (NCIA) which offers a neutral venue for the conduct of national and international arbitration with commitment to providing institutional support to the arbitral process.

#### 10.6 Failure to Comply with Arbitrator's Decision

- 10.6.1 The award of such Arbitrator shall be final and binding upon the parties.
- 10.6.1 In the event that a Party fails to comply with a final and binding Arbitrator's decision, then the other Partymay, without prejudice to any other rights it may have, refer the matter to a competent court of law.

# 10.7 Contract operations continue

Notwithstanding any reference to arbitration herein,

- a) the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the Contract unless theyotherwise agree; and
- b) the Procuring Entity shall pay the Supplier any monies due the Supplier.

## 11. Inspections and Audit by the Procuring Entity

- 11.1 The Supplier shall keep, and shall cause its Subcontractors to keep, accurate and systematic accounts and records in respect of the Goods in such form and details as will clearly identify relevant time, changes and costs.
- 11.2 Pursuant to paragraph 2.2 of Instruction to Tenderers, the Supplier shall permit and shall cause its subcontractors to permit, the Procuring Entity and/or persons appointed by the Procuring Entity or by other statutory bodies of the Government to inspect the Site and/or the accounts and records relating to the procurement process, selection and/or contract execution, and to have such accounts and records audited by auditors appointed by the Procuring Entity. The Supplier's and its Subcontractors' attention is drawn to Sub-Clause 3.1 which provides, inter alia, that acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Procuring Entity's inspection and audit rights constitute a prohibited practice subject to contract termination, as well as to a determination of ineligibility.

# 12. Scope of Supply

12.1 The Goods and Related Services to be supplied shall be as specified in the Schedule of Requirements.

#### 13. Delivery and Documents

13.1 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 33.1, the delivery of the Goods and completion of the Related Services shall bein accordance with the List of Goods and Delivery Schedule specified in the Supply Requirements. The details of shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in the SCC.

#### 14. Supplier's Responsibilities

14.1 The Supplier shall supply all the Goods and Related Services included in the Scope of Supply in accordance with GCC Clause 12, and the Delivery and Completion Schedule, as per GCC Clause 13.

#### 15. Contract Price

15.1 Prices charged by the Supplier for the Goods supplied and the Related Services performed under

- the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its Tender, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in the SCC.
- Where the contract price is different from the corrected tender price, in order to ensure the supplier is notpaid less or more relative to the contract price (which would be the tender price), any partial payment valuation based on rates in the schedule of prices in the Tender, will be adjusted by a <u>plus or minus</u> percentage. The percentage already worked out during tender evaluation is worked out as follows: (corrected tender price tender price)/tender price X 100.

## 16. Terms of Payment

- 16.1 The Supplier shall request for payment by submitting invoice(s), delivery note(s) and any other relevant documents as specified in the SCC to the Procuring Entity.
- Payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring Entity, but not later than thirty (30) days aftersubmission of an invoice by the Supplier, and after the Procuring Entity has accepted it.
- 16.3 Where a Procuring Entity rejects Goods and Related Services, in part or wholly, the procuring Entity shall promptly inform the Supplier to collect, replace or rectify as appropriate and give reasons for rejection. The Supplier shall submit a fresh invoice, delivery note and any other relevant documents as specified in the SCC.
- 16.4 The currencies in which payments shall be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be those in whichthe Tender price is expressed.
- In the event that the Procuring Entity fails to pay the Supplier any payment by its due date or within the period set forth in the SCC, the Procuring Entity may pay to the Supplier interest on the amount of such delayed payment at the rate shown in the SCC, for the period of delay until payment has been made in full, whether before or after judgment or arbitrage award.

## 17. Taxes and Duties

- 17.1 The Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, and other such levies incurred to deliver the Goods and Related Services to the Procuring Entity at the final delivery point.
- 17.3 If any tax exemptions, reductions, allowances or privileges may be available to the Supplier in Kenya, the Supplier shall inform the Procuring Entity and the Procuring Entity shall use its best efforts to enable the Supplier to benefit from any such tax savings to the maximum allowable extent.

# 18. Performance Security

- 18.1 If required as specified in the SCC, the Supplier shall, within twenty-eight (28) days of the notification of contract award, provide a performance security for the performance of the Contract in the amount specified in the SCC.
- 18.2 The proceeds of the Performance Security shall be payable to the Procuring Entity as compensation for anyloss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 18.3 As specified in the SCC, the Performance Security, if required, shall be denominated in the currency(ies) of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring Entity; and shall be in one of the formats stipulated by the Procuring Entity in the SCC, or in another format acceptable to the Procuring Entity.
- 18.4 The Performance Security shall be discharged by the Procuring Entity and returned to the Supplier not laterthan thirty (30) days following the date of Completion of the Supplier's performance obligations underthe Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in the SCC.

# 19. Copyright

19.1 The copyright in all drawings, documents, and other materials containing data and information furnished to the Procuring Entity by the Supplier herein shall remain vested in the Supplier, or,

if they are furnished to the Procuring Entity directly or through the Supplier by any third party, including suppliers of materials, the copyright in such materials shall remain vested in such third party.

#### 20. Confidential Information

- 20.1 The Procuring Entity and the Supplier shall keep confidential and shall not, without the written consent of the other party hereto, divulge to any third party any documents, data, or other information furnished directly or indirectly by the other party hereto in connection with the Contract, whether such information has been furnished prior to, during or following completion or termination of the Contract. Notwithstanding the above, the Supplier may furnish to its Sub-Supplier such documents, data, and other information it receives from the Procuring Entity to the extent required for the Sub Supplier to perform its work under the Contract, in which event the Supplier shall obtain from such Sub Supplier undertaking of confidentiality similar to that imposed on the Supplier under GCC Clause 20.
- 20.2 The Procuring Entity shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Supplier for any purposes unrelated to the contract. Similarly, the Supplier shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Procuring Entity for any purpose other than the performance of the Contract.
- 20.3 The obligation of a party under GCC Sub-Clauses 20.1 and 20.2 above, however, shall not apply toinformation that:
  - a) the Procuring Entity or Supplier need to share with other arms of Government or other bodiesparticipating in the financing of the Contract; such parties shall de disclosed in the SCC;
  - b) now or hereafter enters the public domain through no fault of that party;
  - c) can be proven to have been possessed by that party at the time of disclosure and which was not previously obtained, directly or indirectly, from the other party; or
  - d) otherwise lawfully becomes available to that party from a third party that has no obligation of confidentiality.
- 20.4 The above provisions of GCC Clause 20 shall not in any way modify any undertaking of confidentiality given by either of the parties hereto prior to the date of the Contract in respect of the Supplyor any part thereof.
- 20.5 The provisions of GCC Clause 20 shall survive completion or termination, for whatever reason, of the Contract.

### 21. Subcontracting

- 21.1 The Supplier shall notify the Procuring Entity in writing of all subcontracts awarded under the Contract if not already specified in the Tender. Such notification, in the original Tender or later shall not relieve the Supplier from any of its obligations, duties, responsibilities, or liability under the Contract.
- 21.2 Subcontracts shall comply with the provisions of GCC Clauses 3 and 7.

# 22. Specifications and Standards

- 22.1 Technical Specifications and Drawings
  - a) The Goods and Related Services supplied under this Contract shall conform to the technical specifications and standards mentioned in Section VI, Schedule of Requirements and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, the standard shall be equivalent or superior to the official standards whose application is appropriate to the Goods' country of origin.
  - b) The Supplier shall be entitled to disclaim responsibility for any design, data, drawing, specification or other document, or any modification thereof provided or designed by or on behalf of the Procuring Entity, by giving a notice of such disclaimer to the Procuring Entity.
  - c) Wherever references are made in the Contract to codes and standards in accordance with

which it shall be executed, the edition or the revised version of such codes and standards shall be thosespecified in the Schedule of Requirements. During Contract execution, any changes in any such codesand standards shall be applied only after approval by the Procuring Entity and shall be treated in accordance with GCC Clause 33.

#### 23. Packing and Documents

- 23.1 The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. During transit, the packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 23.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in the SCC, and in any other instructions ordered by the Procuring Entity.

#### 24. Insurance

24.1 Unless otherwise specified in the **SCC**, the Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured— in a freely convertible currency from an eligible country—against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery, in accordance with the applicable Incoterms or in the manner specified in the **SCC**.

# 25. Transportation and Incidental Services

- 25.1 Unless otherwise specified in the **SCC**, responsibility for arranging transportation of the Goods shall be in accordance with the specified Incoterms.
- **25.2** The Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC:
  - a) performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the supplied Goods;
  - b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied Goods;
  - c) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods;
  - d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and
  - e) training of the Procuring Entity's personnel, at the Supplier's plant and/or onsite, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied Goods.
- 25.3 Prices charged by the Supplier for incidental services, if not included in the Contract Price for the Goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Supplier for similar services

# 26. Inspections and Tests

- 26.1 The Supplier shall at its own expense and at no cost to the Procuring Entity carry out all such tests and/orinspections of the Goods and Related Services as are specified in the SCC.
- 26.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its Subcontractor, at point ofdelivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination, or in another place in Kenya as specified in the SCC. Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 26.3, if conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its Subcontractor, all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring Entity.
- 26.3 The Procuring Entity or its designated representative shall be entitled to attend the tests and/or

inspections referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 26.2, provided that the Procuring Entity bear all of its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with such attendance including, but not limited to, all travelling and board and lodging expenses.

- 26.4 Whenever the Supplier is ready to carry out any such test and inspection, it shall give a reasonable advancenotice, including the place and time, to the Procuring Entity. The Supplier shall obtain from any relevant third party or manufacturer any necessary permission or consent to enable the Procuring Entity or its designated representative to attend the test and/or inspection.
- 26.5 The Procuring Entity may require the Supplier to carry out any test and/or inspection not required by the Contract but deemed necessary to verify that the characteristics and performance of the Goods comply withthe technical specifications codes and standards under the Contract, provided that the Supplier's reasonable costs and expenses incurred in the carrying out of such test and/or inspection shall be added to the Contract Price. Further, if such test and/or inspection impedes the progress of manufacturing and/or the Supplier's performance of its other obligations under the Contract, due allowance will be made in respect of the Delivery Dates and Completion Dates and the other obligations so affected.
- **26.6** The Supplier shall provide the Procuring Entity with a report of the results of any such test and/orinspection.
- 26.7 The Procuring Entity may reject any Goods or any part thereof that fail to pass any test and/or inspection ordo not conform to the specifications. The Supplier shall either rectify or replace such rejected Goods or partsthereof or make alterations necessary to meet the specifications at no cost to the Procuring Entity, andshall repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Procuring Entity, upon giving a notice pursuant to GCC Sub- Clause 26.4.
- 26.8 The Supplier agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspection of the Goods or any part thereof, nor the attendance by the Procuring Entity or its representative, nor the issue of any report pursuant to GCCSub-Clause 26.6, shall release the Supplier from any warranties or other obligations under the Contract.

# 27. Liquidated Damages

27.1 Except as provided under GCC Clause 32, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods by the Date(s) of delivery or perform the Related Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Procuring Entitymay without prejudice to all its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in the SCC of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in those SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring Entity may terminate the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 35.

# 28. Warranty

- 28.1 The Supplier warrants that all the Goods are new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided otherwise in the Contract.
- 28.2 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 22.1(b), the Supplier further warrants that the Goods shall be free from defects arising from any act or omission of the Supplier or arising from design, materials, and workmanship, undernormal use in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 28.3 Unless otherwise specified in the **SCC**, the warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the Goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the **SCC**, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the country of origin, whichever period concludes earlier.
- 28.4 The Procuring Entity shall give notice to the Supplier stating the nature of any such defects together with allavailable evidence thereof, promptly following the discovery thereof. The Procuring Entity shall afford all reasonable opportunity for the Supplier to inspect such defects.

- 28.5 Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in the SCC, expeditiously repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, at no cost to the Procuring Entity.
- 28.6 If having been notified, the Supplier fails to remedy the defect within the period specified in the SCC, the Procuring Entity may proceed to take within a reasonable period such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring Entity may have against the Supplier under the Contract.

## 29. Patent Indemnity

- 29.1 The Supplier shall, subject to the Procuring Entity's compliance with GCC Sub-Clause 29.2, indemnify and hold harmless the Procuring Entity and its employees and officers from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Procuring Entity may suffer as a result of any infringementor alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract by reason of:
  - a) the installation of the Goods by the Supplier or the use of the Goods in the country where the Site islocated; and
  - b) the sale in any country of the products produced by the Goods.
    - Such indemnity shall not cover any use of the Goods or any part thereof other than for the purpose indicated by or to be reasonably inferred from the Contract, neither any infringement resulting from the use of the Goods or any part thereof, or any products produced thereby in association or combination with any other equipment, plant, or materials not supplied by the Supplier, pursuant to the Contract.
- 29.2 If any proceedings are brought or any claim is made against the Procuring Entity arising out of the matters referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 29.1, the Procuring Entity shall promptly give the Supplier a notice thereof, and the Supplier may at its own expense and in the Procuring Entity's name conduct such proceedings or claim and any negotiations for the settlement of any such proceedings or claim.
- 29.3 If the Supplier fails to notify the Procuring Entity within twenty-eight (28) days after receipt of such noticethat it intends to conduct any such proceedings or claim, then the Procuring Entity shall be free to conduct the same on its own behalf.
- 29.4 The Procuring Entity shall, at the Supplier's request, afford all available assistance to the Supplier in conducting such proceedings or claim, and shall be reimbursed by the Supplier for all reasonable expenses incurred in so doing.
- 29.5 The Procuring Entity shall indemnify and hold harmless the Supplier and its employees, officers, and Subcontractors from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Supplier may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract arising out of or in connection with any design, data, drawing, specification, or other documents or materials provided or designed by or on behalf of the Procuring Entity.

# 30. Limitation of Liability

- 30.1 Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct,
  - a) the Supplier shall not be liable to the Procuring Entity, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the Supplier to pay liquidated damages to the Procuring Entity, and
  - b) the aggregate liability of the Supplier to the Procuring Entity, whether under the Contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total Contract Price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment, or to any obligation of the

supplier to indemnify the Procuring Entity with respect to patent infringement.

# 31. Change in Laws and Regulations

31.1 Unless otherwise specified in the Contract, if after the date of 30 days prior to date of Tender submission, anylaw, regulation, ordinance, order or bylaw having the force of law is enacted, promulgated, abrogated, or changed in Kenya (which shall be deemed to include any change in interpretation or application by the competent authorities) that subsequently affects the Delivery Date and/or the Contract Price, then such Delivery Date and/or Contract Price shall be correspondingly increased or decreased, to the extent that the Supplier has thereby been affected in the performance of any of its obligations under the Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such additional or reduced cost shall not be separately paid or credited if the same has already been accounted for in the price adjustment provisions where applicable, in accordance with GCC Clause 15.

#### 32. Force Majeure

- 32.1 The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- 32.2 For purposes of this Clause, "Force Majeure" means an event or situation beyond the control of the Supplierthat is not foreseeable, is unavoidable, and its origin is not due to negligence or lack of care on the part of the Supplier. Such events may include, but not be limited to, acts of the Procuring Entity in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
- 32.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Entity in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Entity in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

#### 33. Change Orders and Contract Amendments

- The Procuring Entity may at any time order the Supplier through notice in accordance GCC Clause 8, tomake changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:
  - a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to bespecifically manufactured for the Procuring Entity;
  - b) the method of shipment or packing;
  - c) the place of delivery; and
  - d) the Related Services to be provided by the Supplier.
- 33.2 If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or in the Delivery/Completion Schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Anyclaims by the Supplier for adjustment under this Clause must be asserted within twenty-eight (28) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Procuring Entity's change order.
- Prices to be charged by the Supplier for any Related Services that might be needed but which were not included in the Contract shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Supplier for similar services.
- Value Engineering: The Supplier may prepare, at its own cost, a value engineering proposal at any time during the performance of the contract. The value engineering proposal shall, at a minimum, include the following;
  - a) the proposed change(s), and a description of the difference to the existing contract requirements;
  - b) a full cost/benefit analysis of the proposed change(s) including a description and estimate of

- costs (including life cycle costs) the Procuring Entity may incur in implementing the valueengineering proposal; and
- c) a description of any effect(s) of the change on performance/functionality.
- 33.5 The Procuring Entity may accept the value engineering proposal if the proposal demonstrates benefits that:
  - a) accelerates the delivery period; or
  - b) reduces the Contract Price or the life cycle costs to the Procuring Entity; or
  - c) improves the quality, efficiency or sustainability of the Goods; or
  - d) yields any other benefits to the Procuring Entity, without compromising the necessary functions of the Facilities.
- 33.6 If the value engineering proposal is approved by the Procuring Entity and results in:
  - a) a reduction of the Contract Price; the amount to be paid to the Supplier shall be the percentage specified in the SCC of the reduction in the Contract Price; or
  - b) an increase in the Contract Price; but results in a reduction in life cycle costs due to any benefit described in
    - (a) to (d) above, the amount to be paid to the Supplier shall be the full increase in the Contract Price.
- 33.7 Subject to the above, no variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.

#### 34. Extensions of Time

- 34.1 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractors should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods or completion of Related Services pursuant to GCC Clause13, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Entity in writing of the delay, its likely duration, and its cause. As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Procuring Entity shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, in which case the extensions hall be ratified by the parties by amendment of the Contract.
- 34.2 Except in case of Force Majeure, as provided under GCC Clause 32, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its Delivery and Completion obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 26, unless an extension of time is agreed upon, pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 34.1.

#### 35. Termination

- 35.1 Termination for Default
  - a) The Procuring Entity, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written noticeof default sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract in whole or in part:
    - i) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods within the period specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring Entity pursuant to GCCClause 34;
    - ii) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract; or
    - iii) if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Procuring Entity has engaged in Fraud and Corruption, as defined in paragraph 2.2 a of the Appendix to the GCC, in competing for orin executing the Contract.
  - b) In the event the Procuring Entity terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 35.1(a), the Procuring Entity may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Related Services similar to those undelivered or not performed, and the Suppliershall be liable to the Procuring Entity for any additional costs for such similar Goods or Related Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

The Procuring Entity may at any time terminate the Contract by giving notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In such event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of actionor remedy that has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring Entity

#### 35.2 Termination for Convenience.

- a) The Procuring Entity, by notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring Entity's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- b) The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment within twenty-eight (28) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring Entity at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Procuring Entity may elect:
  - i) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
  - ii) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Related Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.

# 36. Assignment

36.1 Neither the Procuring Entity nor the Supplier shall assign, in whole or in part, their obligations underthis Contract, except with prior written consent of the other party.

# 37. Export Restriction

37.1 Notwithstanding any obligation under the Contract to complete all export formalities, any export restrictions attributable to the Procuring Entity, to Kenya, or to the use of the products/goods, systems or services to besupplied, which arise from trade regulations from a country supplying those products/goods, systems or services, and which substantially impede the Supplier from meeting its obligations under the Contract, shallrelease the Supplier from the obligation to provide deliveries or services, always provided, however, that the Supplier can demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Procuring Entity that it has completed all formalities in a timely manner, including applying for permits, authorizations and licenses necessary for the export of the products/goods, systems or services under the terms of the Contract. Termination of the Contract on this basis shall be for the Procuring Entity's convenience pursuant to Sub-Clause 35.3.

# SECTION VII - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement and/or amend the General Conditions of Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the GCC.

[The Procuring Entity shall select insert the appropriate wording using the samples below or otheracceptable wording, and delete the text in italics].

# SECTION VII - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement and / or amend the General Conditions of Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the GCC.

[The Procuring Entity shall select insert the appropriate wording using the samples below or otheracceptable wording, and delete the text in italics]

Number of GC	Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the General Conditions of
Clause	Contract
GCC 1.1(h)	The Procuring Entity is: COUNTY OF GOVERNMENT OF KIRINYAGA
GCC 4.2 (a)	The meaning of the trade terms shall be as prescribed by Incoterms. If the meaning of anytrade term and the rights and obligations of the parties thereunder shall not be as prescribed by Incoterms, they shall be as prescribed by: [exceptional; refer to other internationally accepted trade terms]N/A
GCC 4.2 (b)	The version edition of Incoterms shall be INCOTERMS 2015
GCC 8.1	For <u>notices</u> , the Procuring Entity's address shall be: KIRINYAGA COUNTY HEADQUARTERS Attention: [ insert full name of person, if applicable] Postal address (full postal address)
	Physical Address (full Location Address- insert city, street name, Building named floornumber, room number) Telephone: [include telephone number, including country and city codes] Electronic mail address: [insert e-mail address, if applicable]
GCC 10.4.2	The place of arbitration shall be: KIRINYAGA, KENYA
GCC 13.1	Details of Shipping and other Documents to be furnished by the Supplier are [insert the required documents, such as a negotiable bill of lading, a non-negotiable sea way bill, an airway bill, a railway consignment note, a road consignment note, insurance certificate, Manufacturer's or Supplier's warranty certificate, inspection certificate issued by nominated inspection agency, Supplier's factory shipping details etc.].
	The above documents shall be received by the Procuring Entity before arrival of the Goods and, if not received, the Supplier will be responsible for any consequent expenses.
GCC 15.1	The prices charged for the Goods supplied and the related Services performed "shallnot," be adjustable.
	If prices are adjustable, the following method shall be used to calculate the price adjustment [see attachment to these SCC for a sample Price Adjustment Formula]

GCC 16.1	Sample provision
	GCC 16.1—The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be as follows:
	A. Payment for Goods supplied from abroad:  Payment of foreign currency portion shall be made in [insert currency of the ContractPrice] in the following manner:
	(i) Advance Payment: Ten (10) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid within thirty (30) days of signing of the Contract, and upon submission of claim and a bank
	guaranteefor equivalent amount valid until the Goods are delivered and, in the form, provided in the Tendering document or another form acceptable to the Procuring
	Entity.
	(ii) On Shipment: Eighty (80) percent of the Contract Price of the Goods shipped shallbe paid through irrevocable confirmed letter of credit opened in favour of the Supplier in abank in its country, upon submission of documents specified in GCC Clause 12.
	(iii) On Acceptance: Ten (10) percent of the Contract Price of Goods received shall be paid within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Goods upon submission of claim supported by the acceptance certificate issued by the Procuring Entity.
	B. Payment of local currency portion of a foreign Supplier shall be made in Kenya shillings within thirty (30) days of presentation of claim supported by a certificate from the Procuring Entity declaring that the Goods have been delivered and that all other contracted Services have been performed.  C. Payment for Goods and Services supplied from within Kenya:
	Payment for Goods and Services supplied from within Kenya shall be made in [currency], as follows:
	(i) Advance Payment: Ten (10) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid within thirty
	(30) days of signing of the Contract against an invoice and a bank guarantee for the equivalent amount and in the form provided in the Tendering document or another form acceptable to the Procuring Entity.
	(ii) On Delivery: Eighty (80) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid on receipt of the Goods and upon submission of the documents specified in GCC Clause 13. The bank guarantee shall then be released.
	(iii)On Acceptance: The remaining ten (10) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid to
	the Supplier within thirty (30) days after the date of the acceptance certificate for therespective delivery issued by the Procuring Entity.
GCC 16.5	The payment-delay period after which the Procuring Entity shall pay interest to the supplier shall be [insert number] days.
666131	The interest rate that shall be applied is [insert number] %
GCC 18.1	A Performance Security shall be required – N/A
<u> </u>	

GCC 18.3 If required, the Performance Security shall be in the form of: a Perform	
	If required, the Performance security shall be denominated in: KENYA SHILLINGS
GCC 18.4	Discharge of the Performance Security shall take place: [ insert date if different from the one indicated in sub clause GCC 18.4]
GCC 23.2	The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be: [insert in detail the type of packing required, the markings in the packing and all documentationrequired]
GCC 24.1	The insurance coverage shall be as specified in the Incoterms.  If not in accordance with Incoterms, insurance shall be as follows:  [insert specific insurance provisions agreed upon, including coverage, currency and amount]
GCC 25.1	
	Responsibility for transportations shall be as follows: "The Supplier is required under the Contract to transport the Goods to a specifiedplace of final destination within Kenya, defined as the Project Site, transport to such placeof destination in Kenya, including insurance and storage, as shall be specified in the Contract, shall be arranged by the Supplier, and related costs shall be included in the Contract Price"; or any other agreed upon trade terms
GCC 25.2	Incidental services to be provided are: [Selected services covered under GCC Clause 25.2 and/or other should be specified with the desired features. The price quoted in the Tender price or agreed with the selected Supplier shall be included in the Contract Price.] N/A
GCC 26.1	The inspections and tests shall be: [insert nature, frequency, procedures for carrying out the inspections and tests]
GCC 26.2	the hispections and tests
GCC 26.2	The Inspections and tests shall be conducted at: [insert name(s) of location(s)]
GCC 26.2	

GCC 28.3	
GCC 26.3	The period of validity of the Warranty shall be: [insert number] days N/AFor purposes of the Warranty, the place(s) of final destination(s) shall be: KIRINYAGA COUNTY
	Sample provision N/A
	GCC 28.3—In partial modification of the provisions, the warranty period shall be hours of operation ormonths from date of acceptance of the Goods or () months from the date of shipment, whichever occurs earlier. The Supplier shall, in addition, comply with the performance and/or consumption guarantees specified under the Contract. If, for reasons attributable to the Supplier, these guarantees are not attained in whole or in part, the Suppliershall, at its discretion, either:
	(a) make such changes, modifications, and/or additions to the Goods or any part thereofas may be necessary in order to attain the contractual guarantees specified in the Contract at its own cost and expense and to carry out further performance tests in accordance with GCC 26.7,
	or
	(b) pay liquidated damages to the Procuring Entity with respect to the failure to meet the contractual guarantees. The rate of these liquidated damages shall be ().
	[The rate should be higher than the adjustment rate used in the Tender evaluation underTDS 34.6(f)]
GCC 28.5	The period for repair or replacement shall be: [insert number(s)] days. N/A
, GCC 28.6	
GCC 33.6	If the value engineering proposal is approved by the Procuring Entity the amount to be paid to the Supplier shall be_% (insert appropriate percentage.
	The percentage is normally up to 50%) of the reduction in the Contract Price.

- .

# SECTION VIII - CONTRACT FORMS

This Section contains forms which, once completed, will form part of the Contract. The forms for Performance Security and Advance Payment Security, when required, shall only be completed by the successful tenderer after contract award.

#### FORM No. 1: NOTIFICATION OF INTENTION TO AWARD

This Notification of Intention to Award shall be sent to each Tenderer that submitted a Tender. Send

this Notification to the Tenderer's Authorized Representative named in the Tender Information Form on the formatbelow. **FORMAT** 1. For the attention of Tenderer's Authorized Representative Name: [insert Authorized Representative's name] I)Address:\_\_\_\_\_\_[insert Authorized Representative's Address] ii) iii) Telephone: \_\_\_\_\_[insert Authorized Representative's telephone/fax numbers] *iv)* Email Address: [insert Authorized Representative's email address] [IMPORTANT: insert the date that this Notification is transmitted to Tenderers. The Notification must be sent to all Tenderers simultaneously. This means on the same date and as close to the same time as possible.] Date of transmission: [email] on [date] (local 2. time) This Notification is sent by (Name and designation) 3. Notification of Intention to Award Employer:\_\_\_\_\_\_[insert the name of the Employer] Project: \_\_\_\_\_[insert name of project] *iii)* Contract title:\_\_\_\_\_\_[insert the name of the contract] iv) Country:\_\_\_\_\_[insert country where ITT is issued] ITT No: \_\_\_\_\_\_[insert ITT reference number from Procurement Plan] This Notification of Intention to Award (Notification) notifies you of our decision to award the above contract. The transmission of this Notification begins the Standstill Period. During the Standstill Period, you may: 4. Request a debriefing in relation to the evaluation of your tender Submit a Procurement-related Complaint in relation to the decision to award the contract. The successful tenderer Name of successful Tender\_\_\_\_ i) ii) Address of the successful Tender iii) Contract price of the successful Tender Kenya Shillings\_\_\_\_\_\_(in words Other Tenderers b)

Names of all Tenderers that submitted a Tender. If the Tender's price was evaluated include the evaluated price as well as the Tender price as read out. For Tenders not evaluated, give one main reason the Tender was unsuccessful.

S/No.	Name of Tender	Tender Price as read out	Tender's evaluated price (Note a)	One Reason Why Not Evaluated
1		as read out	price (Note a)	
2				
2				
3				
4				
5				

# (Note a) State NE if not evaluated

- 5. How to request a debriefing
  - a) DEADLINE: The deadline to request a debriefing expires at midnight on [insert date] (local time).
  - b) You may request a debriefing in relation to the results of the evaluation of your Tender. If you decide to request a debriefing your written request must be made within three (5) Business Days of receipt of this Notification of Intention to Award.
  - c) Provide the contract name, reference number, name of the Tenderer, contact details; and address therequest for debriefing as follows:

<b>(</b> )	Attention:	[insert full name of person, if applicable]
ii)	Title/position:	[insert title/position]
ii)	Agency:	_[insert name of Employer]
iii)	Email address:	[insert email address]

- d) If your request for a debriefing is received within the 3 Days deadline, we will provide the debriefing within five (3) Business Days of receipt of your request. If we are unable to provide the debriefing within this period, the Standstill Period shall be extended by five (3) Days after the date that the debriefing is provided. If this happens, we will notify you and confirm the date that the extended Standstill Period will end.
- e) The debriefing may be in writing, by phone, video conference call or in person. We shall promptly advise you in writing how the debriefing will take place and confirm the date and time.
- f) If the deadline to request a debriefing has expired, you may still request a debriefing. In this case, we will provide the debriefing as soon as practicable, and normally no later than fifteen (15) Days from the date of publication of the Contract Award Notice.
- 6. How to make a complaint
  - a) Period: Procurement-related Complaint challenging the decision to award shall be submitted by midnight, [insert date] (local time).
  - b) Provide the contract name, reference number, name of the Tenderer, contact details; and address the Procurement-related Complaint as follows:

I)	Attention:	_[insert full name of person, if applicable]
ii)	Title/position:	[insert title/position]
iii)	Agency:	[insert name of Employer]
iv)	Email address:	[insert email address]

- c) At this point in the procurement process, you may submit a Procurement-related Complaint challenging the decision to award the contract. You do not need to have requested, or received, a debriefing before making this complaint. Your complaint must be submitted within the Standstill Period and received by us before the Standstill Period ends.
- d) Further information: For more information refer to the Public Procurement and Disposals Act 2015 and its Regulations available from the Website <a href="www.ppra.go.ke">www.ppra.go.ke</a> or email complaints@ppra.go.ke.

You should read these documents before preparing and submitting your complaint.

- e) There are four essential requirements:
- i) You must be an 'interested party'. In this case, that means a Tenderer who submitted a Tender in this tendering process, and is the recipient of a Notification of Intention to Award.
- ii) The complaint can only challenge the decision to award the contract.
- iii) You must submit the complaint within the period stated above.
- iv) You must include, in your complaint, all of the information required to support your complaint.

# 7. <u>Standstill</u> Period

- i) DEADLINE: The Standstill Period is due to end at midnight on [insert date] (local time).
- ii) The Standstill Period lasts FOURTEEN (14) Days after the date of transmission of this Notification of Intention to Award.
- iii) The Standstill Period may be extended as stated in paragraph Section 5 (d) above.

If you have any questions regarding this Notification please do not hesitate to contact us.

On behalf of the Employer:	
Signature:	
Name:	Title/¡

# FORM NO. 2 - REQUEST FOR REVIEW

FORM FOR REVIEW(r.203(1))

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION NOOF20
BETWEEN
APPLICANT
AND
RESPONDENT (Procuring Entity)
Request for review of the decision of the
REQUEST FOR REVIEW
I/We,the above named Applicant(s), of address: Physical address P. O. Box NoTel. NoEmail , hereby request the Public Procurement Administrative Review Board to review the whole/part of the above mentioned decision on the following grounds , namely:
1.
2.
By this memorandum, the Applicant requests the Board for an order/orders that:
1.
2.
SIGNED(Applicant) Dated onday of/20
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Lodged with the Secretary Public Procurement Administrative Review Board on
SIGNED

**Board Secretary** 

# FORM NO. 3 LETTER OF AWARD

[Use letter head paper of the Procuring Entity]	
[Date]	
To:[name and address of the Supplier]	
Subject:Notification of Award Contract No	
This is to notify you that your Tender dated	
You are requested to furnish the Performance Security within 30 days in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, using for that purpose the of the Performance Security Form included in Section X, Contract Forms, of the Tendering document.	
Authorized Signature:	_Name a

Attachment: Contract Agreement

# FORM NO. 4 - CONTRACT AGREEMENT

[The	SUCCE	essful	tenderer shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]	
year	/. BET	WEE	ENT made the[insert: number] day of[insert: month], [insert: N (1)[insert complete name of Procuring Entity and having its of business at [insert: address of Procuring Entity] (hereinafter called "Procuring	
[inse	ert: co	untry	one part; and (2) <i>[insert name of Supplier]</i> , a corporation incorporated under the laws of <i>v of Supplier]</i> and having its principal place of business at <i>[insert: address</i> ereinafter called "the Supplier"), of the other part.	
1.	WH	EREA	S the Procuring Entity invited Tenders for certain Goods and ancillary services, viz.,	_[insert
	i)		this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings arerespectively assigned to them in the Contract documents referred	
	ii)	par	e following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as of this Agreement. This Agreement shall prevail over all other contract cuments.	
		a)	the Letter of Acceptance	
		b)	the Letter of Tender	
		c)	the Addenda Nos(if any)	
		d)	Special Conditions of Contract	
		e)	General Conditions of Contract	
		f)	the Specification (including Schedule of Requirements and Technical Specifications)	
		g)	the completed Schedules (including Price Schedules)	
		h)	any other document listed in GCC as forming part of the Contract	
	iii)	in t	consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring Entity to the Supplier as specified his Agreement, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring Entity to provide the Goods described Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of Contract.	
2.	Goo may	ne Procuring Entity hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the coods and Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as ay become payableunder the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed the Contract.		
3.	IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with thelaws of Kenya on the day, month and year indicated above.			
For a	and o	n beh	nalf of the Procuring Entity	
Signe	ed:		[insert signature]	
in th	e capa	acity	of[insert title or other appropriate designation] In the presence of	
			[insert identification of official witness] For and on behalf of the Supplier	
Sign	ed:		[insert signature of authorized representative(s) of the Supplier] in the capacity of	
			[insert title or other appropriate designation] in the presence of	

[insert identification of official witness]

# FORM NO. 5 - PERFORMANCE SECURITY [Option 1 - Unconditional Demand Bank Guarantee]

[Guarantor letterhead]	
Beneficiary:	_[insert name and Address

ofEmployer]	<del>-</del>
Date:	[Insert date of issue]
Guarantor:in theletterhead1	[Insert name and address of place of issue, unless indicated

1.	We	have	been	informed	that

	(hereinafter called	"the Contractor")	has
	entered	into Contract No	
			_dated
		_with <i>(name of Employer)</i>	
		_(theEmployer as the Beneficiary), for the execution	1
of		(hereinafter called "the Contract").	

- 2. Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, aperformance guarantee is required.
- 3. At the request of the Contractor, we as Guarantor, hereby irrevocably undertake to pay the Beneficiary any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of (in words), such sum being payable in the types and proportions of currencies in which the Contract Price is payable, upon receipt by us of the Beneficiary's complying demand supported by the Beneficiary's statement, whether in the demand itself or in a separate signed document accompanying or identifying the demand, stating that the Applicant is in breach of its obligation(s) under the Contract, without the Beneficiary needing to prove or to show grounds for your demand or the sum specified therein.
- 5. The Guarantor agrees to a one-time extension of this guarantee for a period not to exceed *[six months] [one year]*, in response to the Beneficiary's written request for such extension, such request to be presented to the Guarantor before the expiry of the guarantee."

[Name of Authorized Official, signature(s) and seals/stamps]

Note: All italicized text (including footnotes) is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.

# FORM No. 6 - PERFORMANCE SECURITY [Option 2– Performance Bond]

[Note: Procuring Entities are advised to use Performance Security – Unconditional Demand Bank Guaranteeinstead of Performance Bond due to difficulties involved in calling Bond holder to action]

[Gu	arantor letterhead or SWIFT identifier code]
Ben	eficiary:[insert name and Address
ofEi	mployer] Date:[Insert date of issue]
PER	FORMANCE BOND No.:
	rantor:[Insert name and address of place of issue, unless indicated heletterhead]
1.	By this Bondas Principal (hereinafter called "theContractor") and as Surety (hereinafter called "the Surety"), are held and firmly bound unto as Obligee (hereinafter called "the Employer") in theamount of <u>fo</u> r the payment of which sum well and truly to be made in the types and proportions of currencies in which the Contract Price is payable, the Contractor and the Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.
2.	WHEREAS the Contractor has entered into a written Agreement with the Employer dated theday of , 20, forin accordance with the documents, plans, specifications, and amendments thereto, which to the extent herein provided for, are by reference made part hereof and are hereinafter referred to as the Contract.

- 3. NOW, THEREFORE, the Condition of this Obligation is such that, if the Contractor shall promptly and faithfully perform the said Contract (including any amendments thereto), then this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise, it shall remain in full force and effect. Whenever the Contractor shall be, and declared by the Employer to be, in default under the Contract, the Employer having performed the Employer's obligations thereunder, the Surety may promptly remedy the default, or shall promptly:
  - 1) complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions; or
  - obtain a tender or tenders from qualified tenderers for submission to the Employer for completing the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions, and upon determination by the Employer and the Surety of the lowest responsive Tenderers, arrange for a Contract between such Tenderer, and Employer and make available as work progresses (even though there should be a default or a succession of defaults under the Contract or Contracts of completion arranged under this paragraph) sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion less the Balance of the Contract Price; but not exceeding, including other costs and damages for which the Surety may be liable hereunder, the amount set forth in the first paragraph hereof. The term "Balance of the Contract Price," as used in this paragraph, shall mean the total amount payable by Employer to Contractor under the Contract, less the amount properly paid by Employer to Contractor; or
  - 3) pay the Employer the amount required by Employer to complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions up to a total not exceeding the amount of this Bond.
- 4. The Surety shall not be liable for a greater sum than the specified penalty of this Bond.
- 5. Any suit under this Bond must be instituted before the expiration of one year from the date of the issuing of the Taking-Over Certificate. No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other than the Employer named herein or the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Employer.
- 6. In testimony whereof, the Contractor has hereunto set his hand and affixed his seal, and the Surety has

•	to be sealed with his corporate seal duly attested by the signature of	f
SIGNED ON	on behalf of	
Ву	in the capacity of	
In the presence of		
SIGNED ON	on behalf of	
Ву	in the capacity of	_
In the presence of		_

# FORM NO. 7 - ADVANCE PAYMENT SECURITY [Demand Bank Guarantee]

[Guarantor letterhead]		[Inser	rt
Beneficiary: name and Address of			
Employer <i>]</i>			
Date:			
-			
	_[Ins		
ert date of issue]			

# **ADVANCE PAYMENT GUARANTEE No.:** referencenumber] [Insert guarantee Guarantor: [Insert name and address of place of issue, unless indicated in the letterhead] (hereinafter called "the Contractor") has We have been informed that 1. entered into Contract No. with the for the Beneficiary, execution of (hereinafter called "the Contract"). Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, an advance payment in the sum (in words) is to be made against an advance payment guarantee. At the request of the Contractor, we as Guarantor, hereby irrevocably undertake to pay the Beneficiary any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of \_\_\_\_\_(in words\_\_\_\_\_ upon receipt by us of the Beneficiary's complying demand supported by the Beneficiary's statement, whether in the demand itself or in a separate signed document accompanying or identifying the demand, stating either that the Applicant: has used the advance payment for purposes other than the costs of mobilization in respect of the goods; or (a) has failed to repay the advance payment in accordance with the Contract conditions, specifying the amountwhich the Applicant has failed to repay. A demand under this guarantee may be presented as from the presentation to the Guarantor of a certificate from the Beneficiary's bank stating that the advance payment referred to above has been credited to the Contractoron its account number\_\_\_\_at 5. The maximum amount of this guarantee shall be progressively reduced by the amount of the advance paymentrepaid by the Contractor as specified in copies of interim statements or payment certificates which shall be presented to us. This guarantee shall expire, at the latest, upon our receipt of a copy of the interim payment certificate indicating that ninety (90) percent of the Accepted Contract Amount, less provisional sums, has been certified for payment, or on the\_\_\_\_day of \_\_, 2\_,² whichever is earlier. Consequently, any demand for payment under this guarantee must be received by us at this office on or before that date.

6. The Guarantor agrees to a one-time extension of this guarantee for a period not to exceed [six months] [oneyear], in response to the Beneficiary's written request for such extension, such request to be presented to the Guarantor before the expiry of the guarantee.

[Name of Authorized Official, signature(s) and seals/stamps]

Note: All italicized text (including footnotes) is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.

The Guarantor shall insert an amount representing the amount of the advance payment and denominated either in the currency of

the advance payment as specified in the Contract.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Insert the expected expiration date of the Time for Completion. The Employer should note that in the event of an extension of the time for completion of the Contract, the Employer would need to request an extension of this guarantee from the Guarantor. Such request must be in writing and must be made prior to the expiration date established in the guarantee.

#### FORM NO. 8 BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM

#### INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS: DELETE THIS BOX ONCE YOU HAVE COMPLETED THE FORM

This Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form ("Form") is to be completed by the successful tenderer. In case of joint venture, the tenderer must submit a separate Form for each member. The beneficial ownership information to be submitted in this Form shall be current as of the date of its submission.

For the purposes of this Form, a Beneficial Owner of a Tenderer is any natural person who ultimately owns or controls the Tenderer by meeting one or more of the following conditions:

Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the shares.

Directly or in directly holding 25% or more of the voting rights.

Directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the Tenderer.

Tender Reference No.:	_[insert
identificationno] Name of the Assignment:	_[insert name of
the assignment] to:[insert complete name of Procuring	g Entity]
	date of notification of award] to one option as applicable and delete
I) We here by provide the following beneficial ownership information	on.

# Details of beneficial ownership

Identity of Beneficial Owner	Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the shares (Yes / No)	Directly or indirectly holding 25 % or moreof the Voting Rights (Yes / No)	Directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of the directors or an equivalent governing body of the Tenderer (Yes / No)
[include full name (last, middle, first), nationality, country of residence]			

OR

ii) We declare that there is no Beneficial Owner meeting one or more of the following conditions: directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the shares. Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the voting rights. Directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the Tenderer.

OR

We declare that we are unable to identify any Beneficial Owner meeting one or more of the following conditions. [If this option is selected, the Tenderer shall provide explanation on why it is unable to identify any Beneficial Owner]

Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the shares. Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the voting rights.

Directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of directors or equivalent governingbody of the Tenderer]"

Name of the Tenderer	*[insert com	plete name of th	ne Tenderer]	
Name of the person duly auth name of personduly authorize			alf of the Tenderer: ** [insert complete	
Title of the person signing the	Tender	[insert comple	ete title of the person signing the Tender	7
Signature of the person named shownabove]	d above	[insert signatu	re of person whose name and capacity a	re
Date signed[ir	nsert date of sign	ing] day of	[Insert month], [insert year]	

# Drawings

This	Tendering document	includes	[Insert "the following" or "no"]		
dra	wings. [If documents sh	hall be included, insert the follo	owing List of Drawings].		
	List of Drawings				
	Drawing No.	Drawing Name	Purpose		

